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GENERAL INFORMATION

OFFICE HOURS

Town Manager’s Office Monday — Friday
Town Clerk / Treasurer’s Office 8am — 5pm
Finance Office

Department of Planning & Economic Development

Public Works Office

Police Department Monday — Friday
8am — 4pm

Lister's / Assessor’s Office Mon., Tues., Thurs. & Fri.
9am - 1pm
Wed. 9am - 3pm

Library Mon., Wed., Thurs. 9am — 8pm
Tues., Fri. 9am — 5pm
Sat .9am - 1pm

Recreation Mon. — Thurs. 9am — 3pm
Fri. 9am — 12:30pm

DATES TO
Property Tax Due Dates September 15", February 15" and May 15"
Water/Sewer Billing Due Dates January, April, July and October
Annual Meeting (Voting) 1st Tuesday of March
Informational Meeting 1st Monday of March (Evening)

wx pPROPERTY XES ARE NOT MANDATORY UNTIL MAY 15T #+x

All current/delinquent property taxes and water/sewer assessments shall be paid at the
Town Clerk’s Office, 43 Bombardier Road, or mailed to P.O. Box 18, Milton, Vermont 05468.

All arrangements and agreements on delinquent property taxes and utility assessments shall be made through the
Finance Office.

2012/2013 Tax rate
Town - $ .4386 Education-Residential $ 1.1661 Non-residential$ 1.3217

Grand List 2012 - $10,967,942.31

MUNICIPAL OFFICES OBSERVE THE FOLLOWING HOLIDAYS:

New Year’s Day Columbus Day

President’s Day Veteran’s Day

Memorial Day Thanksgiving Day

4" of July Day after Thanksgiving

Labor Day Christmas Eve Day/Christmas Day

Town Website: www.milton.qgovoffice2.com

Recycling Bins are available at the Milton Drop off Center (Landfill Road). Hours of operation & additional
information may be obtained by calling Chittenden Solid Waste District’s hotline at 872-8111.
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CONTACT...

Town Clerk/Treasurer

Town Manager

Planning & Economic Development

Public Works Administration

Lister/Assessor’s Office

Finance Department

Police Department

Fire/Rescue

Health Officer

Animal Control

Recreation Department

TOWN ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

FOR...

Licenses, Vital Records, Real Estate Transactions,
Election Information and Genealogy Research,
Current /Delinquent Taxes, Utility Accounts, and
Revenues

Budget Information, General Complaints, Personnel and
Labor Relations, Road Commissioner, Selectboard
Meetings

Building Permits, Address Information, Septic and Sign
Permits, Certificates of Compliance and Zoning
Violation, Enforcement Information, Subdivision
Planning, Site Plans, Conservation Information, Impact
Fees, Long Range Planning and Town Plan

Road, Water and Wastewater, Buildings & Grounds

Real Estate Appraisal, Property Information, Mapping
and Property Records

Accounts Payable & Payroll (Town & School)
Delinquent Tax & Water Agreements

Emergency Response, Safety Issues, Accident and
Criminal Investigations, Patrol and Records

Emergency Response and Fire Safety
Inspections/Information

Health Violations and Safety Issues

Domestic Animal Complaints and Questions

Adult/Children Programs, Park and Field Usage,
Recreation Information



Town & School Telephone Directory

ANIME] CONMIOL........cooo i s R daanb R e oo b a b G 45 893-2424
AASSESSON ..ttt e et 893-4325
Buildings & GroundsS...........cccveeeerriiiiiiiii it sisssnnsnsmsssssssnssoysssssssssensse 893-6030
Finance Department..........ccoooeoioiereriiiin it iiinsiiessesssiesssssssass sssssons 893-6033
Fire Department (NON-€mMergencCy) ......ccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 891-8081
Health OffiCer ... yespasssssss bisasassssasnenss bibubas doini 893-1186
Land Fill (Chittenden Solid Waster District)..........ccccoooiiiiiiiiieninnns 872-8111
Lister's OffiCe... ..o s R S SR AR AN AS 893-4325
Milton Elementary SChool.........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 893-3215
Milton Jr. / Sr. High School..........ccoooorriiiissiiniismaissasvsmssissasses 893-3230
Planning & Economic Development ... 893-1186
Police Department.............ooorriiiiiiieiiiei e 893-2424
POUNG KEEPET . vuuuunnnnn e hieiiomisiiosssimss s immenns s s sy s s s AR SRS RS2 893-4297
PUDIIC LIDrary..........coo . .. sicssssssismsssssssimivmsissmsssvavsossssismmmssssssssamosssssns 893-4644
PUDIIC WOIKS ........oveea oo s st s s avsas diiaassaiors s 893-6030
Recreation Department ..........ooeeereesiinesrsessosissmmissmsnsssssaiasisnmmibeismisioiriois. 893-49022
ReSCUE (NON-EMEIGENCY) ..cceiiieirireriiininnsimsisssisnsissnnsssassessresssrasrtassaaaean 891-8091
Superintendant of SChOOIS «uissmsssmmmmsrmmeninsrarrsmarriasnmsssessssesssssssnnsnnsest 893-3210
Town Clerk's Office .......... s sokesmmsmsreesss s - - - 893-4111
TOWN ENGINEET .....c............ isisisinisismesvssiusiisssiioas s s s ssausissasais 893-6030
Town Manager's Office ..... nsssssisiseaiomsiingieini i immimisimisssissiis 893-6655
Water and Sewer Department.........ooooviiviiiiiiiiiiiiciiiicen i 893-6030

All Milton residents should dial “9 1 1” in an Emergency to reach Police, Fire or Rescue.
For all other calls, please dial the administrative number.



ELECTED OFFICIALS

Moderator
Town Clerk/Treasurer

Selectboard

Board of Listers

Town Grand Juror
Town Agent

Justices of the Peace
Term begins February 2013

Library Trustees

Champlain Water District
Representative

School Trustees

Vacant
John P. Cushing

Louis H. Mossey lll, Chair
Todd Shepard (Resigned)
Pamela McKenna (Appointed)
John Bartlett

Darren Adams, Vice Chair
John Gifford, Clerk

Terri Sabens
Vacant
Vacant

Vacant
Vacant

Robert Ashton
Charles Barsalow
Kevin Endres
Jane Fitzgerald
Mary Ann Godin
Reginald Godin
Ronald Hubert
Jon Hughes

Veronica Valz
Tracey Hempstead
Jennifer Dooley
Gail Wixson

Tom Frank

George Nelson

James Lyons

Reginald Godin
Douglas Stout, Chair
Eric Houghton, Clerk
Mary Knight, Vice Chair

George Nelson

Mary Noble

Tom Rowley

Brenda Steady
Carroll Towne
Donald Tumer Jr.
Robin Woods-Brisson

Term Expires

2015

2013
2013
2013
2013
2014
2015

2014

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

2013

2013
2013
2014
2014
2015



APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Animal Control Randall Barrows, Mary Griswold, Sean Carlson
Assessor L. William Hinman Il
Champlain Water District Representative Alternate Roger Hunt
Chittenden County Regional Planning Rep. Louis Mossey Il
Chittenden County Transportation Authority Brian Palaia

Louis Mossey, il - Alternate

Chittenden Solid Waste District Rep. Roger Hunt

Fire Chief/ Fire Warden
Health Officers

Librarian

Planning Director

Police Chief

Pound Keeper

Public Works Director
Public Works Supervisor
Recreation Coordinator
Rescue Chief

School Business Manager
Superintendent of Schools
Town Manager

Town Service Officer
Town/School Auditors

Village Trust Fund Trustees

Water/Wastewater Superintendent

Zoning Administrator

Donald Turner Jr.
Taylor Newton, Roger Dickinson
Scott Murphy

Katherine Sonnick

Brett Van Noordt

Walter & Betty Cross
Craig Plumb

Dustin Keelty

Kym Duchesneau
Donald Turner Jr.
Donald P. Johnson
John L. Barone Sr.
Brian Palaia

Taylor Newton

Sullivan Powers & Co.
John Lindsay, Sr. - 2012
Betty Thompson - 2013
John Sharrow - 2014
Roger Hunt

Taylor Newton



BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

Planning Commission

Development Review Board

Conservation Commission

Economic Dev. Business &
Community Advisory Commission

Recreation Commission

Michael T. Raley, Jr

Gail Orr - Chair

Albert Russell

Lori Donna

Jessica Groeling (resigned)

David Conley, Clerk

Jessica Groeling, Alternate (resigned)
L. David Keelty, Alternate

Ron Harding, Vice Chairman

Bruce Jenkins

Clayton Forgan

John Jorschick Jr, Chair

Laurie DiCesare
Laurie Brewster
Judith Kinner, Chair
Bonnie Pease

Brian Palaia, Town Manager, Chair

John Barone, Superintendant of Schools
Louis Mossey I, Community Rep
Geoffrey Glaspie, Business Rep
Anthony Micklus, Business Rep.
Courtney Landon, Business Rep.
Michael T. Raley, Jr. Community Rep
Lori Donna, Community Rep.

Jeanne O'Bryan, Business Rep.

Andrew Bessy, Business Rep.

Elizabeth Hoffmeister

Deborah Harkins

John Lindsay, Jr. - Chairman
Cynthia Dowling - Vice Chairman
James Walford

Matthew Tenny

Contacts for Local, State & Federal Representatives

State House of Representatives

State & Federal Officials

Chittenden 10

Donald Turner Jr
Ronald Hubert

Grand Isle-Chittenden
Mitzi Johnson

Robert Krebs

Governor Peter Shumlin
Senator Bernie Sanders
Senator Patrick Leahy
Representative Peter Welch

ALL LEGISLATORS CAN BE REACHED DURING THE SESSION THROUGH THE
SERGEANT OF ARMS

TERM EXPIRES June 30

2012
2014
2014
2015
2015

2012
2012
2012
2012
2013
2013
2014

2012
2013
2014
2015

2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2013
2013
2014

2014
2013
2013
2013
2012
2012

893-1419
893-1368

363-4448
372-4567

(800) 649-6825
(202) 224-5141
(202) 224-4242
(202) 225-4115

1-800-828-2228
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Sullivan,Powers&Co.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

77 Barre Street Fred Duplessis, CPA

P.O. Box 947 Richard J. Brigham, CPA
Montpelier, VT 05601 Chad A. Hewitt, CPA
802/223-2352 Wendy C. Gilwee, CPA
802/223-3578 FAX VT Lic. #92-000180

Independent Auditor's Report

Selectboard

Town of Milton, Vermont

43 Bombardier Road

Milton, Vermont 05468-3205

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Town of Milton, Vermont as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which
collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of Town of Milton, Vermont’s management.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
“Government Auditing Standards” issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of
Milton, Vermont, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Members of The American Institute and Vermont Society of Certified Public Accountants



Town of Milton, Vermont

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
that the Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 9 and the budgetary
comparison information presented as Schedules 1 through 3 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming our opinion on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the Town of Milton, Vermont’s basic financial statements.
The combining fund schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. These schedules have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on them.

In accordance with “Government Auditing Standards”, we have also issued our
report dated January 24, 2013 on our consideration of the Town of Milton, Vermont’s internal
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit conducted in accordance
with “Government Auditing Standards” and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

January 24, 2013 Artd )
Montpelier, Vermont
VT Lic. #92-000180



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2012

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Town of Milton, Vermont, we offer readers of the Town’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of its financial activities for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction
with the audited report.

Financial Highlights

The Town of Milton continues to operate with a positive General Fund fund balance and during
FY2012 the Selectboard adopted a policy on fund balance so that it will be managed at an
appropriate level and address for what purpose it may be used in the future. The Town also
received $465,000 in revenue from a refinance begun in FY2011 which make it appear as though
the fund balance increased dramatically. However, when viewing the trend in fund balance from
FY 2010, FY 2011 and FY 2012 one can see that the fund balance has only increased slightly
over that time period.

A portion of the Town’s assigned fund balance for Health Insurance Stabilization Fund increased
by $79,860. These funds represent the unused co-insurance funds budgeted for FY 2012. The
Town will continue to assign unused funds to this balance to address and provide financial
stability to the taxpayers to address health care reform at the State and Federal level; the effects
of which are not known at this time.

At 2012 Town Meeting the voters approved the creation of a Road Restoration and Sidewalk
Repair reserve to be funded with an initial % cent of tax levy. During fiscal year 2012 the
Selectboard also approved a transfer of $151,328 to this reserve for future use in finishing the
Westford Road paving contract in FY 2013. The complete repaving of this road was rescheduled
to allow for work to be completed on the Georgia Wind towers in order that our new repaving
work would not be unduly worn or damaged during their construction period.

The Town collected impact fees during FY 2012 for use in accordance with its approved Capital
Plan. The Town’s impact fees are used to pay debt service costs for a 1998 school addition, its
municipal building and fire station as well as for a portion of the costs associated with the
construction of new sidewalks.

The Town had significant construction projects in progress during FY 2012, namely the Village
Core Sewer Project and Kienle Road/Rugg Avenue/Route 7 Water Distribution System
Improvements. The future indebtedness for these projects will be reflected in the Town’s
proprietary wastewater fund and water fund, respectively with the debt costs for the former
project being repaid with tax increment financing revenues over a 20 year period.



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS
JUNE 30, 2012

The Town’s Tax Incremental Financing District funds continue to receive sufficient revenue to
continue paying debt service obligations in the future. Further, balances have been sufficient to
enable inter fund borrowing to address capital needs in the highway department and rescue
department. These funds will be paid back to the Tax Incremental Financing District over time
with interest instead of being paid to a third party lender; in this case, the taxpayers and not
lender receive the benefit of the borrowing.

Overview of the cial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction of the Town of Milton’s basic
financial statements. The Town of Milton’s basic financial statements comprise of three
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund-financial statements, and 3) notes
to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition
to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the Town of Milton’s finances in a manner similar to a private sector business. The
Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the Town of Milton’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Town of Milton is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town of Milton
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the Town of
Milton include general government, public safety, public works, health and social services,
recreation and parks, conservation and development, cultural and public improvements. The
business-type activities of the Town of Milton include the water and wastewater operations.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town of Milton, like other state and
local governments, use fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Town of Milton can be divided into three
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

10



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund statements focus on near-term inflows
and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near
term financing requirements.

Because the focus of government funds is narrower than that of the government wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental activities in the
government wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long term
impact of the government’s near term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and
governmental activities.

The Town of Milton maintains thirteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Tax Incremental
Financing Fund and the Capital Reserve Fund which are considered to be major funds. Data from
the other ten governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual
fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report.

The Town of Milton adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with

its budget.

Proprietary Funds

The Town of Milton maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report
the same functions presented as business type activities in the government-wide financial
statements. The Town of Milton uses Enterprise Funds to account for its Water fund and Sewer
Fund.

1"



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2012

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government wide financial
statements only in more detail. The Proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the Water fund and the Sewer fund, each of which is considered to be a major
fund of the Town of Milton.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government wide financial statements
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Town of Milton’s own
programs. The accounting used for Fiduciary funds is much like that used for Proprietary funds.

Notes to the Financial Statement

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. This report also presents certain
supplementary information to provide additional financial information not included in the basic
financial statements. This supplementary information includes combining statements for various
funds and budgetary comparison statement for funds other than the Town’s General fund, which
is presented with the basic financial statements. The supplementary information can be found
immediately following the notes to the financial statements in the report. As noted earlier, net
assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The
financial reports show, assets exceeded liabilities by $33,981,097 at the close of the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2012. By far, the largest portion of the Town of Milton’s net assets reflects its
investment in capital assets of $30,960,783 (e.g., land buildings and infrastructure) less any
related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Town of Milton uses these
capital assets to provide services to its citizens. Consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the Town of Milton’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided
from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

12



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS
JUNE 30, 2012

Due to a number of restatements to June 30, 2011, management has chosen not to present
comparative data as it would not be relevant. Comparative data will be provided in the future.

ASSETS
Current and other assets
Capital assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities Out.

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets
Not of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

NET ASSETS

Governmental

Activities
6/30/2012

$ 4,501,601
13,247,987
17,749,588

661,103
2,474,113
3.135.216

10,937,622
1,990,523
1.686.227

Business
Type Activities
6/30/2012

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Totals
6/30/2012

2,009,857
7.977.421
9.987.278

Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for services

Governmental
Activities
June 30, 2012

Operating grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and contributions

General Revenues
Property taxes

Unrestricted investments earnings

Other revenues

Total Revenues

623,376
434,562
197,851

13

Business-type
Activities
June 30, 2012

$ 1,303,

Governmental
Activities Totals
June 30, 2012

989 § 1,927,365
0 434,562
0 197,851
0

715
0

1,304,704



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Expenses
Governmental activities

General Government
Public Safety

Public Works

Culture and Recreation
Community Development
Interest on Long-term Debt

Business-type activities
Water
Sewer
Total Expenses

Change in net assets before transfers
Transfers In/(Out)
Change in net assets

Net assets-Beginning of Year

Net assets-End of Year

JUNE 30, 2012

$ 1,310,295
2,103,748
1,891,235

349,135
296,000
77,965

0
0
6.028,378

304,737

(274.418)
30,319
14.584.053

$_14,614,372

SO OO OO

(361,009)
274,418
(86,591)

19,453,316

$_19,366,725

$ 1,310,295
2,103,748
1,891,235

349,135
296,000
77,965

(56,272)

0

(56,272)
34,037,369

$33.981,097

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG TERM DEBT

Capital Assets
Governmental Business
Activities Type Activities Totals
6/30/2012 6/30/2012 6/30/2012
Land $ 938,923 $ 117,520 $ 1,056,443
Construction in Progress 66,678 2,032,339 2,099,017
Land Improvements 55,942 0 55,942
Buildings & Improvements 3,469,552 3,469,552
Vehicles 890,034 0 890,034
Machinery & Equipment 236,443 0 236,443
Roads, Bridges, Sidewalks 7,590,415 0 7,590,415
Vehicles, Machinery,
Equipment & Furniture 0 103,864
Distribution & Collection
Systems 23.629.953
Capital Assets Net

Long Term Debt

14



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities increase the Town of Milton’s total net assets by $30,319 during the
current fiscal year.

Fund Balances/Net Assets

GASB Statement #34 as amended by GASB 54 requires fund balances reported on the
governmental fund balance sheet to be classified using a hierarchy based primarily on the extent
to which a government is bound to honor constraints on specific purposes for which amounts in
those funds can be spent. For more information see Note IV.H of the Audit Report.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the Town of Milton’s governmental funds is to provide information on near term
inflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Town of
Milton’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. At
the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of Milton’s governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of $3,750,957 this is an increase of $656,169 in comparison to the prior
year.

The General Fund budget for FY 2012 intended to deplete $330,000 of fund balance, however,
the General Fund actually had an actual increase of $632,807 resulting in a favorable variance of
$962,807. The significant factors on the revenue side that caused this condition are that the Town
received $465,000 in proceeds from debt refinancing begun in the prior fiscal year. This was
offset by a shortfall in tax revenues of $13,628, a favorable variance of $72,889 in police fees, a
shortfall of $59,696 in rescue fees, a shortfall of $26,599 in recording fees, and a favorable
variance of $19,410 in planning and zoning fees resulting in a net favorable variance of
$432,571. On the expense side the significant factors that contributed to this condition are
savings in regular salaries and health insurance (in part due to an early retirement incentive and
staffing consolidations) that help save $31,302 in the Town Manager’s budget, $15,313 in the
Town Clerk/Treasurer’s budget, and $122,875 in the Highway budget. An additional $80,869
was saved in the Administrative Services budget due the Town changing to a health insurance
plan with a Health Reimbursement Account/Co-Insurance component. Additional savings were
recognized in all department budgets from health insurance premium savings.

15



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2012

QOutlook

FY 2013 spending is proposed at $6,463,674. This is a proposed spending increase of $309,059
or 4.8%, from the FY 2012 budget. A small increase in the grandlist was estimated for FY 2013
of 0.5%, to $10,902,084.58. The resulting tax levy for FY 2013 is proposed to be $4,640,415.
This is an increase of 4.1% from the current tax levy of $4,452,662. The significant budget
factors that contributed to an increased budget for FY 2013 were $47,500 in budgeting for health
insurance, $49,400 in capital expenses for replacing rolling stock, $39,630 in debt service costs
for replacing an ambulance, and $31,834 projected increases in fuel costs. Grandlist growth was
more robust than anticipated and the grandlist for FY 2013 totaled $10,974,251 resulting in a
lower tax rate than anticipated. Voters also approved the creation of a capital reserve funds for
FY 2013 for road and sidewalk restoration (a Y2 cent tax rate levy) and for fire and rescue capital
(a % cent tax rate levy). The additional grandlist growth resulted in a lower tax rate increase than
expected with a 1.05 cent increase instead of a 1.54 cent increase specific to supporting General
Fund operations.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town’s finances.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional
financial information should be addressed to the Town Manager’s Office at 43 Bombardier
Road, Milton, VT 05468. This report is available online at www.milton.govoffice2.com.
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Exhibit A
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,592,453 $ 53,790 $ 3,646,243
Receivables (Net of Allowance for
Uncollectibles) 660,688 453,601 1,114,289
Internal Balances 189,640 (189,640) 0
Prepaid Expenses 26,620 0 26,620
Inventory 32,200 17,360 49,560
Capital Assets
Land 938,923 117,520 1,056,443
Construction in Progress 66,678 2,032,339 2,099,017
Other Capital Assets, (Net of
Accumulated Depreciation) 12,242,386 23,733,817 35,976,203
Total Assets 17,749,588 26,218,787 43,968,375
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 118,770 932,182 1,050,952
Accrued Payroll and Benefits Payable 142,105 10,152 152,257
Due To Others 56,423 0 56,423
Deferred Revenue 77,146 37,095 114,241
Accrued Interest Payable 5,917 2,444 8,361
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due within One Year 260,742 366,881 627,623
Due in More than One Year 2,474,113 5,503,308 7,977,421
Total Liabilities 3,135,216 6,852,062 9,987,278
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 10,937,622 20,023,161 30,960,783
Restricted 1,990,523 0 1,990,523
Unrestricted/(Deficit) 1,686,227 (656,436) 1,029,791
Total Net Assets $ 14,614,372 $ 19,366,725 $ 33,981,097

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Exhibit C
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012
Tax
Incremental Capital Other Total
General Financing Reserve Govemmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash $ 1,696,189 $ 1,174,757 $ 193,728 $ 527,779 $ 3,592,453
Receivables (Net of Allowance for
Uncollectibles) 532,974 0 24,509 103,205 660,688
Due from Other Funds 0 75,233 336,851 429,986 842,070
Advances to Other Funds 0 248,568 0 0 248,568
Prepaid Expenses 26,620 0 0 0 26,620
Total Assets $ 2,255,783 $ 1,498,558 $ 555,088 $ 1,060,970 $ 5,370,399
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 98,807 $ 0 $ 18,037 $ 1,926 $ 118,770
Accrued Payroll and Benefits
Payable 142,105 0 0 0 142,105
Due to Other Funds 536,777 0 0 115,653 652,430
Advances from Other Funds 0 0 248,568 0 248,568
Deferred Revenue 341,440 0 46,200 13,506 401,146
Due to Others 20,110 0 0 36,313 56,423
Total Liabilities 1,139,239 0 312,805 167,398 1,619,442
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable 26,620 248,568 0 4,500 279,688
Restricted 6,309 1,249,990 197,592 481,156 1,935,047
Committed 0 0 0 162,182 162,182
Assigned 520,696 0 44,691 245,734 811,121
Unassigned 562,919 0 0 0 562,919
Total Fund Balances 16,544 1,498,558 242,283 893,572 3,750,957
Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances $ 2,255,783 $ 1,498,558 $ 555,088 $ 1,060,970

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Assets are Different Because:

Capital Assets Used in Governmental Activities are not Financial Resources and, Therefore, are not
Reported in the Funds. 13,247,987

Inventories are Reported in Governmental Activities Only. 32,200

Other Assets are not Available to Pay for Current-Period Expenditures, and, Therefore,
are Deferred in the Funds. 324,000

Long-Term and Accrued Liabilities are not Due or Payable in the
Current Period and, Therefore, are Not Reported in the Funds. (2,740,772)

Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 14,614,372

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Revenues:
Property Taxes
Penalties and Interest
Intergovernmental Revenues
Charges for Services
Investment Income
Licenses and Permits
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Highways and Streets
Culture and Recreation
Capital Outlay:
General Government
Public Safety
Highways and Streets
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Proceeds of Long-Term Debt
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - July 1, 2011, As Restated

Fund Balances - June 30, 2012

$

TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Tax
Incremental Capital
General Financing Reserve
Fund Fund Fund
4,366,735 $ 489126 $ 0
76,231 0 0
712,096 0 21,140
530,829 0 0
9,286 2141 1,123
60,579 0 0
5,680 0 7,354
5,761,436 491,267 29,617
1,507,263 7,447 3,369
1,896,228 0 0
1,194,044 0 5,986
317,395 0 0
1,345 0 13,751
14,111 0 274,388
94,389 0 194,658
6,470 0 221,085
156,073 0 0
72,048 0 0
5,259,366 17,447 713,237
502,070 473,820 (683,620)
465,000 0 0
47,485 0 257,184
(381,748) (311,458) (2,911)
130,737 (311,458) 254,273
632,807 162,362 (429,347)
483,737 1,336,196 671,630
1,116,544 $ 1,498,558 $ 242,283

Exhibit D

Other Total
Governmental Governmental
Funds Funds

$ 0 $ 4,855,861
0 76,231
231,525 964,761
148,936 679,765
931 13,481
0 60,579
1,984 15,018
383,376
7,234 1,535,313
6,001 1,902,229
0 1,200,030
2,368 319,763
899 15,995
31,056 319,555
162,501 451,548
0 227,555
0 156,073
0 72,048
210,059 109
173,317 465,587
0 465,000
164,515 469,184
(47,485) (743,602)
117,030 190,582
290,347 656,169
603,225 3,094,788
$ 893,572 $ 3,750,957



Exhibit E
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (Exhibit B) are
different because:

Net change in fund balances - total government funds (Exhibit D) $ 656,169

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets ($1,014,653) is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense ($1,028,886). This is the amount by which capital
outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period. (14,233)

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
(i.e., sales, trade-ins, loss on disposals and donations) is to increase net assets. 19,450

The issuance of long-term debt ($465,000) (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt ($156,073) consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither (308,927)
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. This amount is the net
effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. This amount reflects the decrease

of deferred revenue over last year. (81,600)

Inventories are not reported in governmental funds, however recording
inventory in the Governmental Activities increases net assets. 32,200

Notes receivable written off do not affect governmental funds, where it
does reduce income in governmental activities. (310,228)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. 37,488

Change in net assets of governmental activities (Exhibit B) $ 30,319

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30,

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash $
Receivables (Net of Allowance for
Uncollectible Accounts)
Due from Other Funds
Inventory

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets
Land
Construction in Progress
Buildings, Distribution and Collection System and Improvements
Vehicles, Machinery and Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets $
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $
Accrued Payroll
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Interest Payable
Bonds Payable - Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences Payable
Bonds Payable - Noncurrent Portion
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted/(Deficit)

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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2012

Water
Fund

277,367
0
2,075

__ 219442

39,400
419,524
7,337,910
112,788

(1,761,558)
6,148,064

6,427,506

216,269
5,097
412,951
18,600
2,444

65,423

720,784

4,837
321,367

326,204

1,046,988

5,761,274

(380,756)
5,380,518

6,427,506

$

Sewer
Fund

53,790
176,234
223,311

15,285

468,620

78,120
1,612,815
20,152,463
215,085
(2,322,871)

19,735,612

20,204,232

715,913
5,055

0

18,495

0

301,458
1,040,921
4,837
5,172,267
5,177,104

6,218,025

14,261,887
(275,680)

13,986,207

20,204,232

$

Exhibit F

Total

53,790

453,601
223,311
17,360

748,062

117,520
2,032,339
27,490,373
327,873

(4,084,429)

25,883,676

26,631,738

932,182
10,152
412,951
37,095
2,444
366,881

1,761,705

9,674
5,493,634
5,503,308

7,265,013

20,023,161

(656,436)

19,366,725

26,631,738



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services
Hookup Fees
Penalties & Interest
Other Income

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
CWD Water Purchases
Salaries and Benefits
Administrative Fees
Utilities
Water Meters
Supplies
Printing and Advertising
Insurances
Technology
Machinery and Equipment
Telephone and Internet
Professional Development
Miscellaneous Expenses
Dues and Fees
Employee Uniforms
Repairs and Maintenance
Small Tools
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income/(Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Investment Income
Loss on Disposal of Equipment
Interest Expense

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Net Income/(Loss) Before
Transfers In/(Out)

Transfers In
Transfers (Out)

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 - As Restated

Net Assets - June 30, 2012

Water
Fund

$ 683,016
69,880

12,609

9,740

775,245

309,612
169,443
135,778
16,857
11,043
3,299
2,874
2,827
2,226
1,892
1,269
1,259
1,251
1,096
926
684
333
98,823

761,492
13,753
647

(12,429)
(31,294

(43,076)

(29,323)

0
(20,290)

(49,613)
5 131

3 5,380,518

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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$

Sewer
Fund

478,973
42,549
6,355
867

528,744

0
174,552
134,653
98,065
7,362
50,926
38
11,398
35,670
1,777
3,325
852
6,974
1,531
926
30,392
279
219,701

778,421

(249.677)
68

(82,077)
0

(82,009)

(331,686)

301,458
(6,750)

(36,978)
14,023,185

13,986,207

$

$

Exhibit G

Total

1,161,989
112,429
18,964
10,607

1,303,989

309,612
343,995
270,431
114,922
18,405
54,225
2,912
14,225
37,896
3,669
4,594
2,111
8,225
2,627
1,852
31,076
612
318.524

1,539,913
(235,924)

715
(94,506)
(31,294)

(125,085)

(361,009)

301,458
(27,040)

(86,591)
19,453,316

19,366,725



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers and Users
Payments to Suppliers
Payments for Wages and Benefits
Other Receipts

=]

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities:
(Decrease)/Increase in Due to Other Funds
Decrease/(Increase) in Due from Other Funds
Transfers from Other Funds
Transfers to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets
Proceeds of Long-Term Debt
Principal Paid on:

General Obligation Bonds
Interest Paid on:
General Obligation Bonds

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Receipt of Interest & Dividends

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities
Net Increase in Cash
Cash - July 1, 2011
Cash - June 30, 2012 $

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income/(Loss) to Net Cash
Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income/(Loss)

Depreciation

(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Payroll
Increase/(Decrease) in Deferred Revenue
Increase/(Decrease) in Compensated Absences

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities $

Non-Cash/Supplemental Information:

$189,631 of capital asset purchases for the Water Fund are included in accounts payable at June 30, 2012

$662,446 of capital asset purchases for the Sewer fund are included in accounts payable at June 30, 2012

Water
Fund

741,809

(494,856)

(167,606)
9,740

89,087
238,826

0
0

(20,290)

218,536

(214,293)
0

(62,394)

(31,583)

(308,270)

647

647

13,753
98,823
(23,298)
(2,075)
445
1,229
(398)
608

89,087

Sewer
Fund

$ 519,615
(378,400)
(172,933)

867
(30,851)

0

161,451

301,458
(6,750)

456,159
(818,783)
694,933

(301,458)

0

(425,308)

68
68
68
53,722

5__ 53790

(249,677)
219,701
(8,262)
(15,285)
21,053
1,011
0
608

$ (30,851

Capital assets with a cost of $323,133 and accumulated depreciation of $228,627 were disposed of during the year.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Exhibit H

Total

$ 1,261,424
(873,256)
(340,539)

10,607
58,236
238,826
161,451

301,458
(27,040)

674,695
(1,033,076)
694,933

(363,852)

(31,583)

(733,578)

715
715
68
53,722

$ 53,790

(235,924)
318,524
(31,560)
(17,360)

21,498

2,240
(398)

1216

5 ___ 58236



Exhibit I

TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2012
Private Purpose
Trust Fund
Henry
Beeman
Trust
Fund
ASSETS
Cash $ 490
Total Assets 490
LIABILITIES
Total Liabilities 0
NET ASSETS
Held in Trust for:
Individuals and Organizations 490
Total Net Assets $ 490

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Exhibit J
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Private Purpose

Trust Fund
Henry
Beeman
Trust
Fund
Revenues:
Investment Income $ 0

Total Revenues 0
Expenditures:

Total Expenditures 0
Change in Net Assets 0
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 490
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 $ 490

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

The Town of Milton, Vermont, (herein the "Town") operates under a Manager/Selectboard form
of government and provides the following services as authorized by its charter: public safety
(police and fire), highways and streets, health and social services, culture and recreation,
community/economic development, public improvements, planning, zoning, water, sewer, and
general administrative services.

The financial statements presented herein do not include agencies which have been formed under
applicable state laws or separate and distinct units of government apart from the Town of Milton.

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Town of Milton (the “Town”) conform to generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applicable to governmental entities. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
accounting and financial reporting principles. The following is a summary of the more
significant accounting policies employed in the preparation of these financial statements.

A. The Financial Reporting Entity

This report includes all of the funds of the Town of Milton, Vermont. The reporting entity
consists of the primary government; organizations for which the primary government is
financially accountable; and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the primary government are such that their exclusion would cause the reporting
entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally
separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially
accountable. The primary government is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority
of the organization’s governing body and it is able to impose its will on that organization or there
is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or burdens on the
primary government. The primary government may be financially accountable if an organization
is fiscally dependent on the primary government. Based on these criteria, there are no other
entities that should be combined with the financial statements of the Town.

B. Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the Town are organized and operated on the basis of fund accounting. A fund is
an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a separate set of self-balancing accounts which
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as
appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based
upon the purposes for which they are spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

The basic financial statements of the Town include both government-wide statements and fund
financial statements. The focus of the government-wide statements is on reporting the operating
results and financial position of the Town as a whole and present a longer-term view of the
Town’s finances. The focus of the fund financial statements is on reporting on the operating
results and financial position of the most significant funds of the Town and present a shorter-
term view of how operations were financed and what remains available for future spending.

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display
information about the primary government, the Town. These statements include the financial
activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double counting of activities between funds. These statements distinguish
between the governmental and business-type activities of the Town. Governmental activities
generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange
transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external
parties.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues
for each function of the Town’s governmental activities and for each segment of the Town’s
business-type activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a
program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function or program.
Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the
programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the Town’s
funds, including fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category — governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary — are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major
governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining
governmental funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

The Town reports on the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — This is the Town’s main operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those accounted for in another fund.

Tax Incremental Financing Fund — This fund accounts for taxes collected within the tax
incremental financing district.

Capital Reserve Fund — This fund accounts for the general capital expenditures of the
Town.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

The Town reports on the following major enterprise funds

Water Fund — This fund accounts for the operations of the Water Department of the
Town.

Sewer Fund — This fund accounts for the operations of the Wastewater Department of the
Town.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange
transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in
which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Nonoperating revenues, such as
subsidies and investment earnings, result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities.

Additionally, the Town reports on the following fund type:

Private Purpose Trust Fund — This fund is used to report a trust arrangement under which
resources are to be used for the benefit of individuals. All investment earnings and, in some
cases, the principal of the fund can be spent.

C. Measurement Focus

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. Government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus. This means that all assets and liabilities
associated with the operation of these funds (whether current or noncurrent) are included on the
balance sheet (or statement of net assets). Equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into
invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets.
Operating statements present increases (i.c., revenues) and decreases (i.c., expenses) in net total
assets.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally
reported on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balances (net current assets) are considered
a measure of available spendable resources, and are segregated into nonspendable; restricted;
committed; assigned and unassigned amounts. Operating statements of these funds present
increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other
financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources
and uses of available spendable resources during a period.

D. Basis of Accounting
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the

accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.
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The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time
the liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flow takes place. Nonexchange
transactions, in which the Town gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving)
equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the
accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are
levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in
which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental funds are reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. “Measurable” means the
amount of the transaction can be determined, and “available” means the amount is collectible
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current
period. The Town considers all revenues reported in governmental funds to be available if the
revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the
related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt,
certain compensated absences and other long-term liabilities which are recognized when the
obligations are expected to be liquidated or are funded with expendable available financial
resources.

General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds
of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing
sources.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the Town funds certain programs by a combination of
specific cost-reimbursement grants and general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are
incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net assets available to finance the program. It
is the Town’s policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such programs,
followed by general revenues. Expenditure driven grants are recognized as revenue when the
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and other grant requirements have been met.

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements follow Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations and Accounting Principles Board (APB)
Opinions; and Accounting Research Bulletins, issued on or before November 30, 1989; unless
those pronouncements conflict with GASB pronouncements. As permitted under Statement of
Governmental Accounting Standards No. 20, the Town has elected not to apply FASB
Statements issued after November 30, 1989.

E. Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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F. Assets, Liabilities and Equity
1. Cash

Cash balances of most Town funds are deposited with and invested by the Town Treasurer. The
Town considers all short-term investments of ninety (90) days or less to be cash equivalents.

2. Investments

The Town invests in investments as allowed by State Statute. Investments with readily
determinable fair values are reported at their fair values on the balance sheet. Unrealized gains
and losses are included in revenue.

3. Receivables

Receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts for the estimated losses
that will be incurred in the collection of the receivables. The estimated losses are based on the
judgment of management and a review of the current status of existing receivables.

4. Internal Balances

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements that are
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e.,
the current portion) or “Advances to/from Other Funds” (i.e., the noncurrent portion). Any
residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities
are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances”. Cash balances
deposited and invested by the Treasurer in a combined cash account are reported as “Due
To/From Other Funds”.

5. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses
Inventory quantities are determined by physical count and are valued at the lower of cost or
market. Inventories in the Governmental Activities consist of materials and inventories in the

Proprietary Funds consists of chemicals and materials.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs that are applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid expenses.

Inventories and prepaid expenses of governmental funds in the fund financial statements are
offset by a nonspendable fund balance as they are not in spendable form.
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6. Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported at actual cost or estimated historical cost based on appraisals or
deflated current replacement cost if purchased or constructed. Contributed assets are recorded at
their estimated fair value at the time received. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements
are capitalized as constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase for proprietary
fund capital assets is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed, net of any interest
earned on the invested proceeds during the same period. Interest is not capitalized during the
construction phase of capital assets used in governmental activities. The cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the assets’
lives are not capitalized. Infrastructure assets are reported starting with fiscal year June 30,
2004. The Town has elected to not report major general infrastructure assets retroactively. The
Town has not capitalized any interest costs.

Capital assets reported in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are
depreciated in order that the cost of these assets will be charged to expenses over their estimated
service lives, generally using the straight-line method of calculating depreciation.

Capitalization thresholds (the dollar values above which asset acquisitions are added to the
capital asset accounts) and estimated useful lives of capital assets are as follows:

Capitalization Estimated

Threshold Service Life
Land $ 1,000 Not Depreciated
Land Improvements 5,000 25-50 Years
Buildings and Building Improvements 5,000 40-75 Years
Vehicles 5,000 4-15 Years
Machinery, Equipment and Fumiture 1,000 8-20 Years
Roads, Bridges, and Sidewalks 5,000 30-75 Years
Water and Wastewater Distribution and
and Collection Systems 5,000  30- 100 Years

Capital assets are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital outlays in
these funds are recorded as expenditures in the year they are acquired.

7. Compensated Absences

It is the Town’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation. The
accrual for unused compensated absences time, based on current pay rates, is recorded in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. The liability for unused
compensated absences is not reported in the governmental fund type financial statements.
Payments for unused compensated absences are recorded as expenditures in the year they are
paid.
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8. Long-term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities include bonds and notes payable and other obligations such as compensated
absences. Long-term liabilities are reported in the government-wide and proprietary fund
financial statements. Governmental fund financial statements do not include any long-term
liabilities as those funds use the current financial resources measurement focus and only include
current assets and liabilities on their balance sheets.

9. Fund Equity

Fund Balances and Retained Earnings are classified based upon any restrictions that have been
placed on those balances or any tentative plans management may have made for those balances.
Restrictions of Net Assets in the Governmental and Proprietary Fund type financial statements
represent amounts that cannot be appropriated or are legally restricted for a specific purpose by a
contract or other binding agreement.

Fund Balances of governmental fund type financial statements are classified as nonspendable
(not in spendable form or legally required to remain intact); restricted (constraints on the use of
resources are either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, or donors, or imposed by law
through enabling legislation); committed (constraints on the use of resources are imposed by
formal action of the voters); assigned (reflecting the Selectboard’s intended use of the resources);
and unassigned.

II. EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND
AND GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS

Governmental Fund financial statements are presented using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting, whereas government-wide
financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. These differences in the measurement focus and basis of accounting
lead to differences between the governmental fund financial statements and the government-wide
financial statements as follows:

Long-term revenue differences arise because governmental funds report revenues only when
they are considered “available”, whereas government-wide statements report revenues when they
are earned. Long-term expense differences arise because governmental funds report operating
expenses (including interest) using the modified accrual basis of accounting, whereas
government-wide statements report expenses using the accrual basis of accounting.

Capital-related differences arise because governmental funds report capital outlays as current
period expenditures, whereas government-wide statements report depreciation as an expense.
Further, governmental funds report the proceeds from the sale of capital assets as another
financing source, whereas government-wide statements report the gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets as revenue or expense.

Long-term debt transaction differences arise because governmental funds report bond proceeds

as other financing sources and principal payments as expenditures, whereas government-wide
statements report those transactions as increases and decreases in liabilities, respectively.
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III. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

The General, Water and Sewer Fund budgets are approved at the annual Town Meeting in
March. The Town allows the Selectboard to approve adjustments from one line item to another
within each fund, however, increases in total appropriations are not allowed without voter
approval.

B. Budgeted Deficit

The Town budgeted a current year’s deficiency in the General Fund and Sewer Fund of $330,000
and $31,946, respectively, in order to utilize a portion of the previous year’s surpluses. These
are reflected as a budgeted deficiency of revenues over expenditures in Schedules 1 and 3.

C. Restatement/Reclassification of Net Assets/Fund Balances

The net assets for the Governmental Activities/Business-Type Activities and Enterprise Funds
were restated/reclassified as follows:

Governmental
Activities Business- Activities
Water Wastewater
Fund Fund Total
Net Assets — June 30, 2011,
As Originally Reported $13,937,430 $2,287,288 $ 7,999,873  $10,287,161
Correction of Errors:
Understatement of
Capital Assets 671,955 3,142,843 6,023,312 9,166,155
Net Overstatement of
Deferred Revenue 4,046 0 0 0
Understatement of Due to
Others (48,486) 0 0 0
Reclassifications:
Reclassification of West Milton
Cemetery Fund and Village
of Milton Fund to
Governmental Funds
From Private Purpose
Trust Funds 19.108 0 0
Net Assets — June 30, 2011,
As Restated $14.584,053 $5.430,131 $14,023,185 $19.453,316

The corrections for the Governmental Activities were the result of the understatement of capital
assets, incorrect deferral of certain revenue and understating due to others. The effect of these
corrections on the Governmental Activities Statement of Net Assets is to increase assets by
$671,955, increase liabilities by $44,440 and increase net assets by $627,515. The effect on the
2011 Statement of Activities is not known.
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The corrections for the Business-Type Activities/Enterprise Funds were the result of understating
capital assets by $9,166,155. The effect of these corrections on the Statement of Net Assets was
to increase assets and net assets by $9,166,155. The effect on the 2011 Statement of Activities is
not known.

The effect on the Water Fund Statement of Net Assets was to increase assets and net assets by
$3,142,843. The effect on the 2011 Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net
Assets is not known.

The effect on the Wastewater Fund Statement of Net Assets was to increase assets and net assets
by $6,023,312. The effect on the 2011 Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund

Net Assets is not known.

The fund balances in the following funds were restated/reclassified as follows:

Other
General Other Governmental
Fund Major Funds Funds Total
Fund Balances — June 30, 2011,
As Originally Reported $ 538,825 $2,007,826 $649,094 $3,195,745
Correction of Errors:
Overstatement of Other
Deferred Revenue 6,309 0 0 6,309
Understatement of Ambulance
Deferred Revenue (71,000) 0 0 (71,000)
Understatement of Other Deferred
Revenue 0 0 (16,491) (16,491)
Overstatement of Accrued
Expenses-Compensated
Absences 9,603 0 0 9,603
Understatement of Due to
Others 0 0 (48,486) (48,486)
Reclassifications:
Reclassification of
Village of Milton Fund and
West Milton Cemetery
Fund to Other
Governmental Funds from
Private Purpose Trust Funds 0 19,108 19,108
Fund Balances - June 30, 2011
As Restated/Reclassified $_483,737 $2,007,826 $603,225 $3,094,788

The corrections were the result of recording the incorrect amount of deferred revenues and due to
others and for accruing compensated absences liability in the General Fund (this is a long-term
liability that does not get reported in the Governmental Funds).
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The effect of these corrections on the General Fund Balance Sheet was that liabilities were
understated by $55,088 and fund balance was overstated by $55,088. The effect on the 2011
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance is not known.

The effect of the corrections in the other Governmental Funds was that liabilities were

understated by $64,977 and the fund balance was overstated by $64,977. The effect on the 2011
Statements of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance is not known.

IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Cash

The Town’s cash as of June 30, 2012 consisted of the following

Cash:
Cash on Hand $ 360
Cash with Financial Institutions 3.646.373
Total Cash $3,646,733
Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit
risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of failure of the counter-party (e.g. broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its nvestments or
collateral securities that are in possession of another party. The Town does not have any policy
to limit the exposure to custodial credit risk. The following table shows the custodial credit risk
of the Town’s deposits.

Book Bank
Balance Balance
FDIC Insured $ 267,226 $ 266,814
Uninsured, Collateralized by U.S. Government
Securities, Federal Agency Issued Mortgage Backed
Securities and/or General Obligation Vermont
Municipal Notes and Bonds Held by the Bank’s
Trust Department with a Security Interest Granted
to the Town 3,379,147 3,375,006
Total Cash Deposits $.3,646,373 $3,641,820

The difference between the book and the bank balance is due to reconciling items such as
deposits in transit and outstanding checks.
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B. Receivables

Receivables at June 30, 2012, as reported in the statement of net assets, net of applicable
allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Delinquent Taxes $ 391,054 $ 0 $§ 391,054
Penalies and Interest 37,668 8,713 46,381
Ambulance Receivables 118,701 0 118,701
Accounts Receivable 80,551 385,314 465,865
Unbilled Receivables 0 46,000 46,000
Due from Other Governments 127,714 16,974 144,688
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (95,000) (3,400) (98.400)

$ 660,688 $ 453,601 $ 1,114,289

C. Loans Receivable
Loans Receivable at June 30, 2012 consists of the following:

Loan Receivable, Meadow Lane Housing Associates, LP,
0% Interest, Due June 1, 2035, Secured by Real Estate

Total
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Loans Receivable

Reported Value at June 30, 2012
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D. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:
Land $ 938923 § 0% 0% 938,923
Construction in Progress 35,688 30,990 0
Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 974,611 30,990 0 1,005,601
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Land Improvements 130,597 0 0 130,597
Buildings and Building Improvements 3,940,421 219,373 0 4,159,794
Vehicles 3,197,579 413,952 116,831 3,494,700
Machinery and Equipment 1,487,398 65,243 47,517 1,505,124
Roads, Bridges and Sidewalks 9,863,690 304,545 0 10,168,235
Totals 18,619,685 1,003,113 164,348 19,458.450
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements 70,299 4,356 0 74,655
Buildings and Building Improvements 622,860 67,382 0 690,242
Vehicles 2,475,741 245,756 116,831 2,604,666
Machinery and Equipment 1,247,968 68,230 47,517 1,268,681
Roads, Bridges and Sidewalks 1,934,658 643,162 0 2,577,820
Totals 6,351,526 1,028,886 164.348 7,216,064
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 12,268,159 (25,773) 0
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 770 § 5217 $ 0§ 13,247,987
Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:
Land $ 117,520 $ 03 (S 117,520
Construction in Progress 147,186 1,885,153 0 2,032,339
Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 264.7706 1,885,153 0 2,149,859
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Vehicles, Machinery, Equipment and Fumiture 526,079 0 198,206 327,873
Distribution and Collection Systems 27,615,300 0 124,927 27,490,373

Totals 28,141,379 0 323.133 27,818,246

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:

Vehicles, Machinery, Equipment and Fumniture 383,802 28,064 187,857 224,009
Distribution and Collection Systems 3,610,730 290,460 40.770 3,860,420
Totals 3,994,532 318,524 228,627
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 24,146,847 (318,524) 94,506 23,733,817

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 24411553 $ 1,566,629 $ 94506 $ 25,883,676
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Depreciation was charged as follows
Governmental Activities: Business - Type Activities:
General Government $ 64,693 Water $ 98,823
Public Safety 186,779 Sewer 219,701
Highways and Streets 748,042
Culture and Recreation 29,372
Total Depreciation Total Depreciation
Expense - Governmental Expense - Business-
Activities $ 1,028,886 Type Activities $ 318,524

E. Interfund Balances and Activity

The composition of interfund balances at June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Due from Due to
Fund Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 0 $ 536,777
Tax Incremental Financing Fund 75,233 0
Capital Reserve Fund 336,851 0
Other Governmental Funds 429,986 115,653
Water Fund 0 412,951
Sewer Fund 223,311 0
Total $ 1,065,381 $ 1,065,381

The composition of Advances To/From Other Funds at June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Advances to Advances from

Other Funds Other Funds
Tax Incremental Financing Fund $ 248,568 $ 0
Capital Reserve Fund 0 248,568

Total $ 248,568 $ 248,568
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The Advances To/From Other Funds will be repaid as follows:

Advance to Capital Reserve
Fund for an Ambulance Purchase,
Interest at 1.65%, Annual Principal

and Interest Payments of $36,751,
Due 2017 $175,000

Advance to Capital Reserve
Fund for a Municipal Truck
Purchase, Initial Loan was
$111,213, Interest at 1.65%,
Annual Principal and Interest
Payments of $37,991,

Due 2014 73,568
Total Advances to/from Other Funds $248,568

Subsequent to year end, the Tax Incremental Financing Fund advanced the Water Fund $580,000
at 1.65% for financing of a new water distribution system.

Interfund transfers during the year ended June 30, 2012 were as follows:

Trans fer From Transfer To Amount

Road/Sidewalk Restoration

General Fund Reserve Fund $ 151,328 Establish Reserve
General Fund Capital Reserve Fund 230,420 Annual Subsidy
Tax Incremental Financing Fund Capital Reserve Fund 10,000 Fund Debt Service
TaxIncremental Financing Fund Sewer Fund 301,458 Fund Debt Service
Capital Reserve Fund Bike Path Fund 2911 Fund Deficit
Impact Fee Fund General Fund 30,000 Fund Debt Service
Restoration of Records Fund General Fund 17,485 Fund Restoration Expenses
Water Fund Capital Reserve Fund 10,014 Fund Local Match
Water Fund Grant Fund 10,276 Fund Local Match
Sewer Fund Capital Reserve Fund 6,750 Fund Local Match
Total $ 770,642

F. Deferred Revenue

Deferred Revenue in the General Fund consists of $303,000 of delinquent property taxes and
penalty and interest on those taxes and $21,000 of ambulance receivables not collected within
sixty (60) days after year-end as these would not be available to liquidate current liabilities,
$1,553 of fiscal year 2013 taxes collected in advance and $15,887 of recreation fees collected in
advance. The revenue will be recognized as delinquent taxes are collected and fiscal year 2013
taxes are billed and recreation programs conducted. Total Deferred Revenue in the General
Fund is $341,440.

Deferred Revenue in the Capital Reserve Fund consists of $46,200 of monies advanced to the
Town to assist in various projects. This money will be earned when the projects are completed.
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Deferred Revenue in the Other Governmental Funds consists of $13,506 of grant revenue
received in advance. This money will be earned when the grant expenditures are incurred. Total
Deferred Revenue in the Other Governmental Funds is $13,506.

Deferred Revenue in the Proprietary Funds of $37,095 ($18,600 in the Water Fund and $18,495
in the Sewer Fund) represents hook-on fees received in advance. This revenue will be earned as
customers hook onto the system.

G. Long-term Liabilities

General Obligation Bonds - The Town issues general obligation bonds to provide resources for
the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities and to refund prior issues. General
obligation bonds have been issued for both general governmental and proprietary activities.
Bonds are reported in governmental activities if the debt is expected to be repaid from general
governmental revenues and in business-type activities if the debt is expected to be repaid from
proprietary fund revenues.

General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the Town.
New bonds generally are issued as 10 to 20 year bonds.

No-Interest Revolving Loans - The State of Vermont offers a number of no-interest revolving
loan programs to utilize for predetermined purposes. The Town has borrowed money from the
Vermont Special Environmental Revolving Loan Fund for sewer projects.

Compensated Absences - It is the policy of the Town of Milton to permit employees to
accumulate earned but unused vacation benefits up to one hundred and sixty (160) hours unless
more hours approved by the Town Manager. No liability is reported for unpaid accumulated sick
leave because it is not a vested benefit. Compensated Absences are paid by the applicable fund
where the employee is charged.

Landfill Post Closure Liability - State and Federal laws and regulations required the Town to
close its landfill in 1991. These laws and regulations require the Town to perform certain
maintenance and monitoring at the site through May 2013. The Town’s estimated liability is
$6,300. This amount is based on what it would cost to perform all post closure care now.
Actual costs may vary due to changes in the cost of living, changes in technology, changes in
regulations or variances between estimated and actual amounts.

Severance Payments - During 2011, the Town agreed to offer an early retirement incentive
package to eligible employees. A total of 5 employees took advantage of the offer. The total
amount of severance payments was $174,448. Each employee will receive 36 monthly
payments. The balances due are as follows:

2013
2014
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Changes in all long-term liabilities during the year were as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Gowernmental Activities
General Obligation Bonds Payable $ 2,199,030 465,000 $ 156,073 2,507,957 $ 196,294
Compensated Absences 84,797 21,043 0 105,840 0
Severance Payable 172,906 0 58,148 114,758 58,148
Landfill Post-Closure 12,600 0 6,300 6,300 6,300
Total Business-type Activities
Long-Term Liabilities $ 486,043 $ 220,521 2,734,855 $ 260,742
Business-type Activities
General Obligation Bonds Payable $ 5529434 694933 § 363,852 5,860,515 § 366,881
Compensated Absences 8,458 16 0 9,674 0
Total Business-type Activities
Long-Term Liabilities $ 5537892 696,149 $ 363,852 5,870,189 $ 366.881
* As Restated - See Note II1.C.
Long-term liabilities outstanding as of June 30, 2012 were as follows
Bonds and Notes Payable:
Governmental Activities:
Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
July 1,2011  Additions Deletions June 30, 2012
Bond Payable — Vermont Municipal
Bond Bank, Municipal Building,
Landfill Closure and Fire Truck,
$60,000 Principal Due Annually
2007 through 2015, then $40,000
Annually through 2016, 5.32%
Interest, Payable Semi-Annually on
June 1 and December 1, Due
December 1, 2015 $ 280,000 $ 0 $ 60,000 $ 220,000
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Beginning
Balance
July 1, 2011

Additions

Deletions

Ending
Balance
June 30, 2012

Bond Payable — State of Vermont
Special Environmental Revolving
Loan Fund, Storm Water Collection
System on Main Street, Total Loan
Amount Available was $500,000
with a $230,970 ARRA Subsidy,
Term of Loan is Twenty (20) Years,
Annual Payments of $16,453, 0%
Interest and a 2% Administrative
Fee Commence June 1, 2012, Due
June 1, 2031 $ 269,030

Bond Payable — Vermont Municipal
Bond Bank, Recovery Zone Economic
Development Bond, Library
Expenses and West Milton Road
Construction, $85,000
Principal Due Annually from 2011
Through 2020, then $80,000
Annually through 2030, From Various
Interest Rates Ranging from .777%
to 3.564%, Payable Semi-

Annually on June 1 and December 1,
Due December 1, 2030 1,650,000

Bond Payable — Vermont Municipal
Bond Bank, Fire Station, $40,000
Principal Due Annually Beginning
December 1, 2012 through 2023,
Various Interest Rates Ranging

from .804% to 3.844% Payable

Semi-Annually on

May 15 and November 15,

Due December 1, 2012 0

Total Governmental Activities $2.199.030
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Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

July 1. 2011  Additions Deletions June 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities

Bond Payable — Vermont Municipal

Bond Bank, Water Improvements,

$25,000 Due Annually on December

1 through 2012, 6.19% Interest

Payable Semi-Annually on June 1

and December 1, Due

December 1, 2012 $ 50,000 $ 0 $ 25,000 $ 25,000

Bond Payable — Vermont Municipal

Bond Bank, Water Improvements,

Annual Principal Payments Ranging

From $12,511 to $64,503 on

December 1 through 2018, 7.62%,

Interest Payable Semi-Annually on

June 1 and December 1, Due

December 1, 2018 399,184 0 37,394 361,790

Bond Payable — State of Vermont

Special Environmental Revolving

Loan Fund for Sewer Upgrade, 0%

Interest, Annual Payments of

$258,208 Beginning April 1, 2009

through April 1, 2028 Due

April 1, 2028 4,647,750 0 258,208 4,389,542
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JUNE 30, 2012
Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
July 1, 2011  Additions Deletions June 30, 2012

Bond Payable — State of Vermont

Special Environmental

Revolving Loan Fund,

Sewer Upgrade, 0% Interest,

Annual Payments of

$43,250 Beginning October 1,

2001 through October 1, 2020 $ 432,500 $ 0 $ 43,250 $ 389,250
Bond Payable — State of Vermont

Special Environmental Revolving

Loan Fund, Village Core Sewer

Improvements, 0% Interest and

a 2% Administrative Fee,

Authorized Borrowing up to $3,250,000

However Bond Amount is $3,092,000,

and Eligible for a 15%

($463,835) Grant Subsidy,

$160,758 Due Annually Beginning

on September 1, 2014 through 2033 0 694.933 0 694,933
Total Business-Type Activities $5.529.434  $_694,933 $.363,852 $5.860,515
Maturities of bonds payable are as follows:

Year Ending Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest

2013 $ 196,294 $ 68,700 366,881 $ 26,964
2014 196,520 63,608 453,341 75,498
2015 196,750 58,214 459,044 69,854
2016 176,985 53,082 465,077 63,885
2017 137,225 49,393 471,464 57,567
2018-2022 684,891 196,584 1,837,247 94,656
2023-2027 536,645 102,969 1,291,040 0
2028-2032 382.647 25,861 516,421 0
Total $ 2,507,957 $ 618,411 5,860,515 $§ 388,424
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H. Fund Balances/Net Assets

GASB Statement No. 34, as amended by GASB Statement No. 54, requires fund balances
reported on the governmental fund balance sheet to be classified using a hierarchy based
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to honor constraints on the specific
purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent.

Governmental fund balances are to be classified as: nonspendable (not in spendable form or
legally required to remain intact); restricted (constraints on the use of resources are either
externally imposed by creditors, grantors or donors, or imposed by law through enabling
legislation); committed (constraints on the use of resources are imposed by formal action of the
voters); assigned (reflecting the Selectboard’s intended use of the resources); and unassigned.

Special revenue funds are created only to report a revenue source (or sources) that is restricted or
committed to a specified purpose, and that the revenue source should constitute a substantial
portion of the resources reported in that fund. Special revenue funds cannot be used to
accumulate funds that are not restricted or committed. These amounts will have to be reflected
in the General Fund.

Amounts constrained to stabilization (rainy-day funds) will be reported as restricted or
committed fund balance in the General Fund if they meet the other criteria for those
classifications. However, stabilization is regarded as a specified purpose only if the
circumstances or conditions that signal the need for stabilization (a) are identified in sufficient
detail and (b) are not expected to occur routinely. The Town does not have any stabilization
arrangements.

Some governments create stabilization-like arrangements by establishing formal minimum fund
balance policies. The Town has established a policy to maintain a minimum unassigned fund
balance of approximately 10% of the budget.

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted amounts
are available, it is the Town’s policy to first consider restricted amounts to have been spent,

followed by committed, assigned, and finally unassigned amounts.

The purpose for each major special revenue fund, including which specific revenues and other
resources are authorized to be reported in each, are described in the following section.
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Restricted Net Assets — Governmental Activities:

The restricted net assets of the Town as of June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Governmental Activities:
Restricted for Tax Incremental Financing Debt
By Statute
Restricted for Impact Fees by Ordinance
Restricted for Restoration of Records by Ordinance
Restricted for Drug Forfeiture by Agreement
Restricted for Milton Public Library for Grant Agreement
Restricted for West Milton Cemetery by Donations
Restricted for Milton Village Fire Department
Equipment by Donations
Restricted for Riley Fund Expenses by Donation
Total Restricted Net Assets
The fund balances in the following funds are nonspendable as follows:
Major Funds:
General Fund:
Nonspendable General Fund Prepaid Expenses
Tax Incremental Financing Fund:
Nonspendable Advances to Other Funds
Other Governmental Funds:
West Milton Cemetery Fund — Non-Spendable Portion (Estimated)
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances
The fund balances in the following funds are restricted as follows:
Major Funds:
General Fund:
Restricted for Milton Village Fire Department Equipment
by Donations
Restricted for Riley Fund Expenses by Donation
Total General Fund
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316,574
140,414
10,286
11,227
7,155

$1,990,523

$ 26,620

248,568

4,500

$_279.688
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Tax Incremental Financing Fund:
Restricted for Tax Incremental Financing Debt by Statute
Capital Reserve Fund:

Restricted for Debt Service Reserve by Debt Proceeds

Non-Major Funds:

Restricted Impact Fees by Ordinance

Restricted for Restoration of Records by Ordinance
Restricted for Drug Forfeiture Expenses by Agreement
Restricted for Milton Public Library by Grant Agreement
Restricted for West Milton Cemetery by Donations

Total Non-Major Funds

Total Restricted Fund Balances

The fund balances of the following funds are committed as follows:

Non-Major Funds:

Committed for Village of Milton Expenses by Voters

Committed for Road/Sidewalk Restoration Expenses by Voters

Total Committed Fund Balances

The fund balances of the following funds are assigned as follows:

Major Funds:

General Fund:

Assigned to Reduce Taxes Raised in
Fiscal Year 2013

Assigned for Future Health Insurance
Costs

Assigned for Emergency Medical
Services

Total General Fund
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$1.249.990

197.592

316,574
140,414
10,286
11,227
2,655
481,156

$1,935.047

$ 10,854
151,328

$_162,182

$347,500

101,721
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Capital Reserve Fund:
Assigned for Capital Projects $_44.691
Non-Major Funds:
Special Revenue Fund:
Assigned for Reappraisal 245.734
Total Assigned Fund Balances $811.121

The unrestricted deficits in the Water and Sewer Funds were funded in 2013 with debt proceeds.
These proceeds funded capital assets purchased in 2012.

I. Net Assets Held in Trust

The net assets held in trust for various purposes in the Town’s Private Purpose Trust Funds at
June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Private Purpose Trust Fund:
Restricted for Henry Beeman Trust Fund by Donations

|
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V. OTHER INFORMATION
A. BENEFIT PLANS

All employees of the Town of Milton are covered under the State of Vermont Municipal
Employees’ Retirement Plan. The system requires that both the Town and employees contribute
to the Plan which provides retirement, disability and death benefits. The Town has elected to
participate in four (4) plans; Plan B, Plan C, Plan D and Plan DC which requires all eligible
employees to contribute, 4.5%, 9.25%, 11% and 5% respectively, of gross wages while the Town
contributes 5%, 6.5%, 9.5% and 5.125%, respectively.

The Town of Milton pays all costs accrued each year for the plan. The premise of plans B, C
and D is to provide a retirement plan covering municipal employees at a uniform state-wide
contribution rate based upon an actuarial valuation of all State of Vermont municipal employees.
Activity in this plan is done in the aggregate, not by municipality. Due to the nature of this
pension plan, net assets available for benefits as well as the present value of vested and non-
vested plan benefits by municipality are not available.

The premise of Plan DC is to allow the employees to have a choice in investing their retirement
assets. Each employee will receive the value of their account upon retirement.
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Total payroll for the year was $2,662,526 while covered payroll was $2,297,260. Pension
expense for the year ending June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 was $148,638, $157,174, and
$142,761, respectively.

Additional information regarding the State of Vermont Municipal Employees’ Retirement Plan is
available upon request from the State of Vermont.

The Town also offers its employees two (2) deferred compensation plans through the
International City/County Management’s Association’s “ICMA” Retirement Corporation and
Allmerica Financial in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plans permit
employees to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Deferred compensation is not
available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The
Town has no liability for losses under this plan but does have the duty of due care that would be
required of an ordinary prudent investor. All of the investments are self directed by each
employee. The Town contributed $4,740 for the Town Manager and $750 for one other
employee during the year ended June 30, 2012.

B. PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes are levied by August 15 and are due in equal payments on September 15,
February 15 and May 15. All unpaid taxes become delinquent on May 16. Interest is assessed at
1% per month and an 8% penalty is assessed when the taxes become delinquent. The Town bills
and collects its own property taxes as well as education taxes for the State. Town property tax
revenues are recognized when levied. For the year ended June 30, 2012, the tax rate is as
follows:

Non-
Homestead Residential
Municipal $ .4105 $ .4105
Local Agreement .0025 .0025
Education 1.1079 1.3226
Total $1.5209 $_1.7356

C. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Town of Milton is expose to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
Town of Milton maintains insurance coverage through the Vermont League of Cities and Towns
Property and Casualty Intermunicipal Fund, Inc. covering each of those risk of loss.
Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to
the Town of Milton. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the past three
fiscal years. The Town must remain a member for a minimum of one year and may withdraw
from the Fund after that time by giving sixty days notice. Fund underwriting and rate setting
policies have been established after consultation with actuaries. Fund members are subject to a
supplemental assessment in the event of deficiencies. If the assets of the Fund were to be
exhausted, members would be responsible for the Fund’s liabilities.
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The Town has elected to pay actual unemployment claims instead of enrolling in an
unemployment insurance program. No liabilities have been accrued as the Town is not able to
make an estimate as to any future costs. The Town paid $5,610 in unemployment claims during
fiscal year 2012.

D. TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICTS

The Town established two Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Districts on March 30, 1998, the
Husky TIF District and the Catamount TIF District which were approved by the Vermont
Economic Progress Council (VEPC) on November 19, 1998. In 2011, these two TIF Districts
were allowed to be treated as a single District, the North/South TIF District by the legislature. In
April, 2008, the Town created another TIF District, the Milton Town Core TIF District which
VEPC approved in 2008. In April 2011, VEPC approved the TIF District Financing Plan and the
District was activated at 2011 Town Meeting.

TIF Districts will allow the Town to undertake and pay for infrastructure improvements that will
allow for increased economic and community development. The Town cannot begin any TIF
projects unless a debt ceiling is in place. The Town may adjust its debt ceiling through debt
related ballot items for TIF projects. Milton specific legislation allows Milton to approve debt
ceilings incrementally. All TIF District debt will be secured only by the TIF District revenues.
With a TIF District, the value of properties within the District are frozen at the time the District
is created. All property taxes generated by the original base continue to go to the municipal
General Fund and the State Education Fund. For twenty (20) years, the municipal and education
property taxes generated by any new development are shared with up to 75% going to finance
TIF District infrastructure debt and 25% going to the municipal General Fund and State
Education Fund.

E. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Town is a participating member in the Chittenden Solid Waste District (CSWD) and
Champlain Water District (CWD). The Town could be subject to a portion of these entities debt
if these entities experience financial problems.

The Vermont Office of the State Auditor audited the first two of the Town’s TIF Districts under
a legislative directive and released its report in January, 2012. This was the State’s first audit of
the Vermont TIF Districts and it went back to their inception. These two TIF Districts, the
Catamount and the Husky, were allowed to be treated as a single District, the North/South TIF
Districts, by the legislature in 2011. The Town was the one of four municipalities that the State
audited. As with the other municipalities, the Auditor found instances of alleged statutory
noncompliance which could affect the operation of the Districts in future years. The Auditor
also asserted that the Town has underpaid the State Education Fund $3.4 million since inception.
The Town disagrees with substantially all of the Auditor’s findings and does not believe it will
have to repay the State Education Fund. No claim for repayment, recoupment or offset has been
asserted by the State. If the State were to require repayment, the Town possesses sound and
meritorious defenses against any such claims, and would vigorously assert the same in any
recovery action.

51



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

The Town participates in a number of federally assisted and state grant programs that are subject
to audits by the grantors or their representatives. Accordingly, compliance with applicable grant
requirements will be established at some future date. The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time, although the
Town expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

F. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to year end, the Town secured a Bond Payable from the State of Vermont Special
Environmental Revolving Loan Fund to fund a preliminary engineering study regarding the
Town’s sewer system. The Town borrowed $6,400 at 0% interest with $1,280 due annually
beginning March 1, 2017 through 2021.

G. COMMITMENTS

The Town has several commitments for construction projects that have been approved by the
voters.

H. AUTHORIZED DEBT

At the March 2012 Town Meeting, the voters approved bonding for the following
projects/purchases:

Tower Truck $450,000
Route 7/Railroad Street/Middle Road Intersection $800,000
Village Core Sewer Project Completion $395,000
Water Distribution System Improvement $580,000

The only amounts borrowed subsequent to year end is the $580,000 for the water distribution
system improvements. This was borrowed as an interfund loan from the Tax Incremental
Financing Fund.

The $395,000 for the Village Core Sewer Project completion will be borrowed through an
amendment to the $3,092,500 bond from the State of Vermont Special Environmental Revolving
Loan fund.

I. CONCENTRATION OF EXPENSES

The Town purchased all of their water from Champlain Water district “CWD” for the year ended
June 30, 2012. The Town purchased $309,612 of water from CWD.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual
Revenue:
Property Taxes:
Taxes $ 4,383,609 $ 4,383,609 $ 4,366,735 $ (16,874)
Railroad Taxes 1,315 1,315 1,505 190
State Land Taxes 16,399 16,399 16,399 0
Use Value Hold Harmless 41,600 41,600 44,064 2,464
Penalty on Late HS-122 500 500 0 (500)
School Tax Collection Fee 22,500 22,500 23,592 1,092
Total Property Taxes 4,465,923 4,465,923 4,452,295 (13,628)
FEMA Aid:
FEMA Contract 0 0 11,233 11,233
Total FEMA Aid 0 0 11,233 11,233
Interest/Penalty Delinquent Tax:
Interest on Delinquent Tax 35,000 35,000 26,362 (8,638)
Penalties on Delinquent Taxes 53,000 53,000 49,869 (3,131)
Total Interest/Penalty Delinquent Tax 88,000 88,000 76,231 (11,769)
Miscellaneous Revenue:
State Land PILOT 3,200 2,936 (264)
VLCT Health and Trust Wellness 9,300 0 (9,300)
VLCT PACIF Leadership 2,700 2,681 (19)
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 15,200 5,617 (9,583)
License Revenue:
Fish and Wildlife License Fees 600 600 898 298
Motor Vehicle Renewal 3,500 3,500 2,466 (1,034)
Dog Licenses 4,500 4,500 3,804 (696)
Total License Revenue 8,600 8,600 7,168 (1,432)
Reimbursement Revenue:
School's Share Finance 138,826 138,826 134,372 (4,454)
Water/Sewer Administration Reimbursement 270,431 270,431 270,431 0
School Share Elections 1,500 1,500 2,076 576
Total Reimbursement Revenue 410,757 410,757 406.879 (3,878)
Library Fees:
Library Fees 35 1,066 1,031
Library Donation 2,369 0 (2,369)
Total Library Fees 2,404 1,066 (1,338)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Original Amended
Budget Budget
Revenue/(Cont'd):
Recording Fees:
Recording Fees $ 125,000 $ 125,000
Passport Revenue 6,000 6,000
Operating Transfer In - Restoration of Records 18,000 18,000
Transfer In - Other 5,000 5,000
Total Recording Fees 154,000 154,000
Listers Fees:
Listers Fees 100 100
Appraisal Fees 1,076 1,076
Lister's Education 600 600
Total Listers Fees 1,776 1,776
Interest:
Interest on Investments 20,000
Total Interest 20,000
Miscellaneous Income:
Other Financing Sources 2,500
Total Miscellaneous Income 2,500
Operating Transfer In:
Operating Transfer In - Impact Fee Fund 30,000
Total Operating Transfer In 30,000
Proceeds of Long-Term Debt 0
Police Fees:
Police Fines and Costs 47,500 47,500
Police Fees 2,600 2,600
Police Contracts 20,000 20,000
Hallistic Vests Grant 0 0
CDIP Grant 0 0
Police Donations 200 200
COPS Grant 0 0
Total Police Fees 70,300 70,300

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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109,916
0
17,485
0

127,401

210
427

637

9,273

9,273

63

63

30,000
30,000

465,000

27,170
2,865
77,464
937
3,099
0
31,654

143,189
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Variance
Favorable

$  (15,084)
(6,000)

(515)

(5,000)

(26,599)
110
(1,076)

(173)

(1,139)

(10,727)

(10,727)

(2,437)

465,000

(20,330)
265
57,464
937
3,099

(200)
31,654

72,889



TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Amended
Budget
Revenue/(Cont'd):
Rescue Fees:
Fire Department Fees $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Fire Department Insurance - Reimbursement 1,929 1,929
Rescue Fees 240,000 240,000
Rescue Donations 3,000 3,000
Total Rescue Fees 249,929 249,929
Animal Control Fees:
Pound Fees
Total Animal Control Fees
Interest on Rescue Donations:
Intergovernmental:
State Aid to Highways 225,000 225,000
Total Intergovernmental 225,000 225,000
Public Works Fees:
Public Works Fees 2,500 2,500
Engineer Fees 1,000 1,000
Total Public Works Fees 3,500 3,500
Concession Vendor Fees: 0 0
Recreation:
Recreation Fees 37,654 37,654
Great Escape Sales 8,900 8,900
Recreation Field Use 3,000 3,000
After School 0 0
Summer Travelers 3,500
Total Recreation 53,054
Library:
Insurance Reimbursement 400 400
Resource Sharing Grant 0 0
Total Library 400 400

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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1,270
0
184,460
4,503

190,233

3,869
3,869

13

232,017
232,017
3,075

0

3,075
200
38,207
12,318
3,240
500

0
54,265
409

378

787

$
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(3,730)

(1,929)

(55,540)
1,503

(59,696)

(2,131)
(2,131)

6

7,017
7,017
575
(1,000)
(425)
200
553
3,418
240
500

(3,500)

1,211

378

387
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual
Revenue/(Cont'd):
Planning Zoning Fees:
Building Permit Fees $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 40,179 $ 20,179
Planning Fees 14,000 14,000 13,231 (769)
Total Planning Zoning Fees 34,000 53,410 19,410
Total Revenues 5,841,350 6,273,921 432,571
Expenditures:
General Government:
Selectboard:
Regular Salaries 8,550 8,550 6,975 1,575
Part-Time Salaries 1,500 0 0 0
Social Security 769 769 534 235
Other Professional Services 25,000 24,390 24,390 0
Advertising 2,500 3,025 3,018 7
Printing and Binding 2,000 1,250 1,250 0
Citizen Recognition 500 0 0 0
Office Supplies 300 4 4 0
Other Supplies 230 230 0 230
Dues and Fees 11,285 11,285 11,285 0
Tax Abatements 5,000 9,583 11,658 (2,075)
Professional Development 500 48 48 0
Total Selectboard 58,134 59,134 59,162 (28)
Election:
Part Time Salaries 2,600 2,600 2,237 363
Social Security 199 199 169 30
Technical 2,450 2,450 939 1,511
Advertising 100 100 0 100
Printing and Binding 1,500 1,350 625 725
Postage 500 500 86 414
Office Supplies 100 250 200 50
General Supplies 150 150 114 36
Professional Development 100 100 0 100
Total Election 7,699 7,699 4,370 3,329

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual
Insurance Risk Management:
Worker's Compensation $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 78,767 $ 1,233
General Liability Insurance 43,900 43,600 41,990 1,610
Vehicle Insurance 15,600 15,900 16,118 (218)
Property Insurance 21,600 21,600 21,026 574
Employment Practices 7,010 7,010 6,933 77
Public Officials Liability 10,600 10,600 10,262 338
Long Term Disability 11,362 11,362 8,921 2,441
Short Term Disability 7,400 7,400 5,798 1,602
Vision Service Plan 9,525 9,525 7,477 2,048
Total Insurance Risk Management 206,997 206,997 197,292 9,705
Legal:
General Government 17,500 48,971 44,806 4,165
Planning 2,500 2,500 2,566 (66)
Health 5,500 1,499 1,499 0
Appeals 5,500 30 30 0
Total Legal 31,000 53,000 48,901 4,099
Property, Taxes and Assessments:
County Taxes 38,500 38,500 36,362 2,138
Town of Westford 3,200 3,200 3,045 155
CCTA Assessment 47,342 47,342 47,342 0
Total Property, Taxes and Assessments 89,042 89,042 86,749 2,293
Town Manager:
Regular Salaries 179,243 179,243 145,429 33,814
Retirement Buyout 0 0 11,913 (11,913)
Travel Allowance 4,800 4,800 4,800 0
Group Health Insurance 45,962 40,208 36,540 3,668
Group Dental Insurance 3,245 3,245 2,265 980
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 1,097 1,098 782 316
Social Security 14,079 14,079 12,219 1,860
Retirement 14,387 14,387 13,644 743
Other Professional Service 2,000 925 784 141
Communications - Telephone 840 840 971 (137)
Communication - Other 890 890 519 371
Travel 1,750 1,838 1,436 402

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Town Manager/(Cont'd):
Postage $ 850 $ 1,300 $ 1,148 $ 152
Employee Recognition 110 110 0 110
Office Supplies 800 925 889 36
Technology 500 500 387 113
Machinery and Equipment 300 300 0 300
Dues and Fees 950 950 839 111
Professional Development 1,000 1,412 1,177 235
Total Town Manager 272,803 267,050 235,748 31,302
Town Clerk/Treasurer:
Regular Salaries 150,649 154,078 131,396 22,682
Retirement Buyout 0 0 12,706 (12,706)
Part Time Salaries 27,790 28,011 27,695 316
Group Health Insurance 40,036 34,284 31,712 2,572
Group Dental Insurance 2,504 2,504 2,129 375
Group Life Insurance & AD&D 924 945 767 178
Social Security 13,650 13,929 12,718 1,211
Retirement Contribution 7,532 7,705 6,550 1,155
Technical/ACS 18,000 18,000 21,073 (3,073)
Shredding 200 200 124 76
Photo Copier Maintenance 1,200 1,233 1,233 0
Communications - Telephone 850 1,125 1,175 (50)
Advertising 100 100 0 100
Printing and Binding 200 200 14 186
Travel 250 250 245 5
Postage 2,500 2,500 1,628 872
Office Supplies 2,500 2,017 2,045 (28)
General Supplies 100 100 15 85
Technology 0 176 176 0
Books and Periodicals 75 75 0 75
Machinery and Equipment 900 900 745 155
Dues and Fees 280 280 145 135
Professional Development 1,455 1,455 463 992
Total Town Clerk/Treasurer 271,695 270,067 254,754 15 13

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Actual
Finance Office:
Regular Salaries $ 144,454 $ 145,430 $ 145,756 $ (326)
Insurance Buyout 2,400 2,800 2,800 0
Group Health Insurance 36,916 33,080 25,612 7,468
Group Dental Insurance 3,945 3,945 3,136 809
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 891 912 886 26
Social Security 11,234 11,309 11,102 207
Retirement Contribution 7,387 7,448 7,473 (25)
Technical 300 300 148 152
Communications-Telephone 720 772 815 (43)
Printing and Binding 3,200 3,200 2,723 471
Travel 50 50 0 50
Postage 9,000 8,536 7,560 976
Office Supplies 1,700 1,700 1,943 (243)
General Supplies 400 400 267 133
Machinery and Equipment 900 900 570 330
Professional Development 455 455 230 225
Total Finance Office 223,952 221,237 211,021 10,216
Listers:
Regular Salaries 360 360 0 360
Part Time Salaries 31,990 32,246 32,571 (325)
Social Security 2,475 2,495 2,492 3
Official/Administrative 25,831 25,831 16,797 9,034
Technical 3,000 2,675 2,612 63
Communications-Telephone 700 700 815 (115)
Travel 220 220 178 42
Postage 700 700 52 648
Office Supplies 450 650 464 186
Technology 0 75 75 0
Books and Periodicals 60 60 0 60
Machinery and Equipment 400 650 499 151
Dues and Fees 15 15 0 15
Professional Development 300 100 100 0
Total Listers 66,501 66,777 56,655 10,122
Contingency:
Contingency 0 6,744
Total Contingency 0 6,744

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Administrative Services:
Health Insurance - Choice $ 1,405 $ 4,735 $ 4,716 $ 19
HRA Contribution 47,450 110,624 30,763 79,861
Wellness Program 0 75 75 0
Health and Safety Vaccination 0 575 354 221
Other Professional 1,000 675 650 25
Technical 0 100 100 0
Shredding 325 0 0 0
Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance 2,000 1,050 891 159
Photo Copier Maintenance 2,000 2,000 1,769 231
Advertising 1,680 1,680 1,597 83
Postage Machine Rental 1,174 944 960 (16)
Postage Machine Maintenance 506 736 736 0
Office Supplies 3,200 3,700 3,464 236
Dues and Fees 50 50 0 50
Total Administrative Services 60,790 126,944 46,075 80,869
Information Technology:
Technical 27,490 27,490 26,188 1,302
Communications - Other 10,776 10,776 10,688 88
Technology 750 750 0 750
Machinery and Equipment 1,610 1,610 1,389 221
Professional Development 285 285 0 285
Total Information Technology 40,911 40,911 38,265 2,646
Total General Government 1,383,814 1,415,602 1,238,992 176,610
Public Safety:
Police Department:
Regular Salaries 850,012 829,137 801,507 27,630
Shift Differential 10,000 10,750 10,333 417
Instructor Salaries 3,700 450 378 72
Temporary Salaries 17,000 23,000 20,978 2,022
Overtime 70,000 70,000 67,024 2,976
Contract Salaries 20,000 20,000 48,798 (28,798)
Insurance Buyout 2,400 3,650 3,600 50
Travel Allowance 900 900 900 0
Physical Fitness 2,275 2,275 1,100 1,175
Group Health Insurance 197,970 173,960 149,064 24,896
Group Dental Insurance 14,032 15,032 14,138 894
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 5,238 5,238 4,766 472

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Police Department/(Cont'd):
Social Security $ 77,738 $ 77,738 $ 71,251 $ 6,487
Retirement Contribution 81,184 81,184 78,755 2,429
Other Professional 3,965 5,765 4374 1,391
Technical 95,355 89,075 88,899 176
Vehicle Maintenance 14,025 18,525 19,947 (1,422)
Photo Copier Maintenance 1,300 1,625 1,455 170
Rental of Equipment and Vehicle 400 400 0 400
Communications - Telephone 5,365 6,365 6,487 (122)
Communications - Other 8,280 7,280 4,319 2,961
Advertising 120 120 0 120
Printing and Binding 750 750 720 30
Chittenden County Special Investigations 45,000 8,500 8,057 443
Travel 5,575 1,975 1,949 26
Postage 650 650 439 211
Office Supplies 3,100 3,100 2,149 951
General Supplies 7,300 6,900 4,729 2,171
Technology 400 400 176 224
Gasoline 28,750 46,250 50,455 (4,205)
Books and Periodicals 800 300 0 300
Uniforms 13,600 13,600 11,300 2,300
Machinery and Equipment 1,500 2,780 2,780 0
Furniture and Fixtures 500 500 0 500
Dues and Fees 520 520 510 10
Professional Development 6,500 6,499 4,404 2,095
Youth Program 1,000 1,001 1,000 1
Ballistic Vests Grant 1,300 1,300 1,280 20
Firearms 650 650 619 31
Total Police Department 1,599,154 1,538,144 1,488,640 49,504

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Amended Favorable

Budget Budget Actual

Fire Department:

Regular Salaries $ 14,646 $ 14,763 $ 14,537 $ 226
Temporary Salaries 83,142 83,142 72,606 10,536
Group Health Insurance 5,912 5,315 4,655 660
Group Dental Insurance 489 489 472 17
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 90 91 88 3
Social Security 7,481 7,490 6,616 874
Retirement Contribution 732 738 701 37
Other Professional 6,150 6,150 2,250 3,900
Technical 38,849 38,849 38,849 0
Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance 22,800 22,800 19,605 3,195
Photo Copier Maintenance 750 750 231 519
Communications Telephone 600 1,200 1,082 118
Communications - Other 1,050 1,050 834 216
Advertising 100 100 0 100
Printing and Binding 150 150 0 150
Travel 350 350 0 350
Postage 125 125 46 79
Office Supplies 1,000 1,000 373 627
General Supplies 5,300 5,300 2,409 2,891
Technology 1,000 1,000 821 179
Diesel Fuel 4,250 6,250 6,110 140
Books and Periodicals 200 200 80 120
Uniforms 1,650 1,650 0 1,650
Machinery/Equipment 37,875 37,275 35,015 2,260
Fumiture and Fixtures 250 250 0 250
Dues and Fees 1,625 1,625 820 805
Professional Development 3,000 1,000 90 910
Fire Prevention 3,500 3,500 3,323 177
Total Fire Department 243,066 242,602 211,613 30,989

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Actual
Rescue:
Regular Salaries $ 32,430 $ 32,689 $ 32,189 $ 500
Temporary Salaries 82,982 82,982 57,682 25,300
Group Health Insurance 13,158 11,837 10,313 1,524
Group Dental Insurance 1,087 1,087 1,051 36
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 200 201 196 5
Social Security 8,829 8,849 6,701 2,148
Retirement Contributions 1,622 1,635 1,636 )
Other Professional 2,400 2,400 490 1,910
Technical 40,599 40,599 39,799 800
Contracted Services 13,750 13,750 9,723 4,027
Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance 7,450 7,450 6,463 987
Photo Copier Maintenance 420 420 0 420
Communications - Telephone 800 800 918 (118)
Communications - Other 1,950 1,950 1,313 637
Advertising 250 250 186 64
Printing and Binding 250 250 0 250
Travel 350 350 0 350
Postage 125 125 56 69
Office Supplies 500 500 64 436
General Supplies 14,400 14,400 13,614 786
Technology 750 750 176 574
Diesel Fuel 7,500 7,500 7,260 240
Books and Periodicals 175 175 34 141
Uniforms 1,100 1,100 612 488
Machinery/Equipment 11,900 4,376 4,307 69
Furniture and Fixtures 250 385 382 3
Dues and Fees 725 725 220 505
Professional Development 11,000 7,365 2,185 5,180
Donation Expense 3,000 4,000 3,389 611
Total Rescue 259,952 248,900 200,959 47,941

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Animal Control:
Part Time Salaries $ 2,700 $ 2,700 $ 1,270 $ 1,430
Social Security 207 207 97 110
Professional Services 700 1,090 1,000 90
Other Professional 900 200 0 200
Care & Keep Dogs and Cats 4,220 5,954 5,954 0
Dog Damage 300 126 60 66
Advertising 80 80 34 46
Printing and Binding 400 10 0 10
Travel 550 550 492 58
General Supplies 780 220 220 0
Professional Development 300 0 0 0
Total Animal Control 11,137 9,127 2,010
Total Public Safety 2,040,783 1,910,339 130,444
Public Works:
Public Works Director:

Regular Salaries 84,628 85,305 79,874 5,431

Group Health Insurance 7,631 4,754 11,709 (6,955)

Group Dental Insurance 835 835 1,568 (733)

Group Life Insurance and AD&D 201 203 424 (221)
Social Security 6,474 6,526 6,000 526
Retirement 7,296 7,330 4,001 3,329
Land Fill Closure 6,500 6,815 6,815 0
Contracted Services 6,800 6,800 6,800 0
Engineering Services 8,000 8,000 4,649 3,351
Communications - Telephone 300 354 326 28
Communications - Other 650 650 515 135
Advertising 400 400 320 80
Travel 200 396 297 99
Postage 300 300 202 98
Office Supplies 500 500 486 14
General Supplies 500 500 236 264
Technology 0 176 176 0
Gasoline 800 550 401 149
Books and Periodicals 300 300 0 300
Machinery and Equipment 250 74 0 74
Dues and Fees 7,000 6,685 6,467 218
Professional Development 1,000 1,000 55 945
Total Public Works Director 140,565 138,453 131,321 7,132

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Highways:

Regular Salaries $ 318,670 $ 319,942 $ 227,949 $ 91,993

Retirement Buyout 0 0 22,255 (22,255)
Overtime Salaries 22,000 22,000 17,410 4,590
Insurance Buyout 2,400 2,400 0 2,400
Group Health Insurance 88,531 77,026 70,936 6,090
Group Dental Insurance 6,657 6,656 6,193 463
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 1,963 1,971 1,338 633
Social Security 26,245 26,343 19,758 6,585
Retirement 17,320 17,385 12,481 4,904
Other Employee Benefits 1,280 1,280 1,032 248
Contracted Services 40,000 7,160 6,102 1,058
Erosion Control 2,500 3,840 3,163 677
Repairs Maintenance 1,500 1,500 605 895
Vehicle Maintenance 59,000 87,287 80,457 6,830
Storm Water Maintenance 1,500 100 100 0
Rental of Equipment/Vehicle 2,000 2,000 1,328 672
Paving 257,000 248,751 95,736 153,015

Operating Transfers Out - Road/Sidewalk

Restoration Reserve 0 0 151,328 (151,328)
Asphalt 7,500 10,007 9,723 284
Communications - Telephone 2,000 2,000 1,862 138
Communications - Other 500 500 465 35
Advertising 250 250 137 113
Winter Salt 109,730 116,142 116,142 0
Winter Sand 21,000 15,073 15,073 0
Chloride 14,000 14,000 12,989 1,011
Plant Mix/Gravel 54,000 54,000 53,810 190
Postage 100 107 107 0
Office Supplies 450 349 262 87
General Supplies 8,800 7,263 6,904 359
Plow Supplies 10,000 10,000 3,835 6,165
Technology 0 1,222 0 1,222
Culverts 12,000 10,778 10,030 748
Traffic Signs 3,000 3,101 2,901 200

Diesel Fuel 45,000 53,695 57,127 (3,432)
Gasoline 2,000 2,000 1,208 792
Employee Uniforms 3,400 3,400 3,047 353
Guardrails 1,500 1,500 0 1,500
Machinery and Equipment 4,500 8,499 3,999 4,500
Dues and Fees 150 150 140 10
Professional Development 2,000 705 485 220
Small Tools 1,000 1,000 90 910
Total Highways 1,151,446 1,141,382 1,018.507 122,875

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Building and Grounds:
Regular Salaries $ 85,001 $ 85,700 $ 88,727 $ (3,027)
Part Time Employees 12,622 12,213 4,020 8,193
Overtime 1,500 1,500 1,713 (213)
Insurance Buyout 2,400 2,400 2,800 (400)
Group Health Insurance 22,885 19,050 24,721 (5,671)
Group Dental Insurance 2,629 2,629 2,966 (337)
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 524 543 515 28
Social Security 7,167 7,828 7,328 500
Retirement Contributions 4,463 4,498 4,750 (252)
Unemployment Compensation 0 510 510 0
Other Employee Benefits 448 463 410 53
Other Professional Service 2,500 1,266 1,131 135
Technical Cemeteries 800 800 436 364
Contracted Services 1,800 1,800 1,170 630
Water/Sewer 2,000 2,000 2,299 299)
Disposal & Refuse 4,000 4,000 4,197 197)
Repair and Maintenance Facilities 23,350 24,569 23,293 1,276
Repair and Maintenance Equipment 3,200 3,200 3,098 102
Rental of Land and Building 2 2 0 2
Rental of Equipment and Vehicle 500 400 126 274
Building Mat Rentals 1,600 1,600 1,264 336
Communications - Telephone 800 600 289 311
Communications - Other 625 825 891 (66)
Advertising 200 50 25 25
Travel 250 0 0 0
Postage 75 75 1 74
General Supplies 4,000 5,440 4,363 1,077
Playing Surface Supplies 4,400 2,960 2,814 146
Equipment Playing Surface 300 144 0 144
Building Structure Fence 200 200 175 25
Technology 1,250 1,906 176 1,730
Natural Gas 25,000 20,000 15,607 4,393
Electricity 35,000 43,000 46,826 (3,826)
Electricity - Street Light 30,000 30,000 32,174 2,174)
Propane 6,000 2,200 1,615 585
Heating Oil 1,000 1,800 1,725 75
Gasoline 3,500 4,300 4,676 (376)
Diesel Fuel 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
Employee Uniforms 1,750 1,750 1,883 (133)
Machinery & Equipment 650 650 353 297
Dues and Fees 900 600 490 110
Professional Development 800 300 215 85
Small Tools 300 300 161 139
Total Buildings and Grounds 297,991 295,071 289,933 5,138
Total Public Works 1,590,002 1,574,906 1,439,761 135,145

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Health Education Welfare:
Health Officer:
Regular Salaries $ 8,158 $ 7,542 $ 6,049 $ 1,493
Part Time Salaries 1,330 1,956 1,317 639
Social Security 726 727 378 349
Employee Retirement 408 408 302 106
Technical 100 160 130 30
Postage 75 75 5 70
Office Supplies 100 40 0 40
Professional Development 180 180 0 180
Total Health Officer 11,077 11,088 8,181 2,907
Appropriations:
Women Helping Women 500 500 500 0
Howard Center for Human Services 200 200 200 0
Visiting Nurse Appropriations 500 500 500 0
Green up Vermont 300 300 193 07
Milton Facility Community Center 4,375 4,375 4,375 0
Arrowhead Senior Citizens 7,000 7,000 7,000 0
Champlain Valley Agency 5,000 5,000 5,000 0
Association for the Blind 250 250 250 0
Women's Rape Crisis Center 350 350 0 350
Milton Artist Guild 500 500 500 0
Milton Grange 500 500 500 0
Total Appropriations 19,475 19,018 457
Total Health Education Welfare 30,552 27,199 3,364
Culture and Recreation:
Library:
Regular Salaries 91,008 89,683 82,712 6,971
Part Time Salaries 22,993 22,993 24,102 (1,109)
Part Time Salaries - Bookmobile 3,333 3,333 3,282 51
Group Health Insurance 30,612 22,817 22,817 0
Group Dental Insurance 2,411 2,411 2,060 351
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 561 561 463 98
Social Security 8,976 8,976 8,162 814
Employee Retirement 4,550 4,550 4,024 526
Unemployment Compensation 0 5,525 5,100 425
Official/ Administrative 11,564 11,283 11,293 (10)
Other Professional Services 275 275 49 226
Professional Programs 2,800 1,470 1,470 0
Communications - Telephone 220 220 163 57
Communications - Other 240 240 240 0
Advertising 350 315 234 81

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Library/(Cont'd):

Printing and Binding $ 275 $ 275 $ 255 $ 20
Travel 1,000 754 754 0
Postage 2,600 2,000 1,997 3
Office Supplies 6,000 7,567 7,285 282
General Supplies 800 800 782 18
Books - Adults 8,074 8,074 8,017 57

Audios 6,006 6,006 6,061 (55)
CD Roms 450 450 442 8
Books - Childrens 7,112 7,112 7,056 56
Books - Juvenile 6,473 6,473 6,355 118
Books - Large - Print 4,100 2,400 2,380 20
Periodicals 1,300 1,300 1,276 24
Books - Reference 1,222 0 0 0

Videos 4,815 4,815 4,872 (57)
Machinery and Equipment 3,000 6,512 6,512 0
Fumiture and Fixtures 500 1,000 978 22
Dues and Fees 230 546 545 1

Professional Development 1,265 544 544
Total Library 235,115 231,280 222,282 8,998
Recreation:

Regular Salaries 30,836 31,213 30,862 351
Temporary Employees 10,000 10,575 8,313 2,262
Social Security 3,124 3,143 2,997 146
Rental of Equipment 2,500 2,500 2,120 380
Communications - Telephone 300 300 164 136
Advertising 400 400 252 148
Printing and Binding 4,900 4,900 4,745 155
Travel 300 300 188 112
Postage 300 300 129 171
Office Supplies 400 400 183 217
General Supplies 500 500 269 231
Technology 1,464 1,764 1,644 120
Uniforms 100 100 57 43
Machinery and Equipment 1,200 900 409 491
Dues and Fees 650 520 520 0
Professional Development 500 225 225 0
LL Baseball and Softball 500 500 500 0
Youth Soccer 500 500 500 0
Downhill Ski Club 300 300 300 0
Swimming 1,000 700 700 0
Youth Basketball 500 500 500 0
Music in Park 1,000 1,000 939 61

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual
Recreation: (Cont'd)
Olde Fashion Fourth $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 0
Summer Travelers 1,700 30 30 0
Milton Youth Lacrosse 550 550 550 0
Town Events 1,200 1,200 791 409
Revenue Programs 31,000 26,670 27,117 (447)
Scholarships FR Revenue Program 2,000 2,000 177 1,823
Great Escape Program 7,500 13,500 12,852 648
Town Band 550 550 550 0
Total Recreation 109,040 101,583 7,457
Total Culture and Recreation 340,320 323,865 16,455
Economic:
Planning:
Regular Salaries 182,190 183,511 155,447 28,064
Retirement Buyout 0 0 11,392 (11,392)
Health Reimbursement (HRA) 1,200 1,200 0 1,200
Group Health Insurance 46,317 42,482 25,337 17,145
Group Dental Insurance 2,942 2,942 1,766 1,176
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 1,131 1,150 853 297
Social Security 14,029 14,262 12,626 1,636
Retirement Contribution 9,281 9,435 7,842 1,593
Other Professional 0 850 850 0
Communications - Telephone 850 850 978 (128)
Advertising 3,000 3,000 2,052 948
Printing and Binding 750 560 345 215
Travel 250 250 69 181
Postage 2,000 2,000 1,642 358
Office Supplies 750 625 431 194
Technology 0 434 434 0
Gasoline 700 700 289 411
Books and Periodicals 500 356 209 147
Machinery/Equipment 0 900 800 100
Conservation Commission 600 600 458 142
Dues and Fees 7,281 7,281 7,053 228
Professional Development 1,200 1,200 516 684
Total Planning 274,971 274,588 231,389 43,199

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Amended
Budget Budget
Economic Development Comm:
Advertising $ 50 $ 50
Printing and Binding 500 155
Travel 370 370
Postage 75 75
Office Supplies 120 115
Books and Periodicals 100 100
Dues and Fees 10,260 10,610
Professional Development 1,000 1,000
Total Economic Development Comm 12,475 12,475
Total Economic 287,446 287,063
Debt Service:

Municipal Building 60,000 60,000
Library Expansion - Principal 85,000 85,000
Main Street Stormwater - Principal 0 0
Fire Station 38,750 38,750
Highway Mid-Size Truck 37,645 37,645
Municipal Building 14,625 14,625
Library Expansion - Interest 42,197 42,197
Main Street Stormwater - Interest 0 0
Fire Station 7,626 7,626
Highway Truck - Interest 3,495 3,495
Total Debt Service 289,338 289,338
Capital Improvements: 133,000 192,775

Total Expenditures 6,171,350

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures $ (330,000)

Fund Balance - July 1, 2011, As Restated

Fund Balance - June 30, 2012

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
BUDGET (NON GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL
WATER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Water Rents $ 680,605 $ 680,605 $ 679,146 $ (1,459)
Penalties and Interest 10,623 10,623 11,964 1,341
Highland Avenue Homeowners 0 0 3,869 3,869
Hook - Ups 89,000 89,000 69,880 (19,120)
Interest Earnings 0 0 647 647
Other Financing Sources 1,500 1,500 6,657 5,157
Water Hauler Receipts 2,488 2,488 2,329 (159)
Maintenance - Agreement Receipts 500 500 1,400 900
Operating Transfers In 85,000 85,000 0 (85,000)
Bombardier Road Loop TIF 131,000 0 0 0
Bond Proceeds - Other Revenue -
Capital 359,700 359,700 0 (359,700)
Total Revenue 1,360,416 1,229,416 775,892 (453,524)
Expenses:
Regular Salaries 110,537 110,537 115,234 (4,697)
Overtime Salaries 3,536 3,536 3,250 286
Insurance Buyout 0 0 1,700 (1,700)
Group Health Insurance 35,860 33,934 21,448 12,486
HRA Contribution 0 4,526 4,127 399
Group Dental Insurance 2,802 2,802 2,707 95
Group LTD/STD/Vision Insurance 0 1,437 1,439 2)
Group Life Insurance 682 682 678 4
Social Security 8,727 8,727 8,972 (245)
Retirement Contribution 5,742 5,742 6,147 (405)
Workers Compensation 4,075 4,075 3,408 667
Other Employee Benefits 913 913 332 581
Official/Administrative 135,778 135,778 135,778 0
Technical Services 2,125 2,125 2,105 20
Water/Sewer 179 179 451 (272)
Water Purchase CMD 286,189 286,189 309,612 (23,423)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

BUDGET (NON GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL

Original
Budget
Expenses/(Cont'd):

Disposal and Refuse $ 360
Repair and Maintenance Facility 1,500
Vehicle Repair and Maintenance 850
Equipment Repair and Maintenance 3,000
Rental of Equipment and Vehicle 300
Construction Services 10,000
Operating Transfer Out - Local

Match Funding 0
Insurance Deductible 1,000
General Liability Insurance 1,050
Vehicle Insurance 625
Property Insurance 1,330
Communications - Telephone 550
Communications - Other 550
Advertising 275
Printing and Binding 2,700
Travel 250
Postage 500
Office Supplies 433
General Supplies 9,759
Water Meters 13,176
Technology 1,650
Natural Gas 4,250
Electricity 9,000
Bottled Gas 100
Gasoline 2,340
Books and Periodicals 200
Employee Uniforms 1,352

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.

WATER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Amended
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
BUDGET (NON GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL
WATER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenses/(Cont'd):
Machinery and Equipment $ 2,900 $ 2,900 $ 1,892 $ 1,008
Dues and Fees 1,145 1,145 1,096 49
Professionals Development 1,800 1,800 1,259 541
Small Tools 650 650 333 317
Plant Line and Construction 37,394 37,394 37,394 0
Pump and Flanders 25,000 25,000 25,000 0
Plant and Line Construction Interest 29,122 29,122 28,857 265
Pump and Flanders Interest 2,460 2,460 2,437 23
Capital Projects 575,700 444,700 403,924 40,776
Land and ROW Purchase 20,000 3,134 0 3,134
Total Expenses 1,360,416 1,229,416 1,180,571 48,845
Net Income/(Loss) $ 0 $ 0 (404,679) $ (404,679)
Adjustments to Reconcile to
GAAP Basis Statements:
Principal Payments on Debt 62,394
Purchase of Capital Assets 403,924
Depreciation (98,823)
Loss on Disposal of Equipment (12,429)
Change in Net Assets - Exhibit G $ (49,613)



Schedule 3

Page 1 of 3
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
BUDGET (NON GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL
SEWER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual
Revenue:
Rents $ 456,584 $ 456,584 $ 429,600 $  (26,984)
Penaltics on Rents 4,900 4,900 6,287 1,387
Hookups 67,710 67,710 42,549 (25,161)
Interest Earnings 0 0 68 68
Miscellaneous Income 1,500 1,500 735 (765)
Septage Receipts 45,000 45,000 49,373 4,373
Maintenance Agreement
Receivable 200 200 200 0
Transfer in TIF Fund 301,458 301,458 301,458 0
Village Core Sewer Expansion 3,100,000 0 0 0
WW Collection System Rehab
Study 50,000 0 0 0
Total Revenue 4,027,352 877 52 830,270 (47,082)
Expenses:
Regular Salaries 110,537 110,537 115,234 (4,697)
Overtime Salaries 9,000 9,000 7,256 1,744
Insurance Buyout 0 0 1,700 (1,700)
Group Health Insurance 35,860 33,935 21,448 12,487
HRA Contribution 0 4,526 4,127 399
Group Dental Insurance 2,802 2,802 2,707 95
Group Lts/Std/Vision Insurance 0 1,437 1,440 3)
Group Life Insurance and AD&D 682 682 678 4
Social Security 9,145 9,145 9,245 (100)
Retirement 6,015 6,015 6,136 (121)
Worker's Compensation 4,410 4410 4,249 161
Other Employee Benefits 913 913 332 581
Official/Administrative 134,653 134,653 134,653 0
Technical Services 46,325 47,950 35,549 12,401
Water/Sewer 2,492 2,492 2,402 90
Disposal and Refuse 4,320 4,320 4,134 186

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule 3

Page 2 of 3
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
BUDGET (NON GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL
SEWER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance

Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Expenses/(Cont'd):

Repair and Maintenance Facility  $ 1,500 $ 18,038 $ 16,648 $ 1,390
Vehicle Repair and Maintenance 850 850 334 516
Equipment Repair and Maintenance 2,000 14,365 13,410 955
Rental of Land and Buildings 100 100 0 100
Rental of Equipment and Vehicle 300 300 0 300
Construction Services 10,000 463 0 463
Operating Transfers Out -

Local Match Funding 0 6,750 6,750 0
General Liability Insurance 2,540 2,540 2,460 80
Vehicle Insurance 625 625 602 23
Property Insurance 8,650 8,650 8,336 314
Communications - Telephone 2,500 2,500 2,721 (221)
Communications - Other 550 550 604 (54)
Advertising 350 350 38 312
Printing and Binding 500 300 0 300
Travel 250 250 84 166
Postage and Mailing 325 525 354 171
Office Supplies 433 433 373 60
General Supplies 82,962 60,567 50,553 10,014
Water Meter Purchases 8,784 8,784 7,362 1,422
Technology 1,750 1,750 121 1,629
Natural Gas 14,700 14,200 11,371 2,829
Electricity 79,885 79,885 82,930 (3,045)
Bottled Gas 75 75 0 75
Diesel Fuel 2,100 2,100 943 1,157
Gasoline 2,340 2,840 2,820 20
Books and Periodicals 200 200 0 200
Employee Uniforms 1,352 1,352 927 425
Machinery and Equipment 1,725 1,771 1,777 (6)
Dues and Fees 890 1,506 1,531 (25)
Professional Development 1,800 1,800 852 948
Small Tools 650 604 279 325

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule 3

Page 3 of 3
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
BUDGET (NON GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL
SEWER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenses/(Cont'd):
WWTF SRF Bond § 43,250 $ 43,250 $ 43,250 $ 0
WWTF Upgrade Plant 258,208 258,208 258,208 0
Capital Projects 3,160,000 0 0 0
Total Expenses 4,059,298 909,298 866,928 42,370
Net Income/(Loss) $ (31,946) $ (31,946) (36,658) $ (4,712)

Adjustments to Reconcile to
GAAP Basis Statements:

Principal Payments on Debt 301,458

Depreciation (219,701)

Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets (82,077)
Change in Net Assets - Exhibit G $  (36,978)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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ASSETS
Cash
Receivables

Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Due to Others

Total Liabilities
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable

Restricted
Committed

Assigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012
Special Revenue Funds
Impact Restoration Drug
Fees Reappraisal of Records Forfeiture

Fund Fund Fund Fund
$ 76,553 $ 253,552 $ 158,550 $ 10,286
0 0 0 0
276,334 0 0 0
$ 352,887 $ 253,552 $ 158,550 $ 10,286

—_———————— ———— p—o—_ —_—

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
0 7,818 18,136 0
0 0 0 0
36,313 0 0 0
36,313 7,818 18,136 0
0 0 0 0
316,574 0 140,414 10,286
0 0 0 0
0 245,734 0 0
316,574 245,734 140,414 10,286
$ 352,887 $ 253,552 $ 158,550 $ 10,286

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule 4

Capital
Project Permanent
Fund Fund
Milton Road/Sidewalk West
Public Bike Village of Restoration Milton
Library Path Grant Milton Reserve Cemetery
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
227 $ 0 $ 0 $ 12,140 $ 5471 $ 527,779
0 0 103,205 0 0 103,205
0 0 0 640 1,684 429,986
11,227 $ 0 $ 103,205 $ 7,155 $ 1,060,970
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 926 $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,926
0 0 89,699 0 0 0 115,653
0 0 13,506 0 0 0 13,506
0 0 0 0 0 0 36,313
0 0 103,205 1,926 0 167,398
0 0 0 0 0 4,500 4,500
,227 0 0 0 0 2,655 481,156
0 0 0 10,854 151,328 0 162,182
0 0 0 0 0 0 245,734
11,227 0 0 10,854 151,328 7,155 893,572
11,227 $ 0 $ 103,205 $ 12,780 $ 151,328 $ 7,155 $ 1,060,970
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Special Revenue Funds

Impact Restoration
Fees Reappraisal of Records
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 0 $ 41,762 $ 0
Charges for Services 98,389 0 50,547
Investment Income 199 419 268
Donations 0 0 0
Total Revenues 98,588 42,181 50,815
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government 0 3,877 170
Public Safety 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation 0 0 0
Capital Outlay:
General Government 0 0 899
Public Safety 0 0 0
Highways and Streets 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 0 3,877 1,069
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 98,588 38,304 49,746
Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Transfers In 0 0 0
Transfers Out (30,000) 0 (17,485)
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (30,000) 0 (17,485)
Net Change in Fund Balances 68,588 38,304 32,261
Fund Balances - July 1, 2011 247,986 207,430 108,153
Fund Balances - June 30, 2012 $ 316,574 $ 245,734 $ 140414

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule 5

Capital
Project Permanent
Fund Fund
Milton Road/Sidewalk West
Public Bike Village of Restoration Milton
Library Path Grant Milton Reserve Cemetery
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 926 0 184,070 ) 0 3 0 $ 0 $ 231,525
0 0 0 0 0 0 148,936
9 0 0 18 0 2 931
300 0 0 0 0 1,684 1,984
1,235 0 184,070 18 0 1,686 383,376
0 0 384 2,803 0 0 7,234
0 0 405 0 0 0 6,001
2,368 0 0 0 0 0 2,368
0 0 0 0 0 0 899
0 0 31,056 0 0 0 31,056
0 0 162,501 0 0 0 162,501
2,368 0 194,346 2,803 0 0 210,059
(1,133) 0 (10,276) (2,785) 0 1,686 173,317
0 2,911 10,276 0 151,328 0 164,515
0 0 0 0 0 0 (47,485)
0 2,911 10,276 0 151,328 0 117,030
(1,133) 2,911 0 (2,785) 151,328 1,686 290,347
12,360 (2,911) 0 13,639 0 5,469 603,225
$ 11,227 0 0 5 10,854 $ 151,328 $ 7,155 $ 893,572
e _ e ] —_—— —_—— _—
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January 2013
Dear Fellow Residents

This year our Board membership continued with Lou Mossey Il and Darren Adams continuing
as Chair and Vice Chair, respectively, and John Gifford as Clerk. Louis Mossey Il continues as the
Town'’s representative (and recently Chair) to the Regional Planning Commission.

At the last Town Meeting the voters supported several measures that will improve the
community including authorization for investments in the Town’s sewer system, replacement of aging
infrastructure, the replacement of a tower truck, more funding for road replacement, the creation of a
capital reserve fund for fire and rescue equipment, and authorization to proceed with addressing
safety improvements and intersection redesign at Route 7/Railroad/Middle Road.

The Town recently completed a sewer system expansion that will both create new
opportunities for grandlist growth and be paid for with Tax Increment Financing. Incremental revenue
is already sufficient to make this first debt service payment and this revenue is expected increase next
year to pay for new improvements.

Future budgets will need to continue investment in our rolling stock replacement to get back on
track from deferments made during this recession. The creation of the fire and rescue capital reserve
that voters supported will address essential needs for the fire and rescue department and we will
consider similar financial planning in the future to avoid spikes in the tax rate and see that the Town’s
core service needs as they relate to capital are addressed. Future budgets will continue to contain
measures that increase the Town’s capital investment to fund our capital improvement plan more fully.
We will also work towards finding cost effective ways to improve facilities and services for culture and
recreation.

The Town will continue its efforts to address the intersection improvements, although, the
Board recently selected a preferred alternative, obtaining state and federal regulatory approval and
funding will be a multi-year process.

The Board will be considering changes to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan over the next
couple months and hopes that residents will review the plan changes and bring comments and
concerns forward during the public hearing processes.

As always, thanks to our talented and hard working Town staff members, volunteer
Committee, Board, and Commission members, and especially our volunteer Firefighters and Rescue
members. We would also like to thank Todd Shepard who recently stepped down from the Board for
his service to the community over the past three years.

We appreciate your patience and understanding concerning frequent inconveniences caused
by both the public and private construction projects that were ongoing this year. Please contact us or
Town staff anytime with your concerns. Your suggestions and feedback are always welcome.

Respectfully Submitted,

Louis Mossey Ill, Darren Adams, John Gifford, and John Bartlett
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January 2013
Dear Milton Residents,

Milton has had a challenging and successful year. The State Auditor released a headline grabbing report this time
last year when they finally completed their audit of Milton’s fourteen year old Husky/Catamount Tax Increment
Financing (TIF) District. Several public and private construction projects were started or finished during the year
and the Town has made progress towards restoration of its Capital Improvement Plan and improved financial
stability.

The State Auditor’s report on Milton’s (first) TIF District called for the Town to repay $3,400,000 in allegedly
misspent funds over the prior 14 year period. Approximately $2,800,000 of this identification is based on the
premise that Milton should not have paid for eligible costs for eligible projects with funds set aside in its TIF Fund
but should have instead borrowing that money and paid unnecessary debt service costs over a 20 year period.
The Auditor also identified about $160,000 in costs that were not for a TIF project, but the Auditor refused to
recognize that this $160,000 cost was paid for with a Federal Economic Development Administration Grant and
not TIF funds. Our legal counsel reaffirms that there is no law against paying for eligible project costs directly.
Ironically, the State Auditor's accounting only adds up to a little over $3,000,000 not the $3,400,000 featured in
their headline. It is unfortunate that the State Auditor’s efforts lead the Town to have to hire its own Auditor to peer
review the State Auditor's work. The Town has not heard from the State since the Auditor’s report was released
about repaying the $3,400,000.

Milton has seen a very busy t construction year for both public and private projects. Based on the last two Town
Meetings the Town implemented a $3,600,000 investment in its sewer system that will be paid for with TIF funds
facilitating economic growth to pay for services and more users on our system. This first Tax Increment Financing
project in the Town Core District will create opportunities for projects that have already received development
approvals in years past to go forward. Construction of a new shopping plaza is underway and the Town gained a
distribution facility in its industrial park. The Town experienced robust growth in both of its TIF Districts and
revenues are already sufficient to make the first debt service payment on the sewer system improvements.

The Town completed systematic replacements of aging infrastructure in its water system, replaced two police
cars, and invested in a tower truck that will support the Town’s growth needs for the next 15 years. Voters
supported the creation of a fire and rescue capital reserve fund that will set money aside over time for the
replacement of the town’s 2" ambulance and other needed equipment for the fire and rescue departments as well
pay for debt service on the tower truck for the next 10 years. Future budgets will need to address the Town'’s
other aging rolling stock to maintain service and control maintenance and repair costs.

The Town also increased the hours of the Recreation Department based on the last supported budget and is
continuing to plan for the maintenance and further improvements to its Recreation system. The Town continues to
receive bus service from the Chittenden County Transportation Authority.

| look forward to working with the Selectboard, Town Staff, and community leaders to keep Milton on a positive
track.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brian M. Palaia
Town Manager

83



MILTON PO E DEPARTMENT Brett Van Noordt. Chief

| am pleased to present this annual report of the Milton Police Department for fiscal year
2011-2012. Throughout this past fiscal year, we remained fully staffed.

During the previous fiscal year, the Milton Police Department worked hard to combat the
sale, use and distribution of illegal drugs. We continue to execute search warrants for
illegal drugs in an attempt to reduce the supply of drugs in our community and in some
cases has led us to a considerable amount of recovered stolen property.

From July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012, the Town of Milton saw a slight increase in the total
number of cases and complaints (5,308). We have noticed an increase in assault,
burglary and larceny cases during this period. The most common types of calls we
responded to are listed below:

Suspicious Person/Circumstances 612
Citizen Disputes/Assists 554
Motor Vehicle Accidents 450
Ambulance or Medical Assists 424
Assistance to other Agencies 410
Vehicle Serial # Inspections 403
Animal Problems 287
Juvenile Problems 152
Alarms 142
Property Watch 113
Family Disturbances 111

The efforts and dedication of the police staff is indicative of their character and
commitment to serving you as your local law enforcement. We strive to deliver efficient
and courteous police services to the residents, business owners and visitors of the
Town of Milton.

The people who live and work within this community make Milton the great place that it

is. We are very appreciative of all the support everyone has shown the Milton Police
Department over the years.
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Milton Fire Department
Annual Report

The dedicated staff of the Milton Fire Department meets weekly on Monday
evenings at 7:00 pm at the fire station. The first Monday of the month is a scheduled
business and maintenance meeting followed by an officer's meeting and the second and
third Monday evenings are dedicated to training sessions.

Recruitment and retention of members continues to be a high priority. Daytime
coverage has become a more serious concern. | will continue monitoring this situation
closely throughout the year as | have for the last several years. We successfully
recruited several new members and cadets this year however, there always seems to be
room for more as we plan for the future of the department. If you have an interest in
joining the Fire Department and serving your community please contact the Town
Manager’s office for an application.

Our relatively young leadership team continues to improve each year. This
group of gentlemen has been very active in the department leadership for many years
and are strong role models. Managing a volunteer organization like this always has its
many ups and downs however, | look forward to working with this team as we lead the
department into the future.

The Fire Department responded to several serious fires and incidents this year.
We continue to rely heavily on our mutual aid departments for assistance with daytime
and large scale operations. Challenging and difficult calls continue to test our resources.
Our dedicated members always work hard whether it is responding to calls, training,
organizing the annual parade or participating in any other situation they have been
summoned. In 2011 the fire department responded to well over 200 calls for assistance.
| expect these numbers to continue rising in the future as the community grows and
more and more demands are put on the department and its members.

In March voters approved a Fire Department request to replace the 1980 Mack
Tower Truck with a newer vehicle. The Fire Department capital replacement committee
worked very hard on the specifications for this new vehicle. After spending nearly a year
analyzing the department needs in this area, we were fortunate to have been able to
negotiate the purchase a vehicle from our mutual aid department. The vehicle met all of
our needs and made good financial sense. We were also able to take delivery much
sooner than any other option we explored by working out a lease agreement prior to
executing the purchase. The addition of this 2001 Tower Truck along with a 2012 Ford
F350 Pick-up truck which replaced a 1989 vehicle substantially modernized the
department’s fleet.

We are truly grateful for your continued support of the Fire Department and its
members. Thank You. Don Turner Jr., Fire and Rescue Chief
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Milton Rescue Department
Annual Report

The Rescue Department meets on the fourth Monday evening of each month at
6:30 PM for a business meeting and training. Members are assigned to crews that run
twelve hour shifts beginning at either 6 AM or 6 PM seven days per week. Each crew
has at least two or more members and a crew chief that are assigned to the primary
ambulance. The crews are expected to cover the entire shift and train for at least one
hour per week while on duty. Emergency Medical Technicians must maintain their own
individual certifications which now requires them to participate in 72 hours of continuing
education every two years. This requirement is in addition to the commitment that they
make to Milton Rescue. We are very fortunate here at Milton Rescue to have such a
dedicated group of volunteers.

The leadership team of Assistant Chief Rod Moore, Training Officer Bethanne
Marshall and Lieutenants Lisa Lauziere and Amy Benway have worked tirelessly over
the last year to improve the overall operation. This team has really started to jell and will
provide a strong leadership team for years to come.

With a solid roster of members on board our focus will now shift to recruiting
existing certified members available to run daytime and weekend shifts. Currently, we
are very dependent on three or four people that cover most of the day shifts. | will
continue monitoring this situation very closely and the need may arise to hire per Diem
members to cover these shifts in the very near future. Recruitment and retention of
members will always be a very high priority for Milton Rescue. If you are interested in
working with us at Milton Rescue to serve your community please contact the Town
Manager’s office for an application.

The department was fortunate to receive voter approval to purchase a new 2012
Lifeline Ambulance. This ambulance which was delivered in April along with the 2008
ambulance have served the departments needs well. It is not uncommon for both
ambulances to be out on calls at the same time. This year we have even had multiple
occurrences of sending a fire truck staffed with EMT's to a third call. The department will
again run nearly 800 emergency calls in 2011. As the community ages and grows so
will the call volume of our department.

At our annual banquet EMT's Chris Burnett and Jeremy Coulliard were
recognized and honored by their peers as the 2010 Co-Rescue Members of the Year

We are very grateful for the support the community continues to show the
Rescue Department and its members. We really appreciate this support and would like
to take this opportunity to say thank you.

Don Turner Jr., Fire and Rescue Chief
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Milton Department of Public Works
2012 Annual Report

The Town of Milton Public Works Department consists of four Divisions: Water
and Wastewater, Highway, Building and Grounds and Public Works Administration. If
you have any questions regarding the Public Works Department please contact Bev
Chapman, Administrative Assistant, at 893-6030.

The Public Works Department completed many projects this year. The Village
Core Sewer Expansion and the Rugg Avenue, River Street and Kienle Avenue Water
Project are outlined in the Water/Wastewater Division report.

We completed the Westford Road Culvert Replacement Project replacing four
smaller culverts along Westford Road. The project also replaced an existing 36" culvert
with a 48” culvert so that it would better handle the hydraulic needs of the watershed
area.

The Hobbs Road Sidewalk Project was also completed, installing 2,100 linear
feet of new sidewalk along Hobbs Road. The project included two retaining walls along
the project, as well as new curbing and storm drainage improvements.

Public Works (Hiahwav and ildinas & Grounds) Divisions

Despite the tight fiscal conditions that we face on a daily basis, the Milton Public
Works Department continues to have many projects that are accomplished within
available resources. The Town continues to maintain and update our three year paving
plan and perform much of the prep work such as culvert replacements, ditching, tree
cutting and road base repairs prior to the start of each summer season. Our resources
continue to provide annual improvements to the gravel road network which has been
met with many compliments regarding their improved conditions. We continue to battle
with equipment breakdowns and short staffing, but our dedicated employees continue to
maintain an acceptable level of service in responding to the need for clearing snow from
roads and sidewalks over the winter seasons, and citizen requests for service as they
are received.

Our department is also responsible for repairs and maintenance of Town owned
properties and buildings; these include the municipal complex with the Town offices,
police, fire and rescue buildings; as well as the recreation park and several other
municipal facilities. We also maintain six cemeteries throughout the Town, the Bove
property, the Town Forrest, the Eagle Mountain Conservation area, and several miles of
walking trails along the Lamoille River. It is with dedicated staff and incredible
volunteers that our projects are able to be completed each season.
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We continued to perform several annual maintenance projects throughout our
properties, including the cemeteries, and at our other municipal properties such as,
installing parking at the Bove property and Henry Rd, improving access to the Town
Forrest and Eagle Mountain.

As always our staff continues to modify our operations to perform a variety of
tasks with tightening budgets, and increased requests for service. They complete a
commendable amount of work which is greatly appreciated, along with their caring
attitude toward the citizens of Milton. We continue to thank the citizens of Milton for the
respect and assistance that they provide.

If a member of our community is interested in seeing what types of activities or
equipment the Public Works Department has | encourage them to please contact our
office at (802)-893-6030 to schedule a time to discuss your interests and our availability.

Water/Wastewater Division

The Water & Wastewater Divisions are staffed by five full time employees. We
are assisted by many employees of the various Town Departments, of which we are
truly grateful for their support.

The Water Division operates and maintains the Town Water System consisting of
35 +/- miles of water mains, 400+ valves, 280 fire hydrants, pumping stations and
reservoirs. The system serves approximately 2,100 connections. A continuous supply of
potable water is purchased from the Champlain Water District(CWD). Consumer
Confidence Reports are published each year in June and July, and are available at the
Milton Town Offices or from CWD.

The Wastewater Division operates and maintains 15 +/- miles of collection mains,
pump stations and the Wastewater Treatment Facilty. The system serves
approximately 990 connections.

We operate and maintain the water meter system, including reading, and repair.
Billing and collection services are provided by the Town Finance and Town Clerks
Office. We strive to repair malfunctioning meters as soon as possible. Customers are
urged to schedule repair appointments as soon as they receive the door hanger
notification of a problem. Water & Wastewater bills are issued quarterly, in January,
April, July & October.

Water Main (hydrant) flushing is conducted twice annually in April and October.
During these periods residents may notice low or no water pressure, rusty, dirty or
otherwise discolored water. This can be cleared by allowing your cold water to run for a
few minutes. Water main flushing is essential to keep the mains clean and provide the
highest quality product as possible.
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On June 30, 2012, major water system improvements included the start of
replacing old water mains on Rugg Avenue, Kienle Road and the Gimlet Hill section of
River Street. As of this writing, this project is complete and the water improvements are
now in service. We continue an effort to assess, repair and replace smaller
infrastructures in house as time and funding allows.

The Village Core Water & Sewer System Improvement dominated most of Fiscal
Year 2012. The project included a new pump station at the Middle Road Recreation
Park, new sewer mains on Bombardier Road, Centre Drive, Middle Road, US Route 7,
Railroad Street and Villemaire Lane. New Water Mains were installed on Bombardier
and Middle Roads. As of this writing, the project is substantially complete, with warranty
work anticipated for the spring of 2013. The improvements are operational and available
for connections.

Looking ahead, there is no major water improvements scheduled for the
foreseeable future. A small wastewater collection system rehabilitation project is
scheduled for the summer of 2013. In the future, you can expect several small
rehabilitation projects in the oldest parts of the Town’s wastewater collection system
and small extension projects to fill out the Old Village area of Town.

While we strive to keep our user rates as affordable as possible, rising operating
costs and wholesale water rates from CWD continue to rise. Unfortunately, this
increased cost of service must be passed on to our ratepayers.

We can be dispatched after hours by calling the Milton Police at 893-2424.
Please DO NOT CALL 911 for water and wastewater emergencies! We look forward to
continuing to provide our ratepayers the best service possible. If you have any
questions, comments or suggestions, please feel free to contact me at 893-6030, or
email me at rhunt@town.milton.vt.us.

Respectfully Submitted,
Craig P. Plumb, Public Works Director/Town Engineer

Dustin L. Keelty, Public Works Supervisor
Roger Hunt, Water & Wastewater Superintendent
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DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Divisions of Planning, Zoning and Economic Development

Fiscal Year 2012 brought some changes to the department. First, Regina Mahony, the Planning
Director left in the fall of 2011. Carrie Violette, who had been the Economic Development Coordinator,
stepped in to fill her piace. At the end of by fiscal year Katherine Sonnick became the new director.
Amanda Pitts came on board as the Planning Assistant when Meghan Grant gave up that roll becoming
the Planning and Permit Analyst in June 2012. Taylor Newton remained as the Zoning Administrator and
Health officer, but in 2012 became the Town Planner as well. Once again, the Town experienced more
housing growth than commercial and industrial.

Number of Number of Estimated
Category Permits New Units Dollar Value
Single-family dwelling 15 15 $3,178,000
Duplex 1 2 $150,000
Multi-family dwelling 2 16 $932,031
Triplex 1 3 $300,000
Residential-Accessory Apartments 1 $10,000
Residential-Accessory Structures 47 $257,458
Residential-Alterations™® 112 $2,148,215
New Commercial 2 $8,300,000
Commercial-Alteration/Amendment 18 $100,200
Industrial 2 $7,000,800
Institution 5 $482,000
Sign 13 $187,400
Amended Permits 11
Withdrawn Permits 8
Denied Permits 7
Total 245 36 $23,046,104

2 permits and $333460.00 of the value of Residential - Alterations were due to the Flooding in 2011

The Development Review Board (DRB) granted Final Plan approval to eight Minor Conventional
Subdivisions creating 12 new building lots and three Planned Unit Developments resulting in 39 new
residential units and 14 mixed-use lots. The DRB also granted Final Plan approval to five Planned Unit
Development Amendments containing non-residential uses. The DRB approved 11 Site Plan applications,
four Site Plan amendment applications, 12 Conditional Use applications, and two Boundary Line
Adjustments. The DRB denied four appeals of the Zoning Administrator’s Decision.

The Planning Commission established a strategy seeking input for enhancing Route 7. They held
a public forum and conducted a survey on the topic. They met with the Ad Hoc Recreation Pathways
Committee to discuss pathways, considered requests for zoning changes, and began the review process
of the 2013 Comprehensive Plan, and in December sent it to the Selectboard for their approval.

The Economic Development Commission discussed implementing a  voluntary
maintenance/beautification program, reviewed the Economic Development chapter of the 2013
Comprehensive Plan, conducted business visits with local businesses, and discussed the inclusion of
specific development projects in the Regional Planning Commission’s ECOS plan.

The Conservation Commission developed a phasing plan for the Milton Municipal Forest and
Bove Property to go along with the successfully approved combined management plan. The Commission
also held a successful showing of “Dirt: The Movie” in addition to their regular outdoor programs. An
invasive species workshop was also held in conjunction with The Nature Conservancy.

Respectfully Submitted,

Katherine Sonnick, Planning Director
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Town Health Officer Annual Report - 2012

The Town of Milton Health Officers provide coverage to the inhabitants of Milton
concerning public health complaints seven days a week. The Health Officers receive
calls concerning the public health from emergency service providers as well as from
private citizens of Milton. During the fiscal year 2011/2012, the Health Officers
responded to the following complaints:

Number of
Issue Complaints
Sewage and Septic
Failures 2
Odor and Smells 3
Rental Housing
Complaints 13
Animal Bites 23
Other 1
Total 42

Town Health Officers issued 3 Emergency Health Orders during the fiscal year.
The Milton Board of Health issued 4 Health Orders.

During normal business hours, the Health Officer may be reached at (802) 893-
1186. During non-business hours, and during the weekend, the Deputy Health Officer
can be reached at 893-7749. Please contact the Health Officer with any questions or
complaints concerning the public health.

Respectfully submitted,

Taylor Newton, Health Officer
Roger Dickinson, Deputy Health Officer
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Milton Listers and Assessors Office
The Milton Listers and Assessors Office is located in the Municipal Offices of the Town of Milton.

The position of Lister is an elected office and is held in varying terms of 1, 2, & 3 years. There are three
Listers. The Listers office currently has vacancies for two of the positions. If you have any interest in the
Lister positions please contact the Town Managers office.

The main responsibility of the Listers is to annually provide the town clerk with a Grand List The Grand
List is a cumulating of data utilized to create property Tax Bills. Information contained in the Grandlist
includes property locations, file Identification, Tax Map Number, and Assessed Values

The Listers are responsible to fairly and equitably assess each parcel of land within the town. Because of
the complexity of maintaining a fair grandlist the town has a staff which provides technical assistance and
professional guidance to the Listers. Ultimately the elected officials, Listers, are responsible for the
information contained in the Grandlist.

Over the last several years homeowners have been required to file Homestead Declarations. Until recently
the declarations needed to be filed only once and unless changes to the status were made the declaration
would be effective. In 2012 the legislature changed the requirement and all property owners must file a
declaration on an annual basis. If property owners have questions it is recommended that contact be made
with the State of Vermont Department of Taxes or by visiting www.vermont.gov and click on Department
of Taxes.

In 2012 Georgia Mountain Community Wind erected four wind turbines atop Georgia Mountain. The
turbines began generating electricity in December. Due to current legislation regarding collection of
education taxes for wind turbines, municipalities are charged to determine the value of large scale (greater
than 1 megawatt) wind generation facilities. The Listers office, utilizing best available information
calculated the value of the wind facility. The calculation was then utilized to stabilize the taxes for Milton
in the form of an annual payment for 10 years. Because payments in licu of taxes are not allowed in
Vermont, the Listers office is not beholden by the agreement which is between the Selectboard and Georgia
Wind. If over the course of the next several years data is found to show a greater valuation and resultant
taxes being more than the agreement calls for, then the Listers office has the responsibility to assess the
property at the fair market value. The Listers office has utilized best case scenarios in determining the
potential municipal taxes over the next ten years and the office strongly believes that the agreement
between Milton and Georgia Wind will be a net benefit to the town versus relying on an annual tax
payment.

The Listers office has regular hours to assist anyone with questions regarding their assessments.
Additionally the Listers office assists professionals such as appraisers, attorneys and surveyors, etc. with

any questions regarding property values and descriptions.

The Listers office is open to the Public; Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 9:00 am to 1:00 p.m. and
Wednesday 9:00 am to 3:0 0 p.m.

Phone Number 893-4325
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Town of Milton Parks and Recreation...
the benefits are endless

Our mission is to advance Parks and Recreation efforts by enhancing the quality of life for the
community of Milton. The Recreation Department will achieve this by offering a wide variety of healthy lifestyle
choices through access, opportunity, and affordable programs.

Throughout 2012, the theme for Recreation was continued momentum and growth via programs,
events, facilities and public input gathering. To meet the needs of Milton’s growing community, the
Selectboard and voters approved an increase in the Recreation Coordinator's hours to 25/week effective July
1,2012. ltis the goal of Recreation staff to continue this trend of increased hours over the next few years to
meet the needs of the growing community. Recreation staff continues to increase its advertising and public
relations in many ways such as: social media (600+ Facebook “likes” plus many Twitter “followers”), monthly
Recreation e-Newsletter (960+ subscribers), up-to-date receation page of Town website, outreach into the
community and, of course, word of mouth. We are always looking for innovative ways 1o grow programs and
participant numbers for all demographics and encourage and actively seek input from community members as
to their needs and ideas. Summer Camps offered families a variety of options to choose from for summer fun:
Baseball. Nature, Golf, Hair Studio, Arts & Crafts Camps plus Tennis & Swim Lessons and Outdoor
Opportunities Day Camp. We were honored to collaborate with MTSD and Hunger Free VT in a ‘Summer
Food Service Program’ providing free summer lunches to campers through summer 2016. In November, we
assisted Milton Boy Scouts in bringing the ‘Scouting Salute to Veterans Parade’ to Milton which also served
as the kickoff for Milton's 250" Birthday celebration. The year-round StoryWalk program continues to receive
rave reviews and we were happy to once again host the Milton Community Winter Festival, Music in the Park
Series and an annual Egg Hunt for kids. Working in collaboration with many Milton organizations and
businesses, we have been fortunate to host and/or participate in a wide variety of programs, such as: Pet
Event in the Park, Milton Community Winter Festival, Letters to Santa, National Night Out, Milton Girl’s Day,
Miiton Community Activities Fair, Amazing Park Challenge, Healthy Design Task Force, Milton Community
Dinner Series, Milton’s 250" Birthday Celebration ever ts and more.

What's coming up for 2013? Milton’s 250" Birthday Celebration is in full swing and special celebration
events sponsored by Milton organizations will take place monthly. An historic event will occur on June 8 and
culminate in spectacular July 4" festivities. Milton Recreation will collaborate with MTSD offering a school Hall
Walking program during the winter months. The Department was recently awarded a State of Vermont
Recreation Facilities Grant which will be instrumental in making much needed improvements to the tennis
courts, swings and former shade structure in Middle Rd Park. Over the next few years, Staff and the
Recreation Commission will continue to explore potential future projects such as recreational pathways,
indoor multi-generational recreation facility, and others. As always, we strive to continue to offer new and
exciting programs, events and other recreational opportunities for community members of all ages and
continue to collaborate with other organizations in Town.

I would like to extend a special thank you to Assistant Recreation Coordinator, Ben Nappi, as well as
the Recreation Commission members for their upbeat attitudes and commitment to this Department and the
residents of Milton. Ben plays a key role in day-to-day operations and future vision, created a successful
“Tennis til Dusk” program and continues to learn about and assist in all aspects of the Department. The
Recreation Commission members are continually supportive, play key roles in the Winter Festival, Milton’s
250" Birthday planning and the Recreation Pathways Committee, and they always ask great questions.

The Town of Milton and the Recreation Department would like to thank the many community partners
who make it possible to provide the vast array of activities, events and projects. Without the support of these
groups, many individual volunteers, local businesses, program instructors and faciliators, and the Milton
community as a whole, it would be impossible to provide the services that the citizens of Milton have come to
expect in their recreation and leisure activities. Thank you!

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly M Duchesneau, Recreation Coordinator
January 2013
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Milton Public Library -- Annual Report

The Library Staff and Trustees of the Milton Public Library would like to express our gratitude and
appreciation to the people of Milton for the gorgeous new space, to the approximately 100 volunteers and local
businesses that have helped to support the library throughout the year, and to the Milton community for continuing to
make the Library a great place to be. Library volunteers continue to be an amazing resource for the Library
contributing nearly 3,000 hours throughout the year in the Library and at various Library events. Extra special thanks
go out to the Friends of the Library for being enthusiastic advocates and supporters.

This year, the Library is pleased to present our new website at www.miltonlibraryvt.org with full access to our
catalog, digital book collections, databases, program information and calendar, and other helpful information. This
website is fully functional on mobile devices and can easily be synced with most digital calendars. You can also sign
up for regular notifications from the library about special events and news. If you have a suggestion for the website,
please give us a call or stop by and let us know what you think.

The Library offered something for everyone with 408 programs that included story times that teach babies
and preschoolers early literacy skills, to Book clubs and educational programs for teens and adults. 51 programs
were offered for adults, 297 for children, and 60 for young adults. The attendance for adult programs was 404, while
6,015 people attended children’s programs and 524 attended young adult programs. The total attendance was 6,943
for 408 programs, nearly 26% increase from the previous year. Our staff has been busy planning crafts and events
for the upcoming year with the hope that these numbers will only increase the value of the library within the
community. We would like to thank our community partners who co-sponsored 121 of our programs. Another service
that was highly utilized by the public continues to be the eight public access computers, which served approximately
8,080 people.

At the end of the year the Library collection consisted of 43,554 items housed in the library as well as 25
electronic databases and a collection of digital books and audiobooks that could be downloaded through Listen Up!
Vermont. Our catalog also offers access to over 40,000 digital items in multiple file formats from Project Gutenberg.
The databases are provided through a partnership with the Vermont Online Library and provide on-site as well as
remote access to resources for children and adults covering a wide range of topics. The collection of digital books
and audiobooks contains items for children, teens, and adults. The books can be checked out and downloaded to
your personal computer, e-Reader, or listening device. Speaking of e-Readers, the Library has purchased and will
begin lending e-Readers next year. The Library plans on preloading these devices with some of the latest titles and
classics. We are also proud to present the Technology Petting Zoo with a number of popular devices for patrons to
come in and try out and programs each month on how to use library technology on these devices.

Throughout the year approximately 38,740 people visited the Milton Public Library to attend programs,
browse the stacks, use the public computers or free wireless, study, read the newspaper, or just came in to chat
about books and community events with staff and friends. Our 4,155 registered borrowers checked out 57,981 items,
roughly 14 items per person. Patrons borrowed books, eBooks, magazines, audiobooks, DVDs and music to enrich
their lives with learning and enjoyment. Partnering with other Vermont libraries through the Vermont Resource
Sharing Network, we were able to borrow an additional 322 items from other institutions in an effort to expand
offerings while minimizing costs.

The Library Staff and Trustees welcome the community to utilize our resources. Whether you come in and
check out an item, use a computer, attend a program, or make use of our digital collections; we are here to meet your
information needs. Please stop in, go to our website at www.miltonlibraryvt.org, or call us at 802-893-4644.

Respectfully Submitted,
Scott Murphy
Library Director
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The Milton Historical Society & Museum Report

The Milton Historical Museum on School Street welcomed visitors from near and far again this year.
The multi-year special exhibit Women's Work is still being tweaked. In addition to the beautiful and
interesting pieces from the permanent collection, we have loans of antique lace and handkerchiefs from
local collectors Nan Marotti and Lorinda Henry on display. Our antique loom, a gift to the museum from
Stan Henry, is being refurbished by Dallan Baker and will be a key piece for years to come.

A small collection of souvenir canoes in glass, wood, and ceramic that was especially fun for the
summer season has been loaned, and to complement that a huge amount of research on the camps of
Milton was undertaken by Barbara Hutchins, who began attending camp here when she was a toddler
and now lives here year around. Many thanks go to her, to Jim Ballard, and to Gary Furlong, as well
as others, for the vast number of hours spent in researching Milton’s history over the past year. Jim
continues to do an outstanding job fielding our genealogical information requests, and with Milton
High School student help Gary has led the “Images of Milton” book project which is scheduled to be
published in Spring 2013.

In connection with Milton’s 250th Birthday, the museum is working on some outreach projects,
including temporary displays in the Community Room of the town offices, which were installed by
tireless volunteer Allison Belisle. Thanks go also to Bill Kaigle for helping library staff choose and
present a collection of photos reproduced from the archives. We were also able to do a one-day display
of a very large and very fragile old flag made by women of Milton in the 1890s. The Fire Department
made room for the viewing of this flag at the kickoff birthday festivities after the Boy Scouts’ Salute to
Veterans parade in November. The Society’s vibrant full-color 2013 historical calendar also features the
beautiful quilt made by members in 1981-82 to commemorate Milton’s first fifty years. Calendars are
available at the Town Clerk’s office and the museum, where the quilt is on display.

Thank you to Dustin Keelty and the Town of Milton for helping keep the museum building open and
available for visitors near and far, as well as to our amazing group of volunteers for all you do.

Stay tuned to the Milton Independent and other local media, or join our mailing list on Facebook or at
miltonhistorical@yahoo.com for upcoming program information and Society events.

The Milton Historical Museum and its volunteers are always ready to welcome people to the building

and grounds, but it is also wonderful to have these opportunities for showing the wider community that
we are always living in the midst of history, and that our past is never far behind us. We are so grateful
for every volunteer, every shared photo, every shred of information and insight into our collective past.

Respectfully submitted,
Lorinda A. Henry
Director, Milton Historical Museum

Bill Kaigle
President, Milton Historical Society

January 2013
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TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
PRE-TOWN MEETING - 2012
Minutes March 5, 2012
6 PM
Milton School Auditorium

Call to Order- John Cushing, Town Clerk & Treasurer called pre-town meeting and warned the
Town Meeting:

The legal voters of the Town of Milton are hereby notified and warned that there will be a Public
Hearing at the Milton Jr./Sr. High School Auditorium in said Town on Monday the 5% of March,
2012 at 6:00 o’clock in the afiernoon to discuss the following Australian Ballot items pursuant to
Section 806 A/B of the Town of Milton Charter; that the Annual Meeting of the Town of Milton
will be held at the Milton Municipal Building in said Town on Tuesday, March 6", 2012 to vote
for the Town Officers and transact any business involving Australian Ballot; said voting by
Australian Ballot to begin at 7:00 o’clock in the forenoon and to close at 7:00 o’clock in the
afternoon.

Cushing opened the floor for nominations to elect a Moderator pro tem. It was moved and
seconded to nominate Mike Morgan for moderator pro tem. With no further nominations,
Mossey moved to have the Town Clerk cast one ballot for the election of Mike Morgan,
seconded by Gifford. Motion approved unanimously.

Flag Salute - Morgan led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Morgan asked for introductions of the Selectboard and Town Manager
Morgan reviewed the articles of the Town Meeting Warning:

ARTICLE I Shall the voters of the Town accept the reports of the Town Officials as
presented in the Town Report?

Cushing reported a correction: Louis Mossey III is shown as Clerk, when in fact John Gifford is

the Clerk and Mossey is the Chair. The correction will be made on the ballot.

ARTICLE 11 To elect all Town/School Officers as required by law and Charter. List of
offices and terms to be voted on are as follows:

Moderator- 1 yr. Library Trustee- Unexpired 1 yr. remaining
Selectboard — 3 yr. Lister -3 yr.

Selectboard — 1 yr. Lister - Unexpired 1 yr. remaining
Selectboard - 1 yr. Town Agent - 1 yr.

Town Clerk — 3 yr. Grand Juror - 1 yr.

Town Treasurer — 3 yr. School Trustee - 3 yr.

Library Trustee- Syr. School Trustee - 2 yr.

School Trustee - 1 yr.

ARTICLE IIT  Shall the voters of the Town approve the budget for the Fiscal Year 2013in
the amount of Six Million Four Hundred Sixty Three Thousand Six Hundred
Seventy Four Dollars ($6,463,674). The amount to be raised by taxes of Four
Million Six Hundred Forty Thousand Four Hundred Fifteen Dollars
($4,640,415)?

Palaia presented the details of the proposed budget. Palaia and the Selectboard answered

questions from the audience.
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ARTICLE IV  Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an amount not to
exceed Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($450,000) be issued for the
purpose of replacing the 1980 Baker Tower Truck?

Palaia provided details for the need to replace this vehicle and answered questions from the

audience.

ARTICLE V Shall the voters of the Town of Milton establish a Fire and Rescue Equipment
Reserve Fund, to be funded with a three-quarter (¥4) cent tax for the purpose
of paying debt service associated with the replacement of fire trucks,
ambulances, and ancillary equipment that becomes necessary from time to
time in accordance with such needs that are included in a Capital
Improvement Plan approved by the Selectboard?

Gifford spoke to the rational for the reserve fund and the Selectboard and Palaia answered

questions.

ARTICLE VI  Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an amount not to
exceed Eight Hundred Thousand Dollars ($800,000) subject to reduction from
available state and federal grants-in-aid, be issued for the purpose of financing
Phase 1 Improvements of the Route 7/Railroad Street/Middle Road
Intersection?

Palaia provided background information on this Article and answered questions for m the

audience.

ARTICLE VII  Shall the voters of the Town of Milton establish a Road and Sidewalk
Restoration Reserve Fund, to be funded with a (1/2) cent tax for the purpose
of restoring, resurfacing, and/or reconstructing roads and replacing/repairing
sidewalks?

Gifford explained the Article and answered questions.

ARTICLE VIII In order to secure and provide for the payment of obligations to be issued to
Finance infrastructure improvements identified within the Town's Tax
Increment Financing Plan (TIF) approved by the Vermont Economic Progress
Council, shall the Selectboard be authorized to pledge and encumber state and
municipal tax increments within the Town Core Tax Increment Financing
District (TIF) in an amount equal to the cost of such improvements?"

Gifford explained the Article and answered questions.

ARTICLE IX  Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in amount not to
exceed Three Hundred Ninety Five Thousand Dollars ($395,000) subject to
reduction from available state and federal grants-in-aid, be issued for the
purpose of financing the completion of improvements for the Village Core
Sewer Project, the cost of such improvements to be repaid in part by state and
municipal property tax increments received from properties within the Tax
Increment Financing (TIF) District?

Palaia explained the Article and answered questions.

ARTICLE X Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an amount not
usand Dollars ($
ments for River
s share of utility
intersection work at Route 7 and Lake Road?
Palaia explained the Article and answered questions.

Meeting adjourned, and followed by a regular Selectboard meeting.
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OFFICIAL BALLOT
ANNUAL TOWN / SCHOOL MEETING
TOWN OF MILTON
MARCH 6, 2012

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS
To vote, fill in the oval(s) completely next to your choice(s), like this: @B
Write-In: To vote for a valid write-in candidate, write the person’s name on the line provided and fill in the oval

FOR MODERATOR
One Year Term Vote for not more than ONE
Write-ln ()
FOR SELECTBOARD
Three Year Term Vote for not more than ONE
JOHN C. GIFFORD 1174
Write-In ()
FOR SELECTBOARD
One Year Term Vote for not more than TWO
JOHN W. BARTLETT 1087 )
LOUIS H. MOSSEY, lli 1050 (R
Write-In ()}

write-in ()

FOR TOWN CLERK

Three Year Term Vote for not more than ONE
JOHN P. CUSHING 1391

—

W en '

FOR TOWN TREASURER

Three Year Term Vote for nat more than ONE
JOHN P. CUSHING 1356 €

Write-ln )

FOR TOWN GRAND JUROR

One Year Term

One Year Term

Vote for not more than ONE

Wenh

FOR TOWN AGENT

Vote for not mare than ONE

X PR
Write-In * __"

FOR LISTER

Three Year Term Vote for not more than ONE

Write-In A

FOR LISTER

Unexpired one year remaining  Vote for not more than ONE
Write-In (73

FOR LIBRARY TRUSTEE

Five Year Term Vote for not more than ONE
TOM FRANK 1131 D

write-in ()

FOR LIBRARY TRUSTEE

Unexpired one year remaining ~ Vote for not more than ONE
VERONICA VALZ SIMKO 1135

Write-tn )

FOR SCHOOL TRUSTEE

Three Year Term Vote for not more than ONE
MARY KNIGHT 1189 )

Writeln )

FOR SCHOOL TRUSTEE

Two Year Term \Vote for not more than ONE
ERIC HOUGHTON 1120

write-tn ()

FOR SCHOOL TRUSTEE

One Year Term Vote for not more than ONE
REGINALD R. GODIN 1182 (G

—_
W en

Total Registered Voters on checklist 6937

Total Number of Voters checked off 1543

TURN BALLOT OVER AND VOTE BOTH SIDES
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RTI
ARTICLE I:

Shall the voters of the Town accept the reports of the
Town Officials as presented in the Town Report?

1383 YES: _*
70 NO‘_

ARTICLE Hll:
Shall the voters of the Town approve the budget for the
Fiscal Year 2013 in the amount of Six Million Four Hundred
Sixty-Three Thousand Six Hundred Seventy-Four Dollars
($6.463,674.00), the amount to be raised by taxes of Four
Million Six Hundred Forty Thousand Four Hundred Fifteen
Dollars ($4,640,415 00)7

975 YES (.-
495 NO_

ARTICLE IV:
Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an
amount not to exceed Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars
($450,000) be issued for the purpose of replacing the 1980
Baker Tower Truck?

1077 YES (_
399 NO
ARTICLE V:

Shall the voters of the Town of Milton establish a Fire and
Rescue Equipment Reserve Fund, to be funded with a three-
quarter (3/4) cent tax for the purpose of paying debt service
and/or direct costs associated with the replacement of fire
trucks, ambulances, and ancillary equipment that becomes
necessary from time to time in accordance with such needs
that are included in a Capital Improvement Plan approved by
the Selectboard?

1124 YES ("
363 NO (_

ARTICLE VI:
Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an
amount not to exceed Eight Hundred Thousand Dollars
($800,000) subject to reduction from available state and
federal grants-in-aid, be issued for the purpose of financing
Phase 1 Improvements of the Route 7/Railroad Street/Middle
Road Intersection?

1044 YES(
431 NO: -

ARTICLE VIi:
Shall the voters of the Town of Mitton establish a Road and
Sidewalk Restoration Reserve Fund, to be funded with a half
(1/2) cent tax for the purpose of restoring, resurfacing, and/or
reconstructing roads and replacing/repairing sidewalks?

1002 YES (__:
483 NO(

ARTICLE VIlI:

in order to secure and provide for the payment of obligations
to be issued to finance infrastructure improvements identified
within the Town's Tax Increment Financing Plan (TIF)
approved by the Vermont Economic Progress Council, shall
the Selectboard be authorized to pledge and encumber state
and municipal tax increments within the Town Core Tax
Increment Financing District (TIF) in an amount equal to the
cost of such improvements?

864 YES

Shé NO

ARTICLE IX:

Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in
amount not to exceed Three Hundred Ninety-Five Thousand
Dollars ($395,000) subject to reduction from available state
and federal grants-in-aid, be issued for the purpose of
financing the completion of improvements for the Village
Core Sewer Project, the cost of such improvements to be
repaid in part by slate and municipal property tax increments
received from properties within the Tax Increment Financing
(TIF) District?

1016 VES (_:
447 NO (__

ARTICLE X:
Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an amount
notto exceed Five Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars ($580,000)
be issued for Water Distribution System Improvements for River
Street, Rugg Ave, and Kienle Rd and to finance the Town's share
of utility relocation costs for intersection work at Route 7 and
Lake Road?

940 YES
514 NO ()

L
ARTICLE 1:

Shall the vaters of Milton Town School District appropriate twenty
four million, nine hundred thirty eight thousand, three hundred
fifty eight dollars ($24,938,358), necessary for the suppart of the
schools for the year beginning July 1, 2012, of which
appropriation one million, six hundred fifty one thousand, three
hundred sixty five dollars ($1,651,365) shall be funded by grants-
in-aid and twenty three million, two hundred eighty six thousand,
nine hundred ninety three dollars ($23,286,993) shall be raised
by taxation and other local revenue sources?

TURN BALLOT OVER AND VOTE BOTH SIDES
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845 YES ()
646 NO ¢
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WARNING -~ TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT
ANNUAL MEETING - 2013

The legal voters of the Town of Milton are hereby notified and warned that there will be a Public
Hearing at the Milton High School Auditorium in said Town on Monday the 4% of March, 2013
at 6:00 o’clock in the afternoon to discuss the following Australian Ballot items pursuant to
Section 806 A/B of the Town of Milton Charter; that the Annual Meeting of the Town of Milton
will be held at the Milton Municipal Building in said Town on Tuesday, March 5™ 2013 to vote
for the Town Officers and transact any business involving Australian Ballot; said voting by
Australian Ballot to begin at 7:00 o’clock in the forenoon and to close at 7:00 o’clock in the
atternoon.

ARTICLE I Shall the voters of the Town accept the reports of the Town Officials as
presented in the Town Report?

ARTICLE II To elect all Town/School Officers as required by law and Charter. List of
offices and terms to be voted on are as follows:

Moderator — 1 yr. Lister -3 yr

Selectboard — 3 yr. Lister — Unexpired 2 yr. remaining
Selectboard — 1 yr. Town Agent — 1 yr.

Sclectboard — 1 yr Library Trustee — 5yr

Grand Juror — 1 yr. Champlain Water Dist. Rep - 3 yr.

School Trustee — 3 yr.
School Trustee — 1 yr.

ARTICLE 111 Shall the voters of the Town approve the budget for the Fiscal Year 2014 in
the amount of Six Million Nine Hundred Forty Five Thousand Two Hundred
Seventy Two Dollars ($6,945,272). The amount to be raised by taxes of Four
Million Eight Hundred Twenty Thousand One Hundred Twenty Nine Dollars
($4,820,129)?

ARTICLE IV

ARTICLE V Shall the Town of Milton establish a public recreation capital reserve fund
and appropriate thereto the sum of a /2 cent levy on the tax rate for the fiscal
year commencing July 1, 20137
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ARTICLE VI Shall the Town of Milton exempt from real estate taxes, pursuant to 32
V.S.A., Section 3840, the property of the Arrowhead Senior Center located at
46 Middle Road in the Town of Milton, Vermont, for a period of five (5)
years?

Date:

Milton Selectboard

H. Mossey, I, Darren Adams, Vice Chair

s

J ffo lerk J
Pamela
Dated this#? 2013
Posting/Publication:

for of January, 2013
J . Cushing

Clerk/Treasurer
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RESOLUTION OF INTENT

WHEREAS, the Selectboard of the Town of Milton has determined that the public interest and
necessity require making certain improvements, namely: the repair and rehabilitation of certain
sections of the Wastewater Collection System as described in the Sewer System Replacement
and Rehabilitation Preliminary Engineering Study prepared in May 2012;

WHEREAS, the Selectboard estimates the cost of this project to be Two Hundred Forty
Thousand Dollars ($240,000); and,

WHEREAS, the cost of financing this project is too great to be paid out of the ordinary annual
income and revenue of the Town of Milton Wastewater Revenue Fund.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the issuance of general obligation bonds of
the Town of Milton, Vermont in the aggregate amount not to exceed Two Hundred Forty
Thousand Dollars ($240,000) to pay for its cost of the same, should be submitted to the voters
of the Town of Milton at a Town Meeting to be duly warned and held for that purpose on
March 5, 2013; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Selectboard of the Town of Milton that the
proposition of incurring bonded debt be submitted to the qualified voters of the Town of
Milton as follows:

ARTICLE IV Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an amount not
to exceed Two Hundred Forty Thousand Dollars ($240,000) be issued for
the purpose of financing the cost of making certain improvements, namely:
the repair and rehabilitation of certain sections of the Wastewater Collection
System estimated cost of Two Hundred Forty Thousand Dollars
($240,000)?
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a vote on said proposition be conducted by Australian
Ballot, at the March 5, 2013 Town Meeting to be held at the Milton Municipal Building at
which meeting the polls will be open at 7:00 A.M. and close at 7:00 P.M. and a public hearing

will be held on March 4, 2013 at 6:00 P.M. at the Milton High School Auditorium to receive
input on the proposed bond vote article.

Date:
Milton

S

for in the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this

. Cushing, Milton Clerk & Treasurer
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COMPARATIVE BUDGET SHEET

Department

Selectboard
Elections

ins Risk Mgmt
Legal

Prop.Tax&Assessments

Town Manager
Town Clerk
Finance Dept
Listers
Contingency
Admin Services
info. Technology
Police

Fire

Rescue

Animal Control
Public Works
Highway

Bldg & Grounds
Health

Library
Recreation
Planning
EDBCAC

Debt

Capital Improvement
Total

FY11
Voted

58,147
18,246
217,280
30,000
96,818
298,948
254,571
230,755
64,293
30,000
14,055
40,141
1,502,592
244,249
245,337
11,718
162,165
1,162,324
306,344
41,688
223,558
103,832
279,769
12,805
125,087
130.500
5,895,222

FY11
Actual

52,092
14,622
204,699
16,300
97,794
251,597
240,648
224,514
53,902

10,818
37,094
1,384,377
200,539
211,617
5,158
136,736
1,132,032
277,984
40,536
214,532
89,770
264,366
11,847
610,715
130,500
5,914,789

103

FY12
Voted

58,134
7,699
206,997
31,000
89,042
272,803
271,695
223,952
66,501
54,290
60,790
40,911
1,599,154
243,066
259,952
11,137
149,664
1,145,996
294,341
30,552
235,115
108,774
274,972
12,475
289,338

1 000
6.171.350

FY12
Actual

59,162
4,371
197,292
48,901
86,749
235,748
254,754
211,021
56,655

46,075
38,265
1,488,640
211,613
200,959
9,127
131,321
867,179
289,934
27,200
222,282
101,583
231,388
11,027
265,766

1 775
5,489,788

FY13
Voted

56,389
19,915
217,546
31,000
98,934
242,870
301,024
253,303
66,285
58,666
190,997
49,621
,570,668
245,217
264,766
10,944
162,162
127,765
292,128
28,718
237,584
122,771
273,413
13,780
344,808
182,400
6,463,674

—_

—_

FY14
Selectboard

60,512
6,391
247,734
39,500
101,950
256,095
318,151
222,258
68,564
81,332
192,714
50,110
1,670,860
261,686
269,491
12,518
167,340
1,187,649
348,469
30,822
237,584
138,065
277,580
13,165
337,432
347,300
6,945,272



COMPARATIVE REVENUE SHEET

Account Description

RAILROAD TAXES

STATE LAND TAXES

USE VALUE HOLD HARMLESS

PENALTY ON LATE HS-131

SCHOOL TAX COLLECTION FEES
INTEREST ON DEL TAXES

PENALTIES ON DEL TAXES

STATE LAND PILOT

VLCT HEALTH TRUST LEADER WELLNESS
VLCT PACIF LEADER PROGRAM
ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXEX
1/2 CENT FOR ROAD REST/SIDEWALK REP
3/4 CENT FOR FIRE/RESCUE CAPITAL RES
FISH & WILDLIFE LIC FEES

MOTOR VEHICLE RENEWAL

DOG LICENSES

SCHOOL'S SHARE FINANCE
WATER/SEWER ADMIN REIMB

SCHOOL SHARE ELECTIONS

LIBRARY FEES

LIBRARY DONATIONS

RECORDING FEES

PASSPORT REVENUES

OPER TRAN IN- RECORDING/ACS

OPER TRAN IN- RECORD RETENTION FUND
LISTER FEES

APPRAISAL FEES

LISTER'S EDUCATION

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
MISCELLANEOQOUS INCOME

HEALTH INSURANCE STABILIZATION FUND
INTEREST ON IMPACT FEES

OPERATING TRANSFER IN

OPERATING TRASNFER IN MAIN STREET BOND
OPER TRAN IN- INTEREST

REDUCTION IN DEBT SERVICE FUND
POLICE FINES AND COSTS

POLICE FEES

POLICE CONTRACTS

BALLISTIC VESTS GRANT

CDIP GRANT

POLICE DONATIONS

COPS GRANT

FIRE DEPT FEES

FIRE DEPT INS REIMBURSEMENT
RESCUE DEPT FEES

RESCUE DONATIONS

POUND FEES

INTEREST ON RESCUE DONATIONS
STATE AID TO HIGHWAYS

PUBLIC WORKS FEES

ENGINEER FEES

CONCESSION VENDOR FEES
RECREATION FEES

THEME PARKS

REC FIELD USAGE

AFTER SCHOOL BOWLING

TRAVELERS

BOOKMOBILE INSURANCE REIMB.
RESOURCE SHARING GRANT

BUILDING PERMIT FEES

PLANNING FEES

JUNK YARD LIC FEES

TOTAL REVENUES FROM ABOVE

AMOUNT USED FROM FUND BALANCE

PROPERTY TAXES

ALLOWANCE FOR TIF DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES

FY12
Voted
Budget

1,315
16,399
41,600

500
22,500
35,000
53,000

3,200

9,300

2,700

600
3,500
4,500

138,826
270,431
1,500
35
2,369
125,000
6,000
18,000
5,000

100
1,076

600

20,000
2,500

30,000

47,500
2,600
20,000

200

5,000
1,929
240,000
3,000
6,000

7
225,000
2,500
1,000

37,654
8,900
3,000

3,500
400

20,000
14,000
1,457,741
330,000
4,452,662

(69,053)

6,171,350

FY12
Actual
Received

1,505
16,399
44,084

23,592
26,361
49,869

2,936

2,681

899
2,466
3,804

134,372
270,431
2,076
1,066

109.916
17,485
210

427
9,273
63

30,000

27,170
2,865
77,464
937
3,099

31,654
1,270

184,460
4,503
3,869

13

232,017

3,075

200
38,207
12,318

3,240

500

409
378

40,179
13,232

1,430,954

4,366,735

5.797.689
104

FY13
Voted
Budget

1,315
16,399
41,600

500
22,500
35,000
57,000

3,200

2,700

600
3,500
4,500

151,069
316,504
1,500
35
2,369
100,000

20,000

100
1,076
600
12,000
2,500

30,000
16,231

40,000
35,000
2,600
30,000
1,500
3,000
200
66,988
5,000
1,929
225,000
3,500
6,000

7
225,000
2,500
1,000

34,000
13,500
3,000
400
25,000
13,890
1,581,812
347,500
4,640,415

(106,053)

6.463.67:

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

1,315
16,339
41,600

500
23,592
35,000
57,000

3,200

3,000
22,416
55,420
83,130

600
3,500
4,500

154,500
315,170

1,500

500

100,000
22,000

100
1,076
600
12,000

18,500

4,000
30,000
16,231

40,000
35,000
2,600
30,000
1.500
3,000

66,988
7.000
1,900

225,000
3,500
6,000

10

232,017
2,500
1,000

100

46,000

13,500
3,500

500

409
26,000
13,890

1,789,203
335,940

4,820,129

6,945,2



401

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

402

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

404

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

COMPARISON FY13/FY14 BUDGET

SELECTBOARD

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies

ex ditures-not
Other Obijects
Debt Service

TOTALS

ELECTIONS

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TO

INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TOTALS

105

FY13
Voted
Budget
9,145
700
26,000

4,525
1,230

14,789

56,389
FY13
Voted
Budget

10,000

765

4,500

2,100
2,450

100
19,915
FY13

Voted
Budget

89,420

128,126

7,546

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

10,045
768
27,000

4,635
1,230

16,834
60,512
FY14
Selectboard
Approved

2,500

191

1,450

1,100
1,050

100
6,391
FY14

Selectboard
Approved

96,800

150,934

247,734



405

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

406

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

410

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

LEGAL

Personnel Services-Salaries & Waages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not proaram)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TOTALS

PROPERTY TAXES & ASSESSEMENTS

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TOTALS

TOWN MANAGER

Personnel Services-Salaries & Waaes
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TOTALS

106

FY13
Voted
Budget

31.000

31,000

FY13
Voted
Budget

98,934
98,934

FY13
Voted
Budget

178,992
52,748
2,000

3,220
2,295

300
3.315

242,870

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

39.500

39,600

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

101,950
101,950

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

187,346
58,484
1,000
3,185
2,695
300
3,115

256,095



412

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

413

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

414

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

TOWN CLERK

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies

Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
QOther Obijects
Debt

TOTALS
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TOTALS

LISTERS

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Obiects
Debt Service

TOTALS

107

FY13
Voted
Budget

211,819
57,650
20,700

1,400
1,225
5,300

900
2,030

30 024

FY13
Voted
Budget

173,971
63,017

3,860
11,100
900
455

253,303

FY13
Voted
Budget

35,229
2,695
25,500

751
960
900
250

66,285

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

221,546
63,825
22,450

1,400
1,275
5,100

900
1,655

318,151

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

151,258
53,805
300

4,190
11,100
900
705

222,258

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

37,143
2,841
25,500

920
1,010
900
250

68,564



415

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

416

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

418

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

CONTINGENCY

nel ries & es
Personnel m Benefits
Pu Professional Technical Services
Purchased Pro Services

Other Purchased Services
S
Property - >apital expenditures-not program)
Other O ects
Debt Service
TOTALS

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Personnel Services-Salaries Jages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)

Objects
Debt Service

TOTALS

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies

Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects

Debt Service

TOTALS

108

FY13
Voted
Budget

58.666
58,666

FY13
Voted
Budget

178,803
1.100
4,460
1.360
5224

50
190,997
FY13

Voted
Budget

36,100

10,876
750
1.610
285

49,621

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

81,332
81,332

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

178,834
1,285
4,900
1,850
5,685

160
192,714
FY14

Selectboard
Approved

39.215

8,150
750
1,710
285

50,110



420

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

421

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

422

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

POLICE DEPARMENT

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TOTALS
FIRE DEPARTMENT

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Obiects
Debt Service

TOTALS

RESCUE DEPARTMENT

Personnei Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TOT

109

FY13
Voted
Budget

1,011,471
326,681
99,751
19.016
25,404
72,505
3,685
12,155

1,670,668

FY13
Voted
Budget

98,562
12,912
46,110
23,775

2,338
13,370
39,675

8,475

245217

FY13
Voted
Budget

123,567
21,409
56,735

7.825
3,750
25,665
10,725
15,100

264,766

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

1,067,218
362,124
111,970

20,266
24,892
79,225

3,085
12,080

1,670,860

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

104,890
14,121
47,927
25,507

2,495
15,981
41,875

8,890

261,686

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

124,798
21,554
56,812

8,725
3,550
27,952
12,325
13,775

269,491
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100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
800 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

429

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

430

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

ANIMAL CONTROL

Personnel ces-Salaries es

Personnel Serv ces-E Ben

Purchased Professional & Technical Services
rchased ervices

Other rchased Services

Su

Property (Capital expenditures-not program)

Other Objects

Debt Service

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

el &
nel Services-
Purchased P
Pu asedP
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Objects
Debt Service

Benefits
Technical Services

TOTALS

HIGHWAY

Personnel &
Personnel Services-Em
Purchased
Purchased

er Purchased
Su
Property | Capital expenditures-not program)
Other
Debt Service

Benefits
al & Technical

TOTALS
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FY13
Voted
Budget

2,700
207
1,400

5,047
390

300
10,944

FY13
Voted
Budget

88,888
28,414
22,100

6,900
3,010
500
12,350

162,162

FY13
Voted
Budget

334,844
123,612

27,000
342,700

294,111
4,500
1,000

1,127,767

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

3,500
268
1,865

6,150
435

300
12,518

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

92,589
30,578
18,800

7,116
4,230
1,400
12,627

167,340

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

352,676
141,881
27,500
356,500
2,220
298,372
7,500
1,000

,187,649
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100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

441

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

451

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

BUILDING & GROUNDS

Personnel Services-Salaries & es
Personnel Services-Em | Benefits
Purchased Professiona  Technical Services
Purchased
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service

TOT

HEALTH/OUTSIDE AGENCIES

nel Servi laries & es
Personnel Servi | Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased P Services
Other Purchased Services

Su lies
a ital res-not ram
Other Objects
Debt Service
TOTALS
LIBRARY

Personnel Services-Saiaries &

Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies

Property (Capital expenditures-not program)

er Obects
Debt Service

TOTALS

Note: The Library budget for FY 2014 reflects the Selectboard Approved
bottom line and a proposal to reflect the Selectboard budget changes in
individual line items that could not be approved by the Library Trustees
prior to report publication due to the required timing of issuing the Annual

Report.
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FY13
Voted
Budget

100.779
35,766
4,100
36,602

113,931
650
300

292,128

FY13
Voted
Budget

8,261
977
150

175
19,165
28,718

FY13
Voted
Budget

123,254
39,939
14,639

2,530
48,952
5,000
3,270

237,584

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

105,874
42,191
12,600
40,002

2,600
144,252
650

300

348,469

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

8.641
1,881
150

175
19,975
30,822

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

125,143
44,131
13,039

2,432
48,625
2,214
2,000

237,584
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Note: The Library budget for FY 2014 reflects the Selectboard Approved
bottom line and a proposal to reflect the Selectboard budget changes in 
individual line items that could not be approved by the Library Trustees
prior to report publication due to the required timing of issuing the Annual
Report.
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452

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

461

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

463

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series

700 Series
2800 Searies

OUV 2THITS

900 Series

RECREATION

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wa
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies

Property (Capital expenditures-not program

Other Objects
Debt Service

TOTALS
PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies
ex ram
Other Obijects
Debt Service
TOTALS

ECON.DEV.BUSINESS & COMM.ADVISORY

Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages
Personnel Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies

itures-not ram
Other Obijects
Debt Service

TOT

112

FY13
Voted
Budget

41,792
4,170

2,500
5,925
2,764
1,200
64,420

122,77

FY13
Voted
Budget

190,960
60,5635

6,638
3,950
1,600
9,731

273,414
FY13

Voted
Budget

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

52,152
5,424

6,000
5,825
2,764
1,200
64,700

138,065

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

188,872
66,381
1,250

6,300
3,887
1,450
9,440
277,580
FY14

Selectboard
Approved

720
285

12,160

13,165



470

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

491

100 Series
200 Series
300 Series
400 Series
500 Series
600 Series
700 Series
800 Series
900 Series

DEBT SERVICE

Personnel Services-Salaries /Wages
Personnel Em | Benefits
Purchased ional & Techn Services
Purchased Pro Services
Other Purchased rvices

u
P ool fam
Debt

TOTALS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
Personnel laries &
Personnel Services-Em Benefits

Purchased Professional & echnical Services
Purchased Property Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies
Property (Capital expenditures-not program)
Other Objects
Debt Service
ALS

TOTAL GENERAL FUND BUDGETS
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$

FY13
Voted

Budget

344,808
344,808

FY13
Voted

Budget

182,400

182,400

6,463,677 | $

FY14
Selectboard
Approved

337,432
337,432

FY14

Selectboard
Approved

347,300
347,300

6



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

410 WATER DEPARTMENT FY13 FY14
Voted Selectboard
Budget Approved
100 Series Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages 130,298 133,832
200 Series Personnel Services-Employee Benefits 56,729 60,830
300 Series Purchased Professional & Technical Services 162,347 160,710
400 Series Purchased Property Services 318,838 339,394
500 Series Other Purchased Services 10,318 9,133
600 Series Supplies 47,112 48,400
700 Series Property (Capital expenditures-not program) 639,760 24,950
800 Series Other Objects 4,265 2,802
900 Series Debt Service 92,387 84,622
TOTALS 1,462,054 864,
420 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT FYi3 FY14
Voted Selectboard
Budget Approved
100 Series Personnel Services-Salaries & Wages 135,762 154,678
200 Series Personnel Services-Employee Benefits 57,888 71,683
300 Series Purchased Professional & Technical Services 208,607 160,710
400 Series Purchased Property Services 41,894 45,075
500 Series Other Purchased Services 16,475 14,587
600 Series Supplies 184,909 194,528
700 Series Property (Capital expenditures-not program) 407,550 241,900
800 Series Other Objects 3,590 4,490
900 Series Debt Service 301.458 301,458
TOTALS $ 1,358,133 3 1,189,109
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS $ 2,820,187 1% 2,053,782 |
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School Board

Milton Town School District
42 Herrick Avenue

Milton, Vermont 05468

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Milton Town School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012,
which collectively comprise the Milton Town School District’s basic financial statements as
listed in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Milton
Town School District’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
“Government Auditing Standards”, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Milton
Town School District as of June 30, 2012 and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Members of The American Institule and Vermont Society of Certified Pulstic Accountants
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Milton Town School District

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
that the Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 11 and the budgetary
comparison information included in Schedule 1 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements of the Milton Town School District taken as a whole. The accompanying financial
information included in Schedules 2 and 3 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Milton Town School District. Such
information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments and Nonprofit Organizations” and is not a required
part of the financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards is fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

In accordance with “Government Auditing Standards”, we have also issued our
report dated January 31, 2013 on our consideration of the Milton Town School District’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with “Government Auditing Standards” and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit

{
January 31, 2013 oed T
Montpelier, Vermont
VT Lic. #92-000180
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

The discussion and analysis of Milton Town School District’s (herein the “School District”™)
financial performance provides an overall narrative review of the School District’s financial
activities for the year ended June 30, 2012. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look
at the School District’s financial performance as a whole. Information contained in this section
is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in the School District's
financial statements, related notes to financial statements, and any accompanying materials. To
the extent this discussion contains any forward-looking statements of the School District's plans,
objectives, expectations and prospects, the actual results could differ materially from those
discussed herein.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The School District must reimburse $435,456 of General Fund deficit spending primarily
resulting from of our continued dedication to addressing long existing life and safety
concerns that require specialized repairs and maintenance at each school location.
Total net assets increased $15,523 which represents .12% increase from FY 2011.
The School District spent $26,026,381 (including general fund, grants, and enterprise
funds) compared to overall revenue of $26,041,904.
Expenditures exceeded revenue (inclusive of deferred) in the General Fund by
$1,696,715 or about 7.23%.
When comparing the budgeted revenue of $22,634,149 and budgeted expenditures of
$22.634,149 approved by the voters on March 1, 2011, the School District received
$22,677,934 and spent $24,601,506. Expenses exceeded revenues by $1,923,572 but are
offset by the voter approved designation of prior year fund balance specific to renovating
the Milton High School (MHS) science labs and continuance of MHS bathroom
renovations.
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, increased by $1,214,535 during the
period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012.
Through “normal” debt retirement, the School District reduced its outstanding long-term
debt by $650,282. There are five (5) obligations owed by the School District:
o Municipal Bond Bank for expansion of Milton Elementary School, incurred
in 1997
» Annual payment of $280,000 plus interest until December 2013 then
payments decrease to annual payments of $275,000 plus interest starting
December 2014 through December 2017
= Balance at the end of FY2012: $1,655,000
o Municipal Bond Bank for remediation of Milton Elementary School, incurred
in 2007
= Annual payment of $210,000 plus interest until December 2014 then
payments decrease to annual payments of $205,000 plus interest starting
December 2015 through December 2027
= Balance at the end of FY 2012: $3,290,000
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o Municipal Bond Bank for repairs to Milton High School, incurred in 2009
=  Annual payment of $65,000 plus interest until November 2039
* Balance at the end of FY 2012: $1,170,000
o Sun Trust Bank for Honeywell Performance Contract incurred in 2007 in the
amount of $409,694
=  Annual payments of principal and interest of $52,210
» Balance at the end of FY 2012: $234,964
o Municipal Leasing for a plow truck incurred in 2010 in the amount of
$35,353
=  Annual payments of principal and interest of $12,805
» Balance at the end of FY 2012: $12,222

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District’s basic
financial statements. The School District’s basic financial statements are comprised of three
components:

1) Government-wide financial statements,

2) Fund financial statements, and

3) Notes to the financial statements.

This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves.

1) Government-wide financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the School District’s finances in a manner
similar to a private-sector business. These statements are prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting and include all assets and liabilities.

The statement of net assets presents information on the School District’s assets and liabilities in
entirety, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
School District is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the School District’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal years.

The government-wide financial statements are designed to include not only the School District
itself (known as the primary government), but also any legally separate entitics for which the
School District is financially accountable (known as component units). The School District has
no component units.

The government-wide financial statements can be found in Exhibits A and B of this report.
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2) Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The School
District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. All of the funds of the School District can be divided into three categories:
governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds.

a) Governmental funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially
the same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on current spendable resources, as well
as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the School District’s current financing
requirements. Governmental Funds are reported using modified accrual accounting.
This method of accounting measures cash and other assets that can be easily
converted to cash. The Governmental Funds statements provide a detailed short-term
view of the School District’s operations.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-
wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for
governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the School District’s current financing decisions.

Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
These reconciliations are found in Exhibits C and E.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found in Exhibits C through
E of this report.

b) Proprietary funds: Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.
The School District uses an enterprise fund to account for its Food Service activity.
This fund is the same as those functions shown in the business-type activities in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. The basic proprietary fund
financial statements can be found in Exhibits F through H of the financial statements.

¢) Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of parties outside the School District. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements because resources of these funds are not
available to support the School District’s own programs. The accrual basis of
accounting is used for fiduciary funds. The School District is responsible for
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purpose.
The School District’s fiduciary activities are presented in separate Statements of
Fiduciary Net Assets depicted in Exhibits I and J and Schedules 2 and 3 of the
financial statements.
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3) Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately
following the basic financial statements in this report.

Other information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also presents certain other supplementary information.

The School District adopts an annual operating budget for the General Fund. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund. This information can be found in
Schedule 1 of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets: Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the government’s financial
position. In the case of the School District, assets exceeded liabilities by $12,875,890 as of June
30, 2012. By far the largest portion of the School District’s net assets (108.36%) reflects its
investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, building improvements, improvements other
than buildings, furniture and equipment, less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is
still outstanding). The School District uses these capital assets to provide services to its students;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

The School District’s financial position is a product of several financial transactions including
the net result of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of

capital assets and the depreciation of capital assets.

Due to a number of restatements to June 30, 2011, management has chosen not to present
comparative data as it would not be relevant. Comparative data will be provided in the future.

Summarized Statement of Net Assets

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2012 2012 2012
Cunent and Other Assets % 2.759.129 $ (147.566) % 2.611.563
Capital Assets 20,244 628 69.576 20.314,204
Total Assets 23,003.757 (77.990) 22.925.767
Cwirent Liabilities 3.052.685 12.360 3.065.045
Noncurrent Liabhities 6,867,493 117339 6.984.832
T otal Liabilities 9.920.178 129.699 10.049.877
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets.
Net of Related Debt 13.882.442 69.576 13.952.018
Restricted 163.843 0 163.843
Unrestricted (962.706) (277.265) (1.239.971)
Total Net Assets $ 13,083,579 $ (207.689) % 12.875,890
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Changes in net assets: The School District’s total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012 were $26,041,904. The total expenses were $26,026,381. The following table presents a
summary of the changes in net assets for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.

Summarized Statement of Activities

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Aclivities Total
2012 2012 2012
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for service $ 70,560 b 656,343 % 726,903
Operating Grants
and Contributions 24,844,276 24,844,276
Capital Grants
and Contributions 452,476 0 452,476
Investment Earmings 18,204 45 18,249
Total Revenues 25,385,516 656,388 26,041,904
Expenses
Education 25,151,016 25,151,016
Food Service 0 875,365 875,365
Total Expenses 25,151,016 875,365 26,026,381
Change in Net Assets 234,500 (218,977) 15,523
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 12,849,079 11,288 12,860,367
Net Assets - End of Year S 13,083,579 $ (207,689) $ 12,875,890

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds: The focus of the School District’s governmental funds is to provide
information on current inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information
is useful in assessing the School District’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the School District’s net resources available for
spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The financial performance of the School District as a whole is reflected in its governmental
funds. As the School District completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined
fund deficit of ($2,388,688), a decrease of $1,4806,606.

The General Fund is the principal operating fund of the School District
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CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Assets: As of June 30, 2012, the School District’s total capital assets were $20,314,204
including land, school buildings, furniture and equipment. This amount represents an increase of
$1,214,535 from the previous year. Total accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2012 was
$9,529,181 and total depreciation expense for the year ending June 30, 2012 was $1,254,415
resulting in total net capital assets of $20,314,204 as of June 30, 2012.

Additional information of the School District’s capital assets can be found in Note IV (C) of this
report.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The following table details the debt service applied during FY 2012

Principal Principal
Balance Principal Principal Balance
June 30, 2011 Additions Payment June 30, 2012
Municipal Bond Bank $ 6,670,000 $ 0 $555,000 $ 6,115,000
Sun Trust Bank 275,858 0 40,894 234,964
Northway Savings Bank 42,722 0 42,722 0
Municipal Leasing 23,888 0 11,666 12,222

Additional information of the School District’s long-term debt can be found in Note IV (F) of
this report.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

When comparing the budgeted revenue of $22,634,149 and budgeted expenditures of
$22,634,149 approved by the voters on March 1, 2011, the School District received $22,677,934
and spent $24,601,506. Expenses exceeded revenues by $1,967,357 but are offset by the voter
approved designation of prior year fund balance specific to renovating the Milton High School
(MHS) science labs and continuance of MHS bathroom renovations.

Revenue exceeded the budget for the year $43,785. The following items were the driving
factors.

e Tuition revenue received was above budgeted by $11,560 due primarily to the district
receiving additional tuitioned students above anticipated.

e Vocational Transportation Reimbursement revenue received was above budgeted by $39,321
due primarily to increased student participation.

e Regular Instructional State and Local revenues received were above budgeted by $62,848.
Certain State and Local revenues are difficult to budget as they are determined by the current
year’s activities.

e State Special Education revenue received was below budgeted by ($13,735).
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o Interest and Investment revenue received was below budgeted by ($56,209) due primarily to
the reduction in value of our MetLife stock portfolio during FY2012.

The District finished the year spending 108.69% of its planned expenditures. Spending exceeded
budget for the year by $1,967,357. The following items are worth noting.

¢ District-wide transportation expenditures exceeded budget by $89,416 due primarily to
escalated fuel prices. As fuel prices climb the District pays for the variance above $2.50 per
gallon (our contract was built with a factor of $2.50 per gallon base).

e Technology Support was overspent by $60,365 due primarily to staffing of unbudgeted
contracts inclusive of temporary support staft.

e Principal's Office accounts were overspent by $113,219 due primarily to unbudgeted
homeless and Section 504 expenditures. The district was required by law to provide these
accommodations but these costs were unanticipated as the need had not surfaced when the
FY2012 budget was finalized.

e Facility Maintenance was overspent by $785,531 (§1,998,304 - $1,212,773 fund balance
designated for capital projects) due primarily to our dedication of aggressively attacking
decades of deferred maintenance in addition to addressing significant life and safety issues
where spending was non-discretionary.

e Special Education was overspent in whole by $100,025 driven primarily by student IEP
requirements and unbudgeted staffing changes.

e Essential Early Education expenditures were $52,343 below budget due primarily to
unexpended budgeted funding for professional services such as Occupational Therapy,
Speech & Audiology and Psychological Services.

e Vocational Education expenditures exceeded budget by $129,463 due to an unrecognized
increase in participation when the budget was constructed (finalized during January of the
prior fiscal year).

e Debt Service expenditures were $61,602 below budget due almost in entirety to less Tax
Anticipation Borrowing than anticipated.

MAINTENANCE OF THE FACILITIES

It is important to highlight specific areas of professional services, repairs and maintenance where
funding was expended during FY2012 to support and provide a healthy and safe environment for
our students, our staff and our community. The gains our community recognizes from these
expenditures are 100% tangible, meaning every improvement made stays within our district and
is physical. Every dollar spent has benefited the community as a whole as our facilities are not
just for education of our students but also provide a heavily utilized community resource for
Milton Recreation Department programs, Milton Family Center, Milton Community Youth
Coalition, various community organizations and after school daycare plus summer daycare
operations.

In terms of the district’s past and current budgeting practice we are significantly underfunded to
perform basic routine preventative maintenance, let alone address significant issues resulting
from decades of deferred maintenance due to lack of funding and qualified oversight of our
facilities. Our FY2012 professional services budget lines district-wide for maintenance total
$28,500. During FY2012 we expended $394,746 in professional services. Our FY2012 repair
and maintenance budget lines district-wide t0t1azl4$37l 172,



During FY2012 we expended $585,385 in repairs and maintenance. Refusing to turn our backs
on significant facility deficiencies resulted in overspending. This practice has ceased in FY2013
as we cannot continue to deficit spend and as a result our district is now deferring maintenance.
Specific areas where FY2012 funding was expended include but are not limited to:

e $233,464 was expended for electrician services and components to address significant code
deficiencies and most importantly life safety deficiencies.

e $122,730 was expended for architect, civil engineering and mechanical engineering services.

e $98,697 was expended on basic general maintenance parts and supplies.

e $69,641 was expended to paint interior facility space.

e $62,498 was expended replacing flooring.

e $61,966 was expended for grant writing services. While these services benefited the entire
district in terms of working with all faculty and staff interested in pursuing funding
opportunities, the cost of our grant writer was processed through our facilities department as
it was our facility director that brought the grant writer into our district.

e $43,353 was expended on multiple building improvement projects ranging from exterior door
frame replacements to drop ceiling replacements in order to meet code standards.

e $36,741 was expended for DDC upgrades to pneumatic unit ventilators.

e $31,162 was expended for concrete improvements such as sidewalks, curbing and foundation
work.

e $30,783 was expended for HVAC system maintenance.

e $22.153 was expended for gymnasium flooring maintenance.

e $18,703 was expended for kitchen requirements.

e $14,124 was expended solely to address fire panel trouble shooting, fire extinguishers and
sprinklered fire suppression system maintenance.

e $11,725 was expended for roofing maintenance.

e $9,957 was expended for maintenance on dated pneumatic heating system controls.

e $9,885 was expended for asbestos abatement oversight and compliance services.

e $9,647 was expended for metal work.

e $9,542 was expended for fencing — building perimeter and athletics.

e $7,237 was expended for playground maintenance.

e $6,725 was expended for security equipment service.

e $6,462 was expended for maintaining our aging P.A. systems.

e $6,401 was expended for bleacher repair and maintenance.

e $5,275 was expended for auditorium seating repairs.

FACTORS TO CONSIDER THAT COULD AFFECT THE FINANCIAL CONDITION
OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND FUTURE BUDGETS

e Economy: The economy is slowly recovering in many areas but there is still cause for
concern that could stretch for the next few years. Unemployment is still high and payroll
gains are relatively stagnant. General Fund revenue is not currently sufficient to properly
support education or to provide any property tax relief. These factors will put a continued
strain on school budgets and funding.
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¢ Budget Increases: The School District’s budgets have increased an average of 2.64%
over the last 5 years. When the budget for FY2013 is included the average percent
increase over the FY2013 and prior 4 years average increase drops to 1.72%. This is
viewed by many in the community as unsustainable due to the lack of support from the
general fund and the heavy reliance on property taxes. The Governor continues to
recommend that local school boards control and, if possible, keep spending in line with
inflation.

e Student Enrollment: The School District’s student population continues to decline,
although the decline has slowed. This decline has a direct, inverse relation to the tax rate.
Since the population decline is across all the grades (K-12) and not concentrated on one
grade and staff members are assigned by grade level, cutting staff is not always a viable
solution. When the state calculates the local tax rate, the most critical element is the cost
per equalized pupil. Therefore, for the same level of spending, a lower number of students
equates to a higher tax rate.

e State/Federal Requirements:

> No Child Left Behind (“NCLB”): This federal education reform law creates goals
and benchmarks for each school district in the country. Meeting these goals is
expensive. This will continue to put a strain on education spending.

> Title I: This federal requirement is tied closely with NCLB. Failure to meet the
NCLB goals restricts the flexibility of Title I resources. This will result in either a
reduction in some services or an increase in local tax rate. Title I funds continue to
decline year to year.

> Special Education: Mandates continue to increase and spending in this area
exceeds the cost of regular education thus further driving up overall budget
increases regardless of the revenue side of the budget.

e Contracts: Compensation increase for support staff will be 3.5% for each of the next two
years. The faculty (teacher) and administrator master agreements are in the final year in
FY2013 and new contracts will need to be negotiated.

e Healthcare: Large scale changes on the health care front will cause much larger increases
to the district in the next few years. The district has felt some shelter from working with
Vermont School Board Insurance Trust in prior years.

CURRENT STATUS

4+ The rising cost of education and the state funding formula will continue to challenge tax
payers.

4+ The slowly recovering economy will continue to have an effect on the District.

4+ The current shortfall in the general and educational fund will continue to pressure the
District’s budget and the quality of education.

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

If you have questions about this report, contact the Business Manager of the School District, 42
Herrick Avenue, Milton VT 05468, telephone (802) 893-3210.
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Exhibit A
MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash $ 121,590 $ 5,221 $ 126,811
Investments 72,844 0 72,844
Receivables (Net of Allowance for
Uncollectibles) 2,333,194 32,671 2,365,865
Due from Town 36,313 0 36,313
Inventories 0 8,530 8,530
Prepaid Expenses 1,200 0 1,200
Internal Balances 193,988 (193,988) 0
Capital Assets:
Land 123,000 0 123,000
Other Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated
Depreciation) 20,121,628 69,576 20,191,204
Total Assets 23,003,757 (77,990) 22,925,767
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 434,451 0 434,451
Accrued Payroll and Benefits Payable 896,975 0 896,975
Deferred Revenue 110,064 12,360 122,424
Due to Private Purpose Trust Funds 26 0 26
Due to Agency Fund 2,441 0 2,441
Accrued Interest Payable 31,264 0 31,264
Short-Term Debt 1,577,464 0 1,577,464
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due within One Year 817,903 39,112 857,015
Due in More than One Year 6,049,590 78,227 6,127,817
Total Liabilities 9,920,178 129,699 10,049,877
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 13,882,442 69,576 13,952,018
Restricted 163,843 0 163,843
Unrestricted/(Deficit) 962,706) (277,265) (1,239,971)
Total Net Assets $ 13,083,579 $ (207,689) $ 12,875,890

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments

Miscellaneous Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Due from State of Vermont
Due from Town

Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll Liabilities
Due to Other Funds
Short Term Debt
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities
Fund Balance/(Deficit):
Nonspendable
Restricted
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance/(Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

State & Federal
General Program
Fund Fund

$ 121,590 5 0
72,844 0
18,678 0
418,488 0
226,857 371,486
36,313 0
1,200 0
$ 895,970 $ 371,486
$ 434451 $ 0
896,975 0
0 98,198
0 0
293,430
1,558,283 391,628
195,188 0
0 153,903

857,501 (174,045)

13) (20,142)
h) 895,970 $ 371.486

Building
Fund

o OO O

76173

1,716,173

0

0

128,769
1,577,464
1,716,173

3,422,406

0

9,940
(1,716,173)
(1,706,233)

1,716,173

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Assets are Different Because:

Capital Assets Used in Governmental Activities are not Financial Resources and, therefore, are not

Reported in the Funds.

Other Assets are not Available to Pay for Current-Period Expenditures, and, Therefore, are

Deferred in the Funds

Long Term and Accrued Liabilities, Including Bonds Payable, are not Due or Payable in the Current
Period and, therefore, are Not Reported in the Funds.

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Exhibit C

Total

$ 121,590
72,344
18,678

418,488
2,314,516
36,313
1,200

$ 2,983,629

§ 434,451
896,975
226,967

1,577,464
2,236,460
5,372,317
195,188
163,843
(2,747,719)

(2,388,688)

20,244,628

2,126,396

(6,898,757)

$ 13,083,579



Revenues:
General State Support Grants
Federal and State Grants
Tuition
Other Local Revenue
Vocational Transportation Reimbursement
Interest
Intergovernmental Pension Contribution

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Regular Instructional:
Direct Instructional
Vocational Tuition
Student Support Services
General Administration
School Administration
Fiscal Services
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Tuition and Reimbursement
Transportation Services

Capital Outlay

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures
Fund Balance/(Deficit) - As Restated -July 1, 2011

Fund Balance/(Deficit) - June 30, 2012

MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

$

General
Fund

19,400,864  §$
2,864,159
70,560
249,444
74,703
18,204
780,301

23,458,235

13,598,635
936,327
2,604,466
55,500
1,821,463
413,484
1,801,630
178,254
807,744
2,155,584

650,282
358,438

25,381,807
(1,923,572)
1,261,259

(662,313) $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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State & Federal
Program
Fund

0
2,213,010
0

122,180
0

0

77,173

2,412,363

2,114,507

(=il el ol ool

313,366

2,427,873

(15,510)

(20,142)

Building
Fund

0
442,536
0

9,940

0

0

0

452,476

C OO OO OO OO

<o o

452,476

(2,158,709)

(1,706,233)

Exhibit D

Total

$ 19,400,864
5,519,705
70,560

381,564

74,703

18,204

857,474

26,323,074

15,713,142
936,327
2,604,466
55,500
1,821,463
413,484
1,801,630
178,254
807,744
2,468,950

650,282
358438

27,809,680
(1,486,606)
(902,082)

$  (2,388,688)



MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (Exhibit B) are
different because:

Net change in fund balances - total government funds (Exhibit D) $

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay
($2,468,950) exceeded depreciation ($1,246,797) in the current period.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds.

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. This amount is the net amount by which
repayments in the current period ($650,282) exceeded proceeds ($0).

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds.

Change in net assets of governmental activities (Exhibit B) $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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(1,486,606)

1,222,153

(80,084)

650,282

(71,245)

234,500



MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash
Receivables
Due from Students
Inventory
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Building Improvements
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accrued Career Change Incentive
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Total Current Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Nonspendable
Unrestricted/(Deficit)

Total Net Assets/(Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Food Service
Fund

5,221
24,048
8,623
8,530

46,422

31,808
79,955
(42,187)

69,576

115,998

117,339
193,988
12,360

323,687

69,576
8,623
(285,388)

(207,689)

115,998




Exhibit G
MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Food Service

Fund
OPERATING REVENUES:
State and Federal Grants $ 246,034
Food Service Sales 368,186
Commodities 24,644
Miscellaneous Income 17,479
Total Operating Revenues 656,343
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Wages and Benefits 536,786
Food 282,995
Supplies 20,610
Commodities 24,644
Miscellaneous 2,712
Depreciation 7,618
Total Operating Expenses 875,365
Operating Income/(Loss) (219,022)
NONOPERATING REVENUES/(EXPENSES):
Interest Income 45
Total Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 45
Change in Net Assets (218,977)
Net Assets - As Restated - July 1, 2011 11,288
Net Assets/(Deficit) - June 30, 2012 $ (207,689)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Exhibit H
MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Food Service

Fund
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from Food Sales $ 370,776
Receipts from State and Federal Grants 233,037
Receipts from Miscellaneous Income 17,479
Payments to Suppliers (311,573)
Payments for Wages and Benefits (419,447)
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities (109,728)
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities:
Change in Due to Other Funds 110,523
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 110,523
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 0
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Receipt of Interest 45
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 45
Net Increase in Cash 840
Cash - July 1, 2011 4,381
Cash - June 30, 2012 S 5,221
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income/(Loss) to Net Cash
Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income/(Loss) by (219,022)
Depreciation 7,618
Increase in Receivables (15,386)
Increase in Inventory (5,256)
Increase in Accrued Career Change Incentive 117,339
Increase in Deferred Revenue 4979
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities $ (109,728)

The School District Received and Consumed $24,644 of Federal Commodities During the Year,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Exhibit 1

MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012
Agency
Fund -
Private Student
Purpose Activities
Trust Funds Fund
ASSETS
Cash $ 15,607 $ 69,895
Investments 291,600 0
Due from Other Funds 26 2,441
Total Assets 307,233 72,336
LIABILITIES
Due to Students for Scholarships 22,093 0
Due to Student Organizations 0 72,336
Total Liabilities 22,093 72,336
NET ASSETS
Held in Trust for Various Purposes 285,140 0
Total Net Assets $ 285,140 $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Exhibit J

MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Private
Purpose
Trust Funds
ADDITIONS:
Net Investment Income $ 9,616
Total Additions 9,616
DEDUCTIONS:
Administrative Expenses 654
Scholarships and Awards 8,800
Total Deductions 9,754
Change In Net Assets (138)
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 285,278
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 $ 285,140

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

The Milton Town School District (herein the “School District”) consists of Milton High School,
Milton Middle School and Milton Elementary School in addition to several special and
vocational educational programs.

The School District, for financial reporting purposes, includes all of the funds and account
groups relevant to the operations of the Milton Town School District. The financial statements
presented herein do not include agencies which have been formed under applicable state laws or
separate and distinct units of government apart from the Milton Town School District.

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted by the School District conform to generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applicable to governmental entities. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing accounting and
financial reporting principles. The following is a summary of the more significant accounting
policies employed in the preparation of these financial statements.

A. The Financial Reporting Entity

This report includes all of the funds of the School District. The reporting entity consists of the
primary government; organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable;
and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the
primary government are such that their exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial
statements to be misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally separate organizations
for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable. The
primary government is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority of the
organization’s governing body and it is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a
potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or burdens on the primary
government. The primary government may be financially accountable if an organization is
fiscally dependent on the primary government. Based on these criteria, there are no other entities
that should be combined with the financial statements of the School District.

B. Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the School District are organized and operated on the basis of fund accounting.
A fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts which comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or
expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual
funds based upon the purposes for which they are spent and the means by which spending
activities are controlled.

The basic financial statements of the School District include both government-wide statements
and fund financial statements. The focus of the government-wide statements is on reporting the
operating results and financial position of the School District as a whole and present a longer-
term view of the School District’s finances. The focus of the fund financial statements is on
reporting on the operating results and financial position of the most significant funds of the
School District and present a shorter-term view of how operations were financed and what
remains available for future spending.
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display
information about the primary government, the School District. These statements include the
financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have
been made to minimize the double counting of activities between funds. These statements
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the School District.
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and
other nonexchange transactions. Business-Type activities are financed in whole or in part by
fees charged to external parties. The only business-type activity of the School District is the
Food Service Fund.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues
for each function of the School District’s governmental activities and each segment of the School
District’s business-type activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with
a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function or program.
Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the
programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are
presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the School
District’s funds, including fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category —
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary — are presented. The emphasis of fund financial
statements is on major funds, each displayed in a separate column.

The School District reports on the following major governmental funds:
General Fund — This is the School District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those accounted for in another

fund.

State Federal Program Fund — This fund accounts for the Federal and State grant
programs of the School District.

Building Fund — This Fund accounts for the School District’s construction projects.
The School District reports on the following major enterprise fund:

Food Service Fund — This fund accounts for the food service activities of the School
District.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange
transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in
which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Nonoperating revenues, such as
investment earnings, result from nonexchange transactions.
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

Additionally, the School District reports the following fund types

Private Purpose Trust Funds — These funds are used to report trust arrangements under
which resources are to be used for the benefit of students enrolling in higher education.
All investment earnings and in some cases, the principal of these funds, may be used to
support these activities.

Agency Funds — These funds account for monies maintained for various student groups at
the School District.

C. Measurement Focus

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. Government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus. This means that all assets and liabilities
associated with the operation of these funds (whether current or noncurrent) are included on the
balance sheet (or statement of net assets). Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into
investment in capital assets, net of related debt, restricted net assets, and unrestricted net assets.
Operating statements present increases (i.c., revenues) and decreases (1.¢., expenses) in net total
assets.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally
reported on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balances (net current assets) are considered
a measure of available spendable resources, and are segregated into nonspendable; restricted;
committed; assigned and unassigned amounts. Operating statements of these funds present
increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other
financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources
and uses of available spendable resources during a period.

D. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when carned and expenses are recorded at the time
the liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flow takes place. Nonexchange
transactions, in which the School District gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or
giving) equal value in exchange, include assessments, grants and donations. On the accrual
basis, revenue from assessments is recognized in the fiscal year for which the assessments are
levied. Revenue from grants and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental funds are reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction
can be determined, and “available” means the amount is collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The School District
considers all revenues reported in governmental funds to be available if the revenues are
collected within sixty days after year end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund
liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, certain
compensated absences and other long-term liabilities which are recognized when the obligations
are expected to be liquidated or are funded with expendable available financial resources.

General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds
of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing
sources.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the School District funds certain programs by a
combination of specific cost-reimbursement grants and general revenues. Thus, when program
expenses are incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net assets available to finance the
program. It is the School District’s policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to
such programs, followed by general revenues. Expenditure driven grants are recognized as
revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and other grant requirements have
been met.

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements follow Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins, unless those
pronouncements conflict with GASB pronouncements. As permitted under Statement of
Governmental Accounting Standards No. 20, the School District has elected not to apply FASB
Standards issued after November 30, 1989.

E. Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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F. Assets, Liabilities and Equity
1. Cash

The School District considers all short-term investments of ninety (90) days or less to be cash
equivalents.

2. Investments

The School District invests as allowed by State Statute. Investments with readily determinable
fair values are reported at their fair values on the balance sheet. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in revenue.

3. Receivables

Receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts for the estimated losses
that will be incurred in the collection of the receivables. The estimated losses are based on the
judgment of management and a review of the current status of existing receivables. At June 30,
2012, the allowance is $-0-.

4. Internal Balances

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of
interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from
other funds”. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and
business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal
balances”.

5. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventory quantities are determined by physical count and are valued at cost. Inventories in the
business-type activities fund consist of food and supplies.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs that are applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid expenses.

Reported inventories and prepaid expenses of governmental funds in the fund financial
statements are offset by a nonspendable fund balance as these are not in spendable form.
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6. Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported at actual cost or estimated historical cost based on appraisals or
deflated current replacement cost if purchased or constructed. Contributed assets are recorded at
their estimated fair value at the time received. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements
are capitalized as constructed. Interest is not capitalized during the construction phase of capital
assets used in governmental activities. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not
add to the value of the asset or materially extend the assets’ lives are not capitalized.
Infrastructure assets are reported starting with fiscal year ending June 30, 2004. The School
District has elected to not report major general infrastructure assets retroactively.

Capital assets reported in the government-wide financial statements are depreciated in order that
the cost of these assets will be charged to expenses over their estimated service lives, generally
using the straight-line method of calculating depreciation.

The School Districts capitalization policy is as follows:
1) The asset is tangible and complete.
2) The asset is used in the operation of the School District's activities.
3) The asset has value and useful life at the date of acquisition that meets or exceeds the
following:
a. $5,000 value and two years of life for software, office equipment, maintenance
equipment and other equipment.
. $5,000 value and two years life for all capital improvements.
c. All building and land as well as computer equipment must be reported regardless
of value and useful life at date of acquisition.
d. $50,000 and three years life for infrastructure and infrastructure improvements.
¢. The estimated useful lives of capital assets are as follows:

Estimated
Service Life

Land N/A
Land Improvements 20 Years
Buildings and Building Improvements 15-50 Years
Equipment and Furniture 3-15 Years
Vehicles 5 Years
Food Service Equipment 10-15 Years

Capital assets are not reported in the governmental fund type financial statements. Capital
outlays in these funds are recorded as expenditures in the year they are incurred.

7. Long-term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities include bonds and notes payable and compensated absences. Long-term
liabilities are reported in the government-wide and proprietary fund type financial statements.
Governmental fund type financial statements do not include any long-term liabilities as those
funds use the current financial resources measurement focus and only include current assets and
liabilities on their balance sheets.

142



MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

8. Fund Equity

Fund balances and retained earnings are classified based upon any restrictions that have been
placed on those balances or any tentative plans management may have made for those balances.
Net assets of governmental funds are classified as nonspendable (not in spendable form or
legally required to remain intact); restricted (constraints on the use of resources are either
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, or donors, or imposed by law through enabling
legislation); committed (constraints on the use of resources are imposed by formal action of the
voters); assigned (reflecting the School Board’s intended use of the resources); and unassigned.

II. EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND
AND GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS

Governmental Fund financial statements are presented using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting, while government-wide
financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. These differences in the measurement focus and basis of accounting
lead to differences between the governmental fund financial statements and the government-wide
financial statements as follows:

Long-term revenue differences arise because governmental funds report revenues only when
they are considered “available”, whereas government-wide statements report revenues when they
are earned. Long-term expense differences arise because governmental funds report operating
expenses (including interest) using the modified accrual basis of accounting, whereas
government-wide statements report expenses using the accrual basis of accounting.

Capital related differences arise because governmental funds report capital outlays as current
period expenditures, whereas government-wide statements report depreciation as an expense.
Further, governmental funds report the proceeds from the sale of capital assets as revenue,
whereas government-wide statements report the gain or loss from the sale of capital assets as
revenue or expense.

Long-term debt transaction differences arise because governmental funds report bond proceeds

as other financing sources and principal payments as expenditures, whereas government-wide
statements report those transactions as increases and decreases in liabilities, respectively.
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III. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Budgetary Information

An annual budget is adopted for the General Fund.

The School District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements

1. The School Superintendent submits to the School Board a proposed operating budget for
the fiscal year commencing the following July 1%, The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them.

2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments. Said hearings are held more
than two days prior to the date of the annual School District meeting. The School Board then
reviews the budget and adopts it with or without change. The proposed budget is distributed to
the legal voters of the School District at least ten days before the public hearing.

3. The School Superintendent may at any time transfer an unencumbered balance or portion
thereof between general classifications of expenditures within an office, department or agency
under his/her jurisdiction. There were no budget amendments during the year.

B. Fund Deficits

The $857,501 unrestricted deficit in the General Fund will be funded by additional debt. The
$174,045 unrestricted deficit in the State & Federal Program fund will be funded by the receipt
of deferred grant revenue. The $1,716,173 unrestricted deficit in the Building Fund will be
funded by future construction state aid. The $207,689 unrestricted deficit in the Food Service
Fund will be funded with future food sales and a planned reduction in expenses.

C. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations
For the year ended June 30, 2012, expenditures exceeded appropriations in the General Fund by

$1,967,357. This was partially funded by available fund balance. Future tax revenues and
additional debt will fund the remaining balance.
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D. Restatement/Reclassification of Net Assets/Fund Balances
The net assets for the Governmental Activities/Business-Type Activities and Food Service Fund
were restated/reclassified as follows:
Governmental Business-Type
Act es Activities

Food Service

Net Assets — June 30, 2011,
As Originally Reported $12,939,990 $ 0

Correction of Errors:
Understatement of

Long-Term Debt (75,277) 0
Understatement of Accrued
Compensated Absences (15,432) 0

Understatement of
Accrued Interest

Payable (37,400) 0
Understatement of Due from Town —
Impact Fees 48,486 0
Reclassification:

Reclassification of the Food Service

Special Revenue Fund to an
Enterprise Fund (11.,288) 11,288

Net Assets — June 30, 2011,
As Restated $_ 11,288

The corrections for the Governmental Activities were the result of not recording capital leases,
understating accrued compensated absences, not accruing interest payable and not recording
impact fees due from the Town. The effect of these corrections on the Governmental Activities
Statement of Net Assets is to increase assets by $48,426 and increase liabilities by $128,109 and
decrease net assets by $79,623. The effect on the 2011 Statement of Activities is not known.
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The fund balances in the following funds were restated/reclassified as follows:

Special Capital
General Revenue Projects
Fund Fund Total
Fund Balance/(Deficit) —
June 30, 2011, As Originally
Reported $1,254,284 $(64,281) $ 0 $1,190,003
Correction of Errors:
Understatement of
Deferred Grant Revenue (41,511) (6,257) (2,158,709) (2,206,477)
Understatement of Due
From Town — Impact Fees 48,486 0 0 48,486
Reclassifications:
Reclassification of the
Food Service
Special Revenue Fund
to an Enterprise Fund 65.906 0 65.906
Fund Balances/(Deficit) —
June 30, 2011, As Restated/
Reclassified $1,261,259 $ (4,632) $(2,158,709) $_(902,082)

The corrections were the result of the School District not recognizing the deferral of grant
receivables not collected within sixty (60) days after year end and not recording impact fees due
from the Town.

The effect of these corrections on the General Fund Balance Sheet was that assets were
understated by $48,486 and liabilitiecs were understated by $41,511 and fund balance was
understated by $6,975. The effect on the 2011 Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in
Fund Balances is not known.

The effect of the corrections on the Special Revenue Fund and the Capital Projects Funds
Balance Sheets were that liabilities were understated and fund balances were overstated by
$6,257 and $2,158,709, respectively. The effect on the 2011 Statement of Revenue, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Balances is not known.
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IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Cash and Investments

Cash and Investments at June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Cash:
Demand Deposits with Financial Institutions $ 212,096
Cash on Hand 217
Total Cash 212,313
Investments:
Certificates of Deposit 24,126
Mutual Funds 267,474
Stocks 72,844
Total Investments 364,444
Total Cash and Investments $ 576,757

There are five (5) certificates of deposit ranging from $622 to $12,191 with maturity dates all
within the next year. The interest rates range from .20% to .35%.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit
risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of failure of the counter-party (e.g. broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investments or
collateral securities that are in possession of another party. The School District does not have
any policy to limit the exposure to custodial credit risk. The mutual funds and stocks are not
exposed to custodial credit risk because they are in the name of the School District. The School
District’s deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk as outlined in the following deposit
analysis:
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Book Bank
Balance Balance
Insured - FDIC/SIPC $ 236,222 $ 389,041
Uninsured, Collateralized by U.S. Government
Securities, Federal Agency Issued Mortgage Backed
Securities and/or General Obligation Vermont
Municipal Notes and Bonds Held by the Bank's Trust
Department with a Security Interest Granted to the
School District 0 902,382
Total $ 236,222 $ 1,291,423

The difference between the book balance and the bank balance is due to reconciling items such
as deposits in transit and outstanding checks.

Deposits are comprised of the following:

Demand Deposits with Financial Institutions
Certificates of Deposit

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that a large percentage of the District’s investments are
held within one security. The School District does not have any limitations on the amount that
can be invested in any one issuer. All of the stock is invested in MetLife, Inc.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. The District does not have any
policy to limit the exposure to interest rate risk. The certificates of deposit are not subject to the
interest rate risk disclosure requirements.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the School District’s investments to market
interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the
School District’s investments by maturity. Mutual funds are shown at their weighted average
maturity (if available).
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Maturity
Not
Investment Type Available Total
Mutual Funds $ 267,474 $ 267,474
Total $ 267,474 $ 267474

Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. The District’s certificates of deposit are exempt from
the credit risk analysis. The mutual funds are open ended and are therefore excluded from the
credit risk analysis. The District does not have any policy to limit the exposure to credit risk.

B. Receivables

Receivables at June 30, 2012, as reported in the statement of net assets, net of applicable
allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
Special Education - Expenditures Remmbursement $ 223,676 $ 0 $ 223,676
State Grants Receivable 335,040 17,343 352,383
State Construction Grant Aid Receivable 1,716,173 0 1,716,173
Medicaid Rembursement 39,627 0 39,627
Other 18,678 15,328 34,006
Total $ 2,333,194 $ 32,671 $ 2,365,865
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Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Governmental Activities

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:
Land
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Land Improvements
Buildings and Building Improvements
Equipment and Fumiture
Vehicles
Totals
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements
Buildings and Building Improvements
Equipment and Fumiture
Vehicles
Totals
Net Capital Assets, Being Depreciated
Govermnmental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Business-Type Activities

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings and Building Improvements
Equipment and Fumiture

Totals

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings and Building Improvements
Equipment and Fumiture

Totals
Net Capital Assets, Being Depreciated
Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net

$

Beginning
Balance

123.000
515,801
638,801

1,090,963
21,229,552
4,148,336
194 173
26,663,024

350,317
4,729,958
3,063,271

135,804
8,279,350

1
19,022,475

Beginning
Balance

31,808
79,955
111

7,423
27 146
34,569
77 194
77,194

150

$

Increases

S O

0
2,134,393
830,298
20,060
2,984,751

50,176
758,420
408,274

29,927

1,246,797
1,737,954
1,737,954 §

Increases

o o O

2,121
5,497
7,618

(7,618)

(7.618) $

Decreases

0
515,801
515,801

39,153
39,153

0

0

0
39,153
39,153
0
515,801

Decreases

[l e B e i w B e}

Ending
Balance

b 123.000
0
123,000

1,090,963
23,363,945
4,978,634
175,080

29

400,493
5,488,378
3,471,545

126,578
9,486,994

20,121,628
$ 20,244,628

Ending
Balance

$ 31,808
79,955

9,544

32,643

42,187

69,576

$ 69,576



MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2012
Depreciation was charged as follows:
Governmental Activities: Business - Type Activities:
Education $ 1,246,797 Food Service $ 7,618
Total Depreciation Expense - Total Depreciation Expense -
Governmental Activities $ 1,246,797 Business-Type Activities §$ 7,618

D. Interfund Balances and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances at June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Fund Interfund Receivables Interfund Payables
General Fund $418,488 $ 0
State & Federal Program Fund 0 08,198
Building Fund 0 128,769
Food Service Fund 0 193,988
Private Purpose Trust Funds 26 0
Agency Fund 2.441 0
Totals $.420,955 $420,955

E. Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue consists of grants received in excess of eligible expenses and receivables not

collected within sixty (60) days after year-end as these would not be available to liquidate
current liabilities at June 30, 2012 as follows:
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Busmness-Type
Governmental Activities Activities
State & Federal Building Food Service
General Fund Program Fund Fund Fund
Grant Revenue Received but not yet Eammed
IDEA B Grants to States $ 0 $ 44,857 S 0 $ 0
IDEA B Grants to States - Preschool 0 4,189 0 0
Title T Improvement 0 9.246 0 0
Title 1 0 32,769 0 0
Miscellaneous Grants 0 4.121 0 0
Act 230 0 3,391 0 0
Eagles Program 0 1,122 0 0
Bay and Paula Foundation 0 3,993 0 0
ICCR Grant 0 4,124 0 0
After School Science Program 0 2,252 0 0
Student /Adult Meal Payments 0 0 0 60
Total 0 110.064 0 2,360
Grant Revenue Earmed but not Collected
within Sixty (60) Days after Year End:
Special Education Reimbursement 223,676 0 0 0
State of Vermont Driver Ed Reimbursement 3,181 0 0 0
Title IT A 0 25,000 0 0
Education Jobs Fund 0 158,366 0 0
State of Vermont Construction Aid 0 0 1,716,173 0
Total ) 226,857 $ 293430 $ 1,716,173 $ 12,360

F. Long-term Liabilities

General Obligation Bonds. The School District issues general obligation bonds to provide funds
for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities and to refund prior issues. General
obligation bonds have been issued for general governmental activities. Bonds are reported in
governmental activities if the debt is expected to be repaid from general governmental revenues.

General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the School
District. New bonds generally are issued as 10 to 20 year bonds. Refunding bonds are issued for
various terms based on the debt service of the debt refunded.

Other Notes Payable — The School District has other notes payable to finance various capital
purchases through local banks.

Compensated Absences — It is the policy of the Milton School District to permit employees to
accumulate earned but unused benefits. The accrual for unused compensated absences time,
based on current pay rates, is recorded in the government-wide financial statements.
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Carcer Change Incentive — The District has recorded a liability for the governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements and in the individual enterprise funds and for the
business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The School Board decides
each year whether to offer career incentive payments to staff who want to voluntarily retire early.

Long-term liabilities outstanding as of June 30, 2012 were as follows

Balance
July 1, 2011

Governmental Activities:

Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,

Annual Principal Payments of

$280,000 in 1999-2012 and

$275,000 1n 2013-2017, Interest

Due Semi-Annually, Various

Interest Rates, Currently at 5.2%,

Matures December 1, 2017 $ 1,935,000

Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,

Annual Principal Payments of

$65,000, Interest Due Semi-

Annually, Various Interest Rates,

Currently at 1.691% Matures

November 15, 2039 1,235,000

Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
Annual Principal Payments of
$210,000 in 2008-2013 and
$205,000 in 2014-2027, Interest
Due Semi- Annually, Various
Interest Rates, Currently at
4.065%, Matures December
1,2027 3,500,000

SunTrust Bank - Lease Payable,

Annual payment of $52,210

Including interest at 4.67%,

Matures February 7, 2017 275,858

Additions
$ 0
0
0
0
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Balance
July 1, 2011 Additions

Northway Savings Bank - Lease

Payable, Annual Payments of

$44,333 including interest at 3.77% $ 42,722  $ 0
Municipal Leasing - Lease Payable,

Annual Payments of $12,805

Including Interest of 4.77%

Matures July 15, 2012 23,888 0

Total $_7,012468 $ 0

Balance

Deletions June 30, 2012

$ 42,722 $ 0

11,666 12,222

$.650,282 $6,362,186

Changes in all long-term liabilities during the year were as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Governmental Activities:
General Obligation Bonds Payable $ 6,670,000 0 555,000 $ 6,115,000 § 555,000
Jeases Payable 342,468 0 95,282 247,186 53,779
Compensated Absences 15,433 0 0 15,433 0
Career Change Incentive 412,494 214,878 137,498 489,874 209,124
Total Govemmental Activities
Long-Term Liabilities $ 7440395 214,878 787,780 $ 6,867,493 § 817,903
Business-type Activities:
Career Change Incentive $ 0 117,339 095 117339 $ 39,112
Total Governmental Activities
Long-Term Liabilities $ 0 117,339 0% 117,339 § 39,112
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Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Ending Capital
June 30. Principal Interest Lease
2013 $ 555,000 $ 269,277 $ 71,850
2014 550,000 244,732 52,210
2015 545,000 223,358 52,210
2016 545,000 198,149 52,210
2017 545,000 172,591 52,210
2018-2022 1,625,000 587,502 0
2023-2027 1,350,000 275,190 0

2028-2030 400,000 23,986
Total 6,115,000 1,994,785 280,690

Less: Imputed

Interest 0 (33,504)
Total $6,115,000 $1,994,785 $247,186

G. Short-Term Debt

The short-term debt activity during the year was as follows

Beginning Balance $ 2,020,000
Proceeds of Tax Anticipation Note 5,400,000
Repayment of Capital Improvement Note (442,536)
Repayment of Tax Anticipation Note (5,400,000)
Ending Balance $.1,577,464

The beginning balance is a short-term capital improvement note. The School District anticipated
paying off the debt within the year, however, they were only able to pay off $442,536 of the debt
during the year. The note was refinanced for an additional year.

The ending balance is a capital improvement note in the amount of $1,577,464 with the
Merchants Bank with interest at 1.99% and due on May 18, 2013.

Total interest expense for all debt during the year included in direct educational expenses on
Exhibit B is $402,359

Subsequent to year end, the School District borrowed $5,500,000 on a tax anticipation note from
the People’s United Bank with interest at 1.58% and due on June 28, 201 3.
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H. Fund Balances/Net Assets

The School District adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 54, “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions”.

GASB Statement No. 34, as amended by GASB Statement No. 54, requires fund balances
reported on the governmental fund balance sheet to be classified using a hierarchy based
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to honor constraints on the specific
purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent.

Governmental fund balances are to be classified as: nonspendable (not in spendable form or
legally required to remain intact); restricted (constraints on the use of resources are either
externally imposed by creditors, grantors or donors, or imposed by law through enabling
Jegislation); committed (constraints on the use of resources are imposed by formal action of the
voters); assigned (reflecting the School Board’s intended use of the resources); and unassigned.

This statement is also designed to improve the usefulness of fund balance information by
clarifying certain parts of the definitions of governmental fund types that have led to confusion.
It makes clear, for example, that special revenue funds are created only to report a revenue
source (or sources) that is restricted or committed to a specified purpose, and that the revenue
source should constitute a substantial portion of the resources reported in that fund. Special
revenue funds cannot be used to accumulate funds that are not restricted or committed. These
amounts will have to be reflected in the General Fund.

Information about amounts set aside for emergencies is very important to financial statement
users. Because of the importance associated with these balances, Statement 54 clarifies how
rainy-day amounts can be reported by treating stabilization arrangements as a specified purpose.
Consequently, amounts constrained to stabilization will be reported as restricted or committed
fund balance in the General Fund if they meet the other criteria for those classifications.
However, stabilization is regarded as a specified purpose only if the circumstances or conditions
that signal the need for stabilization (a) are identified in sufficient detail and (b) are not expected
to occur routinely. Governments are required to disclose in the notes key information about their
stabilization arrangements, including the authority by which they were established, provisions
for additions to the stabilization amount, and circumstances under which those amounts may be
spent. The School District does not have any stabilization arrangements.

Some governments create stabilization-like arrangements by establishing formal minimum fund
balance policies. Because users are interested in information about those minimum fund balance
policies and how governments comply with them, governments are required to explain their
minimum fund balance policies, if they have them, in notes to the financial statements. The
School District does not have any minimum fund balance policies.
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Under Statement 54, governments are required to disclose their accounting policies that indicate
the order in which restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned amounts are spent, In
circumstances when expenditure is made for a purpose for which amounts are available in
multiple fund balance classifications. When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which
both restricted and unrestricted amounts are available, it is the School District’s policy to first
consider restricted amounts to have been spent, followed by committed, assigned, and finally

unassigned amounts.

In addition, governments also are required to disclose the purpose for each major special revenue
fund — identifying which specific revenues and other resources are authorized to be reported in

each.

The Fund Balances in the following funds are nonspendable as follows:
Nonspendable General Fund Prepaid Expenses
Nonspendable General Fund Due from Other Funds -

Internal Receivable from the Food Service Fund

Which has a Fund Deficit

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances

The Fund Balances/Net Assets in the following funds are restricted as follows:

Restricted for Courtyard Improvements by Donor Request
(Source of Revenue is Donations)

Restricted for VEHI Path Points Grant Fund by Grant
Agreement (Source of Revenue is Grant Revenue)

Restricted for Medicaid Grant Fund by Grant
Agreement (Source of Revenue is Grant Revenue)

Restricted for E-Rate Grant Fund by Grant
Agreement (Source of Revenue is Grant Revenue)

Total Restricted Fund Balances/Net Assets
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012
1. Net Assets Held in Trust for Various Purposes.

The net assets held in trust for various purposes as of June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Private Purpose Trust Funds

Restricted for Scholarships by Donors

Ryan/Ladue Scholarship Fund $ 266,820
Barrett/Ryan Scholarship Fund 4,781
Michael Nason Scholarship Fund 622
Mary Kennedy Scholarship Fund 726
W. LaPoint Scholarship Fund 12,191
Total $.285,140

V. OTHER INFORMATION

A. BENEFIT PLANS

Vermont State Teachers' Retirement System:

The teachers employed by the School District are covered by the Vermont State Teachers’
Retirement System which is a cost sharing multiple employer retirement system. Vermont State
statutes provide the authority under which benefit provisions and the State’s obligation to
contribute are established. Required contributions to the system are made by the State of
Vermont based upon a valuation report prepared by the System’s actuary.

All licensed teachers become members of the retirement system upon employment. Group C
members, who are all former Group B members and members hired after June 30, 1990, are
required to contribute at a rate of 5.0% of earnable compensation. The School District’s Group C
members contributed $507,185. Vesting occurs upon reaching five (5) years of creditable service.
The State makes retirement contributions on all eligible covered salaries on-behalf of the District.

The District’s current year payroll for all employees totaled $14,420,113 while its current year’s
covered payroll for the State Teacher’s Retirement Plan equaled $10,147,625 resulting in an
estimated $857,474 of on-behalf payments. This amount is included as Revenue and Expenses in
Exhibits B and D. Additional information regarding the State Teachers’ Retirement System of
Vermont is available upon request from the State of Vermont.

Vermont Municipal Employees Retirement:

Employees, other than teachers, are covered under the Vermont Municipal Employees’
Retirement System. All eligible employees covered under Group A contribute 2.5% of gross
wages while the School District contributes 4%. Total payroll for the year was $14,420,113
while the covered payroll for Group A was $2,860,700. Pension expense for the year was
$114,428.
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JUNE 30, 2012

The School District pays all costs accrued each year for the plan. The premise of this plan is to
provide a retirement plan covering municipal employees at a uniform state-wide contribution rate
based upon an actuarial valuation of all State of Vermont municipal employees. Activity in this
plan is done in the aggregate, not by municipality. Due to the nature of this pension plan, net
assets available for benefits as well as the present value of vested and nonvested plan benefits by
municipality are not determinable.

Additional information regarding the Vermont Municipal Employee’s Retirement System 1is
available upon request from the State of Vermont.

B. CAREER CHANGE INCENTIVE
The School Board offered three (3) career change incentive options
Option 1

Eligibility: Grandfathered support staff employees in group 1II (food service personnel) shall be
eligible for this incentive.

Number of Participants: 4

Up to 4 eligible employees may participate in the program. If there are more than 4 eligible
applicants who wish to participate in the program, the Board may, at its sole discretion, decide to
increase or not increase the number of eligible participants. The Board’s decision to increase or
not increase the number of participants is final and not subject to the grievance procedures of the
Master Contract.

Selection of Participants: Applications will be processed on a first come first approved basis.
Example: An eligible application received on June 1™ would be approved prior to an application
received on June 15",

Duration of Offer: June 1 through June 15, 2012

Compensation: Any eligible employee who elects to resign under the terms of this program
shall receive $1,000 for each full school year of service with the Milton Town School District as
of June 30, 2012. Example: an employee hired on November 1, 1990 would not have worked
the entire 1990-2000 school year and would thus have 21 full school years with the District as of
June 30, 2012 and receive $21,000 in compensation.
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Option 2:

Eligibility: Faculty members who have taught in the School District for 18 years as of June 30,
2012 shall be eligible for this incentive.

Number of Participants: 6

Up to six (6) eligible faculty members may participate in the program. If there are more than six
(6) eligible applicants who wish to participate in the program, the Board may, at its sole
discretion, decide to increase or not increase the number of participants. The Board’s decision to
increase the number of participants or not to increase the number of participants is final and not
subject to the grievance procedures of the Master Contract.

Selection of Participants: Applications will be processed on a first come first approved basis.
Example: An eligible application received on January 16™ would be approved prior to an
application received on January 17"

Duration of Offer: January 23 through March 15, 2012.

Compensation: For any eligible faculty member that elects to resign under terms of this
program, the following compensation will be provided. Compensation will be a percentage of
the faculty member’s annual teaching salary and does not include additional compensation for
co-curricular or extra-curricular activities, work stipends, per diem payments, payment for extra
days worked or any other additional compensation. Part-time faculty will receive compensation
on a pro rata basis.
Percentage of Annual Teaching Salary
(does not include additional compensation for co-
curricular or extra-curricular activities, work stipends,

Salary Grid Placement as of per diem payments, payment for extra days worked or
Ju 1,2011 any other additional
BA+30 Steps 9 and 10 20% of FY'12 salary
MA Steps 11 and 12 40% of FY 12 salary
MA+15 Steps 13 and 14 50% of FY12 salary
MA+30 Steps 12, 13 and 14 55% of FY'12 salary
MA+30 Steps 15 and 16 60% of FY12 salary
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Option 3

Eligibility: Faculty members who have taught in the School District for 18 years as of June 30,
2011 shall be eligible for this incentive.

Number of Participants: 15

Up to 15 eligible faculty members may participate in the program. If there are more than 15
eligible applicants who wish to participate in the program, the Board may, at its sole discretion,
decide to increase or not increase the number of participants. The Board’s decision to increase
the number of participants or not to increase the number of participants is final and not subject to
the grievance procedures of the Master Contract.

Selection of Participants: Applications will be processed on a first come first approved basis.
Example: an eligible application received on February 10 would be approved prior to an
application received on February 11.

Duration of Offer: February 10 through March 15, 2011.

Compensation: For any eligible faculty member that elects to resign under the terms of this
program, the following compensation will be provided. Compensation will be a percentage of
the faculty member’s annual teaching salary and does not include additional compensation for
co-curricular or extra-curricular activities, work stipends, per diem payments, payment for extra
days worked or any other additional compensation. Part-time faculty will receive compensation
on a pro rata basis.

Percentage of Annual Teaching Salary
(does not include additional compensation for co-
curricular or extra-curricular activities, work stipends,

Salary Grid Placement as of per diem payments, payment for extra days worked or
January 30, 2011 any other additional compensation)
BA+30 Steps 9 and 10 20% of FY'11 salary
MA Steps 10 and 11 40% of FY11 salary
MA+15 Steps 13 and 14 50% of FY'11 salary
MA+30 Steps 13 and 14 55% of FY11 salary
MA+30 Steps 15 and 16 60% of FY'11 salary

Payments were made to 18 teachers under the agreement payable under options 1, 2 and 3. Total
payments made during the year ended June 30, 2012 totaled $137,498.
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Remaining payments under the above agreements at June 30, 2012 are due as follows

Governmental Enterprise

Funds Fund
2013 $ 209,124 § 39,112
2014 209,124 39,112
2015 71,626 39,115
Total $ 489,874 $ 117,339

C. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Milton School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
School District maintains insurance coverage through the Vermont School Boards Insurance
Trust, Inc. covering each of those risks of loss. Management believes such coverage is sufficient
to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the School District. Settled claims have not
exceeded this coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. The School District must remain a
member for a minimum of one year and may withdraw from the Fund after that time by giving
sixty days notice. Fund underwriting and rate setting policies have been established after
consultation with actuaries. Fund members are subject to a supplemental assessment in the event
of deficiencies. If the assets of the Fund were to be exhausted, members would be responsible
for the Fund’s liabilities.

In addition, the School District is a member of Vermont Educational Health Initiative (VEHI).
VEHI is a nonprofit corporation formed to provide health insurance and wellness programs for
Vermont school districts and is owned by the participating members. The agreement does not
permit VEHI to make additional assessments to its members.

The School District has elected to pay actual unemployment claims instead of enrolling in an
employment insurance program. No liabilities have been accrued as the School District is not
able to make an estimate as to any future costs. The District paid $24,203 in unemployment
claims during fiscal year 2012.

D. COMMITMENTS
The School District has a transportation agreement with Student Transport of Vermont, Inc. d/b/a

Mountain Transit for two (2) years starting July 1, 2011. The total cost for the 2012 fiscal year is
$807,744.
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Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2013 $814,035

E. CONCENTRATIONS
The District received the majority of its revenue from State and Federal grants.
F. CONTINGENCIES

Grants and contracts require the fulfillment of certain conditions set forth in the instrument of the
grant or contract including a true up by the grantor. Failure to fulfill the conditions or the results
of the true up could result in the return of funds to the grantors. Although that is a possibility,
management deems the contingency remote, since by accepting the awards and their terms, it has
accommodated the objectives of the School District to the provisions of the grants.
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

Revenue:
Regular Instructional:
General State Support Grants
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Tuition
Special Education Support:
State Revenue
EEE Block Grant
Vocational Transportation Reimbursement
Interest

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Regular Instructional:
Direct Instructional
Technology Support
Guidance Services
Health Services
Library
Principals Oftice
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Extra Curricular
Psychological Services
Professional Services
Board of School Trustees
Superintendent Office
Business Office
Security
Tuition and Reimbursement
Transportation Services

Special Education Support:
Direct Instructional
Speech & Audiology
Occupational Therapy
Guidance Services
Health Services
Psychological Services
Physical Therapy
Professional Services
SPED Coordinators Office
Tuition Reimbursement
Transportation Services

Essential Early Education:
Direct Instruction
Psychological Services
Speech & Audiology
Occupational Therapy
Tuiuon Reimbursement
Transportation Services

Vocational Education

Debt Service

Total Expenditures
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue Over Expenditures

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

$
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Budget

19,400,864
225,325
95,285
59,000

2,622,928
120,952
35,382
74,413

22,634,149

9,020,802
271,662
677,493
262,603
329,413

1,259,475

1,901,894
496,340

0

0
66,088
251,621
400,105
7,800
155,000
412,900

3,479,043
325,941
83,036
85.183
63,994
23,717
7.480
173,111
209,942
22,350
249,119

290,131
0
124,995
39,741
3,675
56,309
806,864

22,634,149

0

$

Schedule 1

Variance
Favorable
Actual (Unfavorable)
19,400,864 $ 0
254,966 29,641
128,492 33,207
70,560 11,560
2,609,193 (13,735)
120,952 0
74,103 39,321
18,204 (56,209)
22,677,934 43785
8,719,046 301,756
338,027 (60,365)
656,664 20,829
230,966 31,637
312,110 17,303
1,372,694 (113,219)
3,900,198 (1,998.304)
488,061 8,279
3,503 (3,503)
12,688 (12,688)
55,500 10,588
244367 7,254
413,484 (13,379)
6,277 1,523
134,038 20,962
483,387 (70,487)
3,548,291 (69,248)
338,449 (12,508)
69,729 13,307
80,332 4851
59,506 4488
29,310 (5.593)
4,941 2,539
186,793 (13.682)
198,125 11,817
44216 (21,866)
263,249 (14,130)
269,986 20,145
433 (433)
119,266 5,729
11,715 28,026
0 3,675
61,108 (4,799)
936,327 (129,463)
1,008,720 61,602
24,601,506 (1,967,357)
(1,923,572) 5 (1,923,572)
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULL OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNLE 30, 2012

Granlt Title
Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through Program
Pass-Through Grantor CFDA Granlor's or Award
Title Number Number Amount

U.S. Department ol Educalion

Passed through Vermont State Department of Education

Special Education Cluster (IDEA)

IDEA-B Flow Through 84 027 4226T1261201 523,222
IDEA-B Basic - ARRA 84.391 475671261201 306,089
IDEA-B Preschool Incentive 84173 4228-T1261201 16,487
IDEA-B Preschool Incentive - ARRA 84 392 4758-T1261201] 9,078

Total Special Education Cluster (IDEA)

Title | 84.010 425071261201 493,400
Education Jobs Fund 84.410 4120T1261101 339,966
Tide 11-A 84.367 4651T1261201 126,485

Tolal U S Department of Education

U.S. Department ol Health

Passed through Vermont State Department of Education
Student Assistance Program (SAP) 93.959 03420-A12135P 65,337
Tolal U S Department of Health

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Passed through Vermont Stale Department of Education

Child Nutrition Cluster

National Hot Lunch 10.555 4450T1261200 N/A
School Breakfast Program 10 553 4452711261200 N/A
Summer Food Program 10.559 4455T1261200 N/A

Tolal Child Nutrition Cluster
Commodities 10.550 445371261200 N/A
Total U S. Department of Agriculture

Total Federal Awards

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the Federal grant activity of the Milton Town School District and was prepared
using the signiticant accounting policies outlined in Nole 1 to the financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented

in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, "Audils of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations".
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the

basic financial statements

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report
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$

Schedule 4

Expenditures

478,365
291,851
12,298
6,384

788,898
438,031
303,017
126,485

1,656,431

65,337

65,337

195,768
41,596
7170
244,534
24,644

269,178

1,990,946
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Milton Town School District
42 Herrick Avenue
Milton, Vermont 05468

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Milton Town
School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Milton
Town School District’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January
31, 2013. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in “Government
Auditing Standards”, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Milton Town School District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the Milton Town School District's internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Milton Town School District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Milton Town School District’s internal control over
financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions,
to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the Milton Town School District’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Members of The American Institute and Vermont Society of Certified Public Accountants
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal control,
including the possibility of management override of controls, misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected by such controls. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as described previously.
However, as described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Deficiencies in Internal
Control, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be significant deficiencies.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance. We consider Items 12-1 through 12-3, described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Deficiencies in Internal Control, to be significant deficiencies.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Milton Town School
District’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not
an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instance of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
“Government Auditing Standards”.

We also noted certain other matters that we reported to the management of the Milton
Town School District in a separate letter dated January 31, 2013.

The School District’s response to the finding identified in our audit is attached to the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Deficiencies in Internal Control. We did not audit the
School District’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the School
Board, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

January 31, 2013 '

Montpelier, Vermont b )
VT Lic. #92-000180
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and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control
Over Comp in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133
School Board
Milton Town School District
42 Herrick Avenue

Milton, Vermont 05468
Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Milton Town School District with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) “Circular
A-133 Compliance Supplement” that could have a direct and material effect on each of Milton
Town School District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. The Milton Town
School District’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section
of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Deficiencies in Internal Control. Compliance with
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal
programs is the responsibility of the Milton Town School District’s management. — Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Milton Town School District’s compliance based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in “Government Auditing Standards”, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material etfect on a major
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Milton
Town School District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Milton Town School
District’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Milton Town School District complied, in all material respects,
with the requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Members of The American Institute and Vermont Society of Certified Public Accountants
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Milton Town School District is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the Milton Town School District’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine
the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and
report on the internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Milton Town School
District’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation
of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined previously.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the School
Board, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

January 31, 2013
Montpelier, Vermont
VT Lic. #92-000180
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND DEFICIENCIES IN INTERNAL CONTROL
JUNE 30, 2012

Deficiencies in Internal Control:
Material Weaknesses:

11-1 Lack of Expertise in Financial Accounting and Reporting

Condition:

Under SAS 115, an internal control deficiency exists when management does not
possess the financial expertise to prepare financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Criteria:

According to OMB-Circular A-133, internal controls should be in place to
provide reasonable assurance that permits the preparation of reliable financial statements and
federal reports. According to SAS 115, a lack of accounting expertise is considered an internal
control deficiency
Effect:

Because management lacks expertise in financial accounting and reporting, there
is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected under SAS 115.

Recommendation:

To correct these deficiencies, the Milton Town School District would need to hire
personnel with adequate accounting experience to perform these functions. The District would
need to weigh the costs of these corrections versus the benefits.

Corrective Action:

Corrective action was taken.
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND DEFICIENCIES IN INTERNAL CONTROL
JUNE 30, 2012

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of Auditor’s Report Issued:
Ungqualified.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:
Material Weaknesses:

No.

Significant Deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses:
Yes.

Noncompliance material to financial statements:
None noted.

Federal Awards

Internal Control Over Major Programs:
Material Weaknesses identified:
No.

Significant Deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses:
No.

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:
Unqualified for all major programs.

There are no audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133, Section 510(a).

Major Programs:

CFDA # Program
84.010 Title 1 Grants to Local

Educational Agencies

84.410 Education Jobs Fund
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MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND DEFICIENCIES IN INTERNAL CONTROL

JUNE 30, 2012
Special Education Cluster (IDEA):
84.027 IDEA-B Flow Through
84.391 IDEA-B Basic - ARRA
84.173 IDEA-B Preschool Incentive
84.392 IDEA-B Preschool Incentive -

ARRA
The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was
$300,000.

The auditee does not qualify as a low risk auditee.

Deficiencies in Internal Control:
Material Weaknesses:

None noted.
Significant Deficiencies:

12-1 Student Activities

Criteria:

Internal controls should be in place to ensure the proper accounting for student
activity funds.

Condition:

The School District does not have adequate controls in place to ensure that all the
revenues and expenses are being accounted for. The School District maintains the accounts on
an excel spreadsheet. The cash accounts are reconciled to the excel spreadsheet but not
reconciled to the general ledger. Also, the School District does not have a policy in place to deal
with overspent accounts or accounts (groups) left with balances.

Cause:
Unknown.

Effect:

This one deficiency in internal controls could potentially lead to assets being
misappropriated or bank errors to occur and not be resolved in a timely manner.
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Recommendation:

We recommend that the School District implement controls to ensure that the
student activities bank accounts are reconciled on a timely basis to the software and agreed to
supporting records.

12-2 Fixed Assets

Criteria:

Internal controls should also be in place to perform a physical inventory of the
fixed assets periodically and compare them to the fixed assets in the general ledger. Also,
internal controls should be in place to review the useful lives periodically.

Condition:

The School District has not performed a complete physical inventory of their
fixed assets. The School District has also not evaluated the useful lives of the fixed assets.

Cause:

Unknown.
Effect:

The School District’s fixed assets could be misstated.
Recommendation:

We recommend that controls be implemented to ensure that a physical inventory
is performed periodically and reconciled to the general ledger. We also recommend that internal
controls be implemented to ensure that the useful lives are periodically reviewed for

reasonableness.

12-3 Journal Entries

Criteria:
Internal controls should be in place over the preparation, approval, and posting of

journal entries to help ensure that entries are valid and appropriate, adequately supported, and
posted as prepared.
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Condition:

The School District has a policy which requires review and approval of journal
entries. Journal entries initiated at the School Business Office are reviewed and approved,
however, journal entries generated from the Finance Department are not reviewed and approved.
Cause:

Unknown.

Effect:

This one deficiency in the internal control structure could allow other working
control policies to be circumvented.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the School District implement controls to ensure their policy
to review and approve all journal entries in a timely manner is being followed.
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Milton Town School District

42 Herrick Avenue, Milton, VT 05468-3097 (802) 893-3210 Fax: (802) 893-3213
John L. Barone, Sr., Superintendent www.nitsd-viorg Donald P. Johnson, Business Manager

Date: January 31, 2013

To:  Sullivan, Powers & Company

From: Don Johnson

Re:  Corrective Actions for FY2012 Audit Findings

—,

Audit Finding 12-1 Student Activities

Internal controls should be in place to ensure the proper accounting for student activity
funds.

Corrective Action: Currently the district’s student activity checking account is held within a
financial institution outside of the district’s primary sweep account. The district initiates
payments through the general fund and then the outside checking account reimburses the general
fund for those expenditures. 1 will work with our student activity processor, the finance director
and the treasurer to investigate closing the outside checking account and bring the entire
operation of student activity within our primary sweep account thereby defaulting to existing
adequate internal controls. Revenue accounts and expenditure accounts would thereby be
accurate and current; carryover revenue would be accounted for as deferred revenue for each
individual account. Reconciliation of the student activity accounts would take place monthly as
part of our primary sweep account bank reconciliation process. Should consensus be that
retaining the outside student activity checking account makes more sense 1 will work with the
same group of individuals to generate appropriate internal controls while communicating our
progress in real time to Sullivan, Powers & Company to ensure measures meet requirements for
internal controls.

Audit Finding 1 2 Fixed Assets

Internal controls should also be in place to perform a physical inventory of the fixed assets
periodically and compare them to the fixed assets in the general ledger. Also, internal controls
should be in place to review the useful lives periodically.

Corrective Action: Prior to FY2012 the district’s fixed asset schedule was updated and
maintained by the auditing firm each fiscal year. The finding is absolutely correct in that while
the district maintains current equipment (computers, etc) physical inventories the district has not
performed an entire comparison to the fixed assets in the general ledger. Updating and
reconciling the district’s fixed asset inventory will now take place annually in conjunction with
our insurance renewal process whereby I update our statement of values. A review of useful
lives will take place during that time and proposed adjustments will be verified with the auditing
firm prior to initiation.

Great Schools, Strong Community, Successful People
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Audit Finding 12-3 Journal Entries

Internal controls should be in place over the preparation, approval, and posting of journal entries
to help ensure that entries are valid and appropriate, adequately supported, and posted as
prepared. The School District has a policy which requires review and approval of journal
entries. Journal entries initiated at the School Business Office are reviewed and approved,
however, journal entries generated from the Finance Department are not reviewed and approved.

Corrective Action: I will work with our finance director, finance department staff and treasurer
to review current practice and policy for town municipal journal entries initiated on behalf of the
school district. We will work together to parallel the practice of district initiated journal entry
review and approval and develop standard procedures to ensure that all journal entries are
reviewed and approved in a timely manner. The District and the Town have an excellent
working relationship and we will be able easily work together to make any necessary
adjustments. 1 will keep Sullivan, Powers & Company updated on our progress and request their
review before implementing procedures and changes to make sure we are addressing exactly
what should be. It’s great that these items come to light and we will definitely ensure internal
controls are in place to make our system even stronger.

Great Schools, Strong Community, Successful People

178



vio L

¥

x¥

L)

*¥

*¥

X¥

8¢ ¥0C'9
L0°LE9'6
PEPLO'LL
[ASRAXA 4"
g8 vee'e
G8'65.L'7C
00'0s¥
08'96S
06665
06°2EL'LS
0z 9Ly'LS
1067218
00'GS¥'L
05292'L
€2°060°61
1816522
00 6€€°'2
0Z'6€€
ov'68¢°L
00'8L1'v2
0086
91'6.0'9
0502589
95°2/8'8¢
09°2€6'C
¥0'196'C
86260°C
oL'se8'oy
€8'0596'€C
ov'ev¥'29
68'€LZ'es
96 296'L1
€€'620'CE
00°L19'28
00'¥6.'L
00499
00'LL9
¥8'820'€E
09°'0¥0'S9
00'99
00°G8G
0Z9LY'LS
00°9Z+'S
80°/G6'€S
68'8€Z'LZ
0§'669'L
05°/G€
0e'6zZ'L
81 #68'65
25'626'7L
00's6¢
68'80€'¥L
Or'2eL'66

I3VHOIW
Svyoni
AOIG1vd
QdvNOa1
NVSNS
t=t-EN N
ayvHOId
YIAINNAP
VYSSANVA
VAN
INNVZNS
3113dvNd34g
VSSINan
13INva
YIdVO
NNY
qyvma3
NHOr
S3AONVYd
44110
NNYHO3IN
NNAT
pELEL
VNNV

Xy
AONVYN
3OINVP
1¥390d
N3ITTHLYA
ANNVYOr
AGVTIIH
H134g
JOITVAUVYIN
SATIVHO
M3IHLLVN
INYd-Nv3r
H13avzin3
10dVO
nvd
Y3IHJOLSIHHO
NITLIVD
Y34INNTP
HIAH1VY3H
YIHOTO
ANIYIHLVYD
NVYSNS
v
V1I3HS
ALSIEM
VNIL
H3IHJOLSI4HO
AONVN
EIRRER

NNNa
NNNa
INAYHONG
JNGVYHONA
SNAMOQd
1S¥NH sv19N0d
A3100a
A31004a
ALHONOT0d
NOId

H3INIA
NOTIa
NOSHaxMIIA
aNOWvIa
YIAM3A
vYIAM3A
AINAIVYATA
Nv3ss3aa
vZNos3a
SIVdvIAS3a
A3SdN3A
A3sd3a
SY3anad
JNH013d
ONO13d
44vyd93a
NYINOOD3d
022123d
Avd
NYNQIAvYA
VNva
NOWva
A3va
Z1ldgava
HAD

HAD

HAD
ONIHSNO
SSI1LdNd
H3IHAND
NYHHdND
SONININND
ATTMOHD
IMOHED
SSOHO
HIAVHO
ayv1iinod
NITHONOO
MOHHOD
H13497002
MOOLSWOD
noo
¥31900

8025091
oe/1L8'e
« 00°Z¥6°L
60°869'GE
00 000'
~ EE'ELETY
« 09°09L'%L
« GLTPY'LS
« 0EL8LLE
ooocl
« ¥2'192'81
050ZL'y
» 0G 9€0'0S
0885
ooocl
16°21€'€L
« 01 86E'LY
816082
« BETYO'6Y
00's¥6
« 08'VES'8S
0Z ¥9.L'pS
Zr0z8'e
« 00°€Z5'L
v110202
00995 '¥1
0v 886'G
» 00695y
90'vZT' vl
09'229'01
«~ 90VL6'LL
0S§'¥20'2€
0L'6le
20°000'GY
« 00'706'L
€981 7L
00'GLL'L
G99l
0L vl
S¢Sy
0z'08¢€'L
00°995 ¥}
00'S6L
« 006¥8'Y
00002
00°00L'¥%
19'/z¢€'1e
« 0000L'L
« LLG8L'YS
08'v88‘l
GLTeE'TS
0Z'€£8'02
0C'ssy

xs|x'sabeprss0ID|00YoS

voISS3ar
NATOUVYO
AVSANIT
REL-D)
Y13Avd
HISIHANVYA ATTVS
NIHW
Hvd04d3d
Y3AJINNAP
NVO3IW
ANAVE
NILSIHEM
NYHLVYN
VIdVYIN
YH3INVL
HAHINNAP
Nv3as
NAT3AT
JINOOS
NIHHva
NNYAHYIN
AQNYL
ANY
VYANVAY
HLianr
3NNV
AVO
N30
Y13Avd
VYNOT
ATTHSY
ANOHINY '3
JOINVF
vivadvd
T2LINMYHS
INNVIIHVYIN
EINEL £l
MHVYIN
SNOUVIA
AJdd443r
VNNVIJd
WYITIM
HYYVS
SIHHO
NOYY
ATd3A3g
[JH3HS
AVYSANIM
A3NLHNOD
N3ITTHLWYA
ANVYddIL
HLiianr
3OINVF

AaNVY13A3T0
MHV10
HOYNHO
AILSIHHD
SNIOOIH-AMSINOHO
AIN3HO
3SVYHO
NINVHO
YITANVYHO
AINdNVYHO
NONSYHO
¥3H31LVvO
T13IMSVYD
ANILSVD
AHYO
HIALHYD
T10HdVD
T10HdVD
HIINIJHVYD
HANAVYD
NOSTHYO
IVYNIQHVYD
N3dvO
H3dINVD
1138dINVD
NOY3INVYD
siing
NOLllng
A3HSNd
A3HSNd
A3HSNd
NOJLdNg
SModdng
NOLONIHdNg
AN
IMINg
MHNG
ogdng
T1ANNNG
1ing

17nd
NVYNVYHONE
NMOXg
NMOYg
AHdOYHg
TIYHNOOUE
SHO0NHd
SHM00Hd
MNIHg
HvOINIFg
WYHOIEg
AQvyg
A3nadvyd

05'88.°1
€9 €62'81
Gleez'L
00°G0Y
¥1'9v9'c
628918
ov'9ll
66'v¥6'LC
« CP'992'9G
O 20L'Ly
99°/2¢'9
8€799°C
Or'6€L'96
» 0GEELT
91'606'€E
€8°/2¥'L2
0S'¥6€E'C
0L°L6L
00's62
« 01'809'29
80°096'01
£r'9eT' vl
G1°09¢
00°90€'9}
oi’Lel
0L°€50°C
00002Z'L
000552
= GPO8LEL
S¥'96¢
s €6°02V'GL
oo'ove
85'S.r'TYL
G6'916'C
€8°09L'71
65¥90'2€
98'29€'vY
« 00°ZL9'8Y
w« P6'G0L'O
» 05°2£5'81
00°050°L
» 08'996'0G
05°¢ol
« 00909°'L
05°228'8l
00°002°L
09 €cl
» 06°G0P'vP
§1'/99'7¢
= 80'6LL0P
« 0£Zp0'99
« 09°/90'0S
65658l

Anp eaxa 1oy uonesuadwod pue sabem JejnBal spnjoul pajsi| sjunowy
SIOVM SSOUD 2102 ¥VIA dVANTIVO
TI0¥AVd 1O141SIa TOOHOS NMOL NOLTIN

AQo2
YdO1d
JINVIEN
AONVN
AITHIHS
J13HOIN
11IVIN
ANNvVA
ANAVYL
H13gvZin3
13HVOAVYIN
HYNOr
3NNV
diliHd
M3IHLLYIN
VIHANY
ANVIA
NiLsnr
OIvdd
AQNIM
Y13aAvd
AJV1S
AdOTaW
3n

ATING
ADV1S
3J0A03HL
NYO3IN
N3ITINYW
ijaor
A3TI3HS
N3HNY
NHOr
AYAVYH
V1I3HS
AHOO3IHO
dinva
VdINY
NAT300r
QdvYNOA1
AdVIN
[e[E]]
H139vZin3
M3IHLLYIN
VYNILLSIHHO
NIHVYA
AG13HS
NIAWH

"d'H YNILSIHHO

INNVZNS
Ellst=) 4]
NVHLVYNOr
NILSIHM

Nd ¥z2:Zl © £102/62/L

NOSAOd
1vAOd
NILNOg
Qdv44dnod
¥3aHONOo4
¥3HONOg
¥3HONOoA4
43HONO4d
3INOOd
NvOO04d
MO8
llvid
Divid
113amaig
SNIAZg
SNIAnZg
3113ss34
NOY3OH3d
NOSN3d
1134
1134
SNIO©34
gyva3agd
adva3ad
adva3ad
n3Nvag
NlIOdnv3ag
39vonv3d
¥3ILXvd
NvN3Llvd
1134dvd
INOYvd
INOYvY
H3agdvd
agviiva
adviivd
advivda
HUNvd
qHvd
nvaavd
OFNYHY
OFNVYY
Ag9371ddV
HvOdY
XOIHIN-NOSHIANY
1INYHINY
advv
Qaviivy
Qv 1Y
LLYNI44V
av
SWvay
Jdvav

179



vioc

x*

*

*¥

05°926°02
07'686°1G
PSOLP'LE
0L LEE'L)L
05'0ZL'Y
01°00%'¥G
GLI8V°L
00'85¢
00°00%'¥
0.'¢6l
02'158'vY
¥Z'1G2'91
0628228
00°106'GS
05'2€€'C
05'6L1L'S
06'2¢
88'181'¢9
1G°€2T'¥9
00°222')
L1°8p6'el
00'885'€
££'€86'61
08'882'¢9
12°0/2'02
SP'GrE'9
8¥°/89'2¢
¥0'988'sY
00092
Z118.'9)
00'682°1
o' evy L9
0698.'8
0£'652'G1
G2'929'6
£t'290°01
A AR
09°06€'GZ
60'8¢s
00°685
£1°689°Cl
62'9v9'/2
Z9'505'9
08°€8¥'vC
00'L2v'y
06°220'02
05'€/9'C
0Z'€52'0)
0o'gel
GE'€9e'Z
00'656°2S
05'8+€°99
0s2lL'e

N3IHd3LS
13NvVr
3INvNd
T13AVHOIN
HYdVS
1LSIEM
37173INVA
RNV
ATHIGNI
HLIQ3d3n
ATTHSY
INIYIHLVO
ANIONVYHS
NVSNS
NAYHLWYM
T13VHOIN O
Ad33
NOYVHS
NiLsnr
HIHJOLSIHHD
AYY3IHS
NHOr
13HOVH
INYd-NHOr
VYSSIN3an
JINVHdJ3LS
A1LSIHEM
3JOH03O
ATTISONIM
VAN
ANNVYIT
vinr
VANIT
JAYIHO
Nvayor
HIHINNITP
INITNVd
13Nvr
J-HO01
HYYVS
YNV1IIIVIN
INNOAA
JONYIN
TIVANYY
aivNoda
AdVIN
I43HS
319934
VNNV
13INva
INVYL
H34INNACP
AdYIN

HONA
HONA
T13MO1
SINOOT
ATTONOT
QHvanot
E)jolon
an3aEd3anLen
SIM3aT
IXSMOANVYMIT
ANIATT
ayvss3ai
HYNW3T
XN3AINIT
FAAGIATT
JAAG34TT
Sa3aan

EEN

EEN

onaan
AIVI0aT
A3INdval
qyv3al
JIOAY]
NOZNV1
3AS0UV1
3S0HV1
NvY3dvl
31NIOdY]
EEILA
FHH3dVT
ANV
JHIHdAV]
EEL A
J1I0AYT
110NV
FHONVT
gV
JHOUVINVT
INV]
3SI09NOY AV
AONVYHAY
JONVIAVY]
NIVANNO4V1
A EREL A
3IHONOAVYAVv1
ADV1
SSOHIV
NITYAOM
AASNIHSOM
¥31S30M
STTMONM
1HOINM

*He

oLeve'vy
0Z°'€9v'0L
8¥'09Y'6.
€6'v12'29
01'¥26'82
12°20€'L2
08°1/6'Y%S
06'€26'S9
yzzie'le
98°G0Z'2E
89°292'€9
0L€LL
00'68.'L
68 9/8'6E
8/°686'c8
G6°8.£'V9
0¢°22.
05°160°'€S
$9'G/.'6
ov'LL9
0.'16S
06'29¢'S9
08'¥.
00°098°2
08'1G61°4
86°6£0'0S
¥¥°005'8Z
0226201
00'S10°L
00'819't
00'szy
0v'06Z'LL
69°¢86'95
09'62¢
00'86
89'22Z'59
99'zTY'e
00259t
89°¥¥0'9l
y1°66€'81
00°.68
G1'G6E'8
12706121
00'vv6'lL
0£'268'65
05291
09°059'65
LL'08L'6L
09°686'v7.
LYV L¥S'81
09°08%'SS
02'610')
00650221

xs|X sabEAASS0ID|00YOS

3I10V1S
NOYVYHS
JAYIHO
V13ONY
VNvId
HYY0g3d
NLLSNd
NOYUVHS
SYWOHL
313HOIN
3NV

Vs
ATHIGNIA
Ag4n
aivNoda
ANV
Hvd0g3d
H3AgNY
AITHIHS
NVAYd
VYNNVHOr
JINVHJILS
IN3IM
YIHJOLSIEGHO
NYANNHO
NIHNVY]
AdVYIN
HIHINNAF
ol E|
AJdanvy
NOYVY
VIANVYS
AITI3HS
YSSIN3an
NYO3IN
YSSIan
H3JINNAC
ATAVO
ANNYL
VO
NV
Adanr
VSSIAV1
avug
NIAWH
HYYVS
HIHINNAC
H3A4INNAC
AdYIN
a3ydatiH
AN
13148 VO
AITI3M

T13LLIM
OND

ONI

ONIX
NVYINVYNIX
LN3IX

dINaX
NOSHVTATIIM
NITg3ax
AVA
HIAANWA
aanr
SanNor
NOSNHOr
NOSNHOr
NOSNHOr
SNIXMNAr
SNIMN3P
IXSNISVF
IISNISVF
YddAAH
AJTINH
NOOLINNH
S3HONH
ONVNH
3IMOH
QHVYMOH
NO1HONOH
NOLHONOH
SYO3TIH
ADIOIH
dd3H
NOSN3H
NOSN3H
NOSN3H
ATTVY-NIAAVH
N3IAAVH
ONvH
NILVH
AVMVYHLVH
113SSvH
ONITHVH
NOSNVH
NOSNVYH
ANOWWVYH
NHVYH

SVYVH
SAVHVININD
NI”¥3INO
NI¥3INO
SANIIO
1INVHO
JOVHO

SIOVM SSOUD 2102 VA ¥VANITVO
TI0YAVd LO1Y1SId TOOHIS NMOL NOLTIN

L)

»¥

N

v

xx

>

81'882'2S
00056
05°€08'29
€L L0e'9Z
G508€'¥S
0€'¥68'09
y1'689
Sz Lzv'v9
00°026°L
0Z'16L'L1
oc'iey
00051
G6'62¥'C
8S°€LL'Y
10°0S.°8€E
60°202'8
0z'zze'99
89°€8Z'8Y
0€'c6e
009L0°19
0S 292l
08'¥.5°C
0,95¢€'18
§509.'v¢T
06°2ZSY'SY
0868685
§8'060'8S
0z'v9l'se
vv'GLL'6Y
L1°Gg6'sy
GL198'v)
OLEVS'vL
0€'658'¥S
00'6€9
00'126'2S
0009
ov'EvP'/9
€1°195'%C
8.°LE€'9L
20'8L2'eS
05°G¥6'99
0€'6.1'29
80v.L'vE
00061
¥8'v8¥'61
€L°€92'G9
ZrieL'el
000Z.'L
G5'S06'8S
0z'1z8'es
0G6'/¢c
18°€62'GL
€9°/66'26

Ainp eJxa 1oy uonjesuadwod pue sabem seinbal apniouy pajsi| SUNoWy

NvO3n
d3al3d
VIANIA
JOAvN
M3da
NOSvr
11008
volrd3a
aIvNIO3d
VIAITO
AIST3IM
SYINOHL
NINVIN3g
SIAVYL
HIHJOLSIIHO
HOAIAL
NHOr
VNIN
vold3a
H13d
AFd44039
HVYNNVH
AYUVO
13VHOIN
VN
FAIV1O
INTTANA
VHANVS
AJTHSY
VI3ONV
INNVXOY
NHOr
VI1IONVY
v203493d
1OV1S
NVITIIM
3S0d
vinvd
13VHOIN
YNVT
AUYIN
A3OVIS
MIHANY
NNvV3IT1
NIg0oy
NOYVHS
NIHWH
JINVH43A1S
NHOr
V1I3HS
ATTHSY
Y1dvO
AHLOWIL

Wd v2:zlL ® £102/62/1

13A09
ainoo
NOLH0O
NOQH09
NOQJ0O
MAZOHOO
NIMQOO0O
HOIRIAO0O
NIQoo
advaaoo
aAro1©
SYHONIO
1439719
ayvio
advio
INIVINYIO
AHY3O
10dY9O
HIHOVTIVO
JOVO
S109avo
SS3ANANA
ONOTHN
ONIHOINA
THOS30NHA
d3HSO4
SHIMOd
prolt IR/ VARE]
aIvd3oZ11d
avy3oziid
AL
NVYOINNId
NOITId
an3aid
SOS13T-Siyyd3d
Siyy3d
NOSNOY3d
NOANZ4
ATTAvY4

1LYT1130dvas [Havd

HITAT
S3HAN3
HOIHN3
PREE]
ERRE!
134H3
LSERE
AQa3
NOSY3IX®03
NOLlv3
NOlvd
NO1gvsna
NNNAd

180



viog

e

*e

18°0/6'68
0862185
86'8/.'22
00°G¥i'lL
66°906'C
¥S'¥69'€E
€1°269' LY
0£'9¢1'25
08°906'GE
G9'6£2'Y9
06°2€L'LS
00°0S¥
£€°082'v2
00048'C
00'SSP'S
0S'¥20'.¢
00°006'2Z
80°118'9S
G0'88L'6
08001
00°GLL'YL
95°201°201
05022
0069
00'662
GLGLP'8S
00'62Z8
6£'981°29
99'6.6'91
0L'ze6'0r
v ieo'aL
68°Gv.L'8l
0LS0L'L
oL'6l€'ze
L2'2S'S6
09'tv91's
yO'LiY'S
00'662
16'866'6
08'vv0' LY
6£1.2'6
0¥'6S.°LS
62801l
8Y'£59'vS
00°0¥0°}
6¥°9v.'GE
09°€6¢')
08128tz
06°.6
G159
0Z'vov'st
926569l
ov'ves'sy

AYYN
3T0HDIN
VIOlbdLlvd
EERVER|
INAYM
N33713
Hd3asor
NVYO3In
TIVAT
Hd3sor
13NVr
113494vd
NATHSY
OIVdO
1di13H
QdvHOIA
13INvd
VIdVYIN
YHANVYSSVYO
YIHANY
e
Add3IM
AANIM
WYITIIM
ANNVYOr
VYNNYOr
a00vr
ANLLSTEM
YNILLSIEH
HIHJOLSIHHD
Nv3r 3ILLVYIN
NNvOr
OIVdO
JINV13N
AAQNIM
avHO
13VHOIN
S3Avr
VL1INVAP
JINNO4
ANIM3INDOVE
MIHANY
NAT3NOOVr
YNHSOr
H1389vZin3
NY1vY
NIHNY1
11¥M
J102IN
MIHLLVYIN
Id3HS
AONVYN
AISANN

NOSNILS
SN3IA3ILS
aNVNYV 'LS
HIONIALS
441a40Ss
MOINNOS
NOWOI0S
HLINS
HLINS
HLINS
HLINS
HLINS
HLINS
NVYNI3TS
NOLAVIS
SNOWRNIS
NVYINHIATIS
1HMOHS
NYHOHS
AFIS3IHS
V3HS
T1aIM3s
SWvAav 11008
110908
1100s
1100s
1100Ss
SaW3OHOS
TIONHOS
QINHOS
1dI3HOS
AOAYS
AOAYS
OINVS
AYINVYS
AANVYS
NISSVS
HSNY
IHNY
AMOY
J3OHIANISOH
HIMOVSOH
1004
4004
J17Iv1Ig0od
S14390y
ATISIH
HIONIA
09Id

S3a
SATIONATH
SATIONATH
SATONATH

*¥

o

*x

x¥

0Z'919'c
00'685'6
90'7£9'8l
06'95.'0F
0Z ¥96'GY
9L'¥8y'LL
ov'zLz'ol
00'62£'9S
81°/6%'9¢
02'558'19
06'906
1G'70L'EL
06'¥6£'GS
06262
00¥LLL
0.'226'GS
06'86.°19
09'025'9.
00'005'2
02'8¢Z
oA TAN 1
8%°009'91
06291
95°96G°/€
0Z'991'06
0/'506'C
£8'8¥1'0Z
06'2€.'CS
00°/G8
29'¢61'92
G1'Z/9
SY¥79'9Z
96'¥£6'22
0£26¢8'€
08°110'69
95'868'8
S¥'652'69
G0'6¥8'cE
05°99Z'y
00°06¢
0£°120'96
00°GES' Y
zLe8g'ie
092510
£GE8P'Or
88°092'92
0.'862
00092
16'79E'61
0£'8¢¥'eS
¥0'€0S'v.L
§9¥8¢
00'6/8

xs|x sabeppSS0ID|00YoS

VS3ad3IHL
NIV
H13avzin3
VNILSIHHD
NIAWH
ADVHl
M3HLLVYIN
AINLHNOD
NVYSNS
s3I
Divid
VIORLvd
vsii
YNNY
Hvia3a3ar
Hvd0493d
Hvy04d3d
3INvI]
N3gand
3SIN3A
VO
Huanr
HVYOIN
VIOId1vd
RREL N
HOTAVL
ANVF
HvVrI13
NvIdg
ANNVOr
HL139AdVIN
NMVQ
NINVIN3g
V1INV
AdOD
N313H
143904
SITHVHO
AHLOWIL
AJH44039
AJyany
1IN3IDONIA
YNNOd
S3ANvr
VNIO
YANI
1114g

lE|

1VvO
HIANQHVYO
Y13anvd
NMVQ
Nv3S

Qdv11INad
1adVYHNITY
1134

¥3aiad

asy

a3y
JOL103d
qyoxo3y
NOQYVv3Y
av3ad

av3ad
NOSNVYY
NOSNVY
NIDINYY
TIVANYAH
YT1INdAVY
nvaaigavyd
NNIND
vdaNnad3aiNand
1SOAQOYd
HYOVSIdd
SSi13dd
AINV1d
H37XId
324d3ld
SdIT1IHd
SdITIHd
SdITIHd
Sd13Hd
44v4d
NOSyH3d13d
H3A3IIEANILINId
HIAAIIRANI LN
QHYNIW-ATM13d
NOSAvd
Adlvd
3S1avyvd
H3AWTVYd
ONY3TVd
Ovd

NYINSO
1S340
N3S170
AdvdO.0
YONNOD.0
N3149.0

NI LYM-NVION
N3ST3IN
STOHDIN
Add3IgM3IN
11343A3AN
NOST3IN
NOL1HONVYN

SIOVM SSOUD 2102 HVIA HVANITVO
TI0AAVd LORILSIA TOOHOS NMOL NOLTIN

v.'220'6
» 027292°19
05°60¥'C
« 0090529
00°09¢
« 0L°Lp2'2S
0059
€0'8/8'C
0¢ 681
0z'90L'2L
« CE08L'E
» 02'86G'8S
» 00'820°C
» 007,68
00°995'¥1
0522529
05°260°€
0S5 €ra'vL
TACTAAAS
GE'ZV6'l
- 0L LIEOY
9Z'ZrS'99
» 0.'¥65'05
¥.06€'GL
« 0T162'€L
00°029
» 0§°000°€
w LLTLE9'6E
0g'160°0P
« 0£852'95
15°6Z6'cP
8L6.2'Gl
« 0S¥SL°L
« €9V0¥'8Y
0o'oct
eLele'oe
08'0€Z'8}
« S0'ove'es
0059
1820
ov'v8lL
« 01'120'GS
SS9’y
« CL'P80'G9
» 90°€96
« 01°G/8'6E
« 15°060°0€
« 9L'89P'vY
69°L15'0L
» 01'889'LS
00°086'L
. 0zZeee'es
« 09'80C°LY

fnp esxe 10y uonlesuadwiod pue sabem JenBas apnjoul pajsl sjuNowy

V13Wvd
V4ON
N3Iavdd
HiNyd
ERVS |
VYIHLNAD
13VYHOIN
FNANVYYEE
AHOD3HO
AHLYA
ATIVS
NVILSIHHD
SIHHD
13HOVY
vidvadvd
NAYHLYM
IANAVFE
3102IN
13vHOIN
AdY3al
YdvS
VIORd1lvd
dITIHd
JINNOD
ERERID
30Nyd
H13Ss
JIa013aN

‘'O ¥3HLVvIH

N3IMO
Adddl
Y34INN3TF
NVvO3In
H13dg
voISSar
VYANOHY
3103IN
v2003493d
ANV
NIA3Ls
Vs
J702IN
VNILSI4HO
INNAT
SANVT
104vD
13aVHOIN
Aor
Hd1vd
AAY
WYITIIM
vd83d
AHLONWIL

Wd vZ:2L ® £10z/62/1

SHIAAN
HOVLINN
AVHINN
AHJYNN
AHdHNN
MY00adniN
SNITINA
SIHHON
TNHAON
INOVYLINOW
AINVINOW
MOON
TI3HOLIN
HATIIN
H3A3IN
H3AIAILIN

HIMTYM-LOHLIN

313N
QHYN3IW
NOLT3IN
SOIan
NY3AIOTN
SUVIN
AINITIMSONW
IVHON
AVHON
3avndONn
IANVION
H1v4OON
1IOWH3AoIN
YZZVN
VZZVIN
OAVIN
HIANVYIN
ALV
ASSYN
T131HVYIN
HSHYIN
SINDYVIN
MTAINRRAYIN
JAAYIN
V113avdvN
TI1ISNVIN
ATINYIN
ATINVIA
NVONVYIA
IMSMONITYIN
WI103TVYIN
YLI3IVIN
H1390vIN
SNOAT
JANAT
HONAT

181



viovy

xs|x'sebeANSS0ID|00YoS

SJOBIUOD AIND BIIXS PUB SPUNH JUBIS YIM PIEd e

SPUN JUBID YIM PIEd s
spoenuos ANp BAXa 10j uojesuadwiod sepnjpu|

69'/81'8
. OF0EL'8y
€L°219'8
0.1€8'8
Gr'6ee’l
00°Z.L'6¥
0€ ¥/8°LS
6Z80L'LL
G9'086'8C
6060962
SovLL
0L'896'€L

YANIN3N
H313d
Hi3avzin3
YIOIdLlvd
4390y
NIgOoy
Hd1VY
31134071
YNNOd
JAYIHD
SY10oN0a
3SIN3A

ONNOA
JHOANAM
HOSNINM

HLJOMAOOM
T13MAoOoM
NOSSIHg-SAO0OM
N3IgooMm
SNVITIIM
SIAVITTIM
AITIM
AINLIHM

3LIHM

G0'8ZG'Gl
9€'680'2€
00'98¢
0091019
S ¥i6'0v
05°2€5°L
800202
« 00'86Z°C
¥1'065'8
« G88.E'LY
G0PLG'E9
00961
0000}t
00°0SL
00084
00°09¢
§59/2'9¢C
0L 8¥9'¥S
G9TLLL
«~ 08889'€e
88°/8¥'C
« BY'ZSS'EC
« 09°059'€L
05°29¢
oL Le¥'e
geezL'sl
9e'8€0°'LZ
L6 S0€'GL
00°08¢
« 00°€25'L
05°/G¢€
69°€0L'vL
85°€0L'62
» 0€°2¥0'19
00'v69'GS
G0'€66'6Z
00 09¢
szvil'eg
L0°G¥0°'L
00 08¢
0G'8£6'GS
« 09°/99'LY
s 2766979
« 01812’
« 18710'GS
G¢'G69
« 157080'6Z
00°GSY
» 1£9/9'6
8L 6.1y
00°G66'L
« 0672/9'G9
« LL'B6EO'ET

£np eAx3 10} uonesuadwos pue sabem Jenbas apnjoul paisl| sjUNOWY
SIAOVM SSOUD 2102 ¥VIA ¥vANITVD
TIOUAVd LOIYLSIA TOOHOS NMOL NOLTIN

14390y
Nv9O3d.0 N3I3113
TAY3IHO
TAY3IHO
YINHJON
ATION
ERLAD)
YNN3r
VYNIN3N
HOATYL
a3yd
JILSIHHD
NNAT
NVMIVL
SYIUANY
NNAT
VdaAvYS
MHYN
YIOoldlyd
AQV1S
HYYYS
HIHLVIH
NI
IANIHYHLVYD
vianvl
YIHLNAD
VAN
AONVYN
IANNVSOY
NOLN3¥d
NIAWH
11008
NIHVMA
ANIFIIHLYO '
Adny
N33THLVYM
YNYQHor
3INNO
INONIS
ayVvHOId
vdanvl
NAYYM
annr
NIANV
ANIVHAOT
NVvOO1
YAN3Hg
OVIN
voISSar
YINHON
SY19N0ad
ANIYIHLYD
Y1110SIdd

Wd vZ:zlL ® €10e/62/L

gINODLIHM
HATIIHM
11v1g13Xam
HIHJOMLINIM
ST1aMm
HIAVIM
00Aav3Mm
NIHHVYM
HIMTYM
HYOVM
NOLONITAvM
ANVYLSIA
YH3IA

AINIA
SOTNOdOMYSHVYA
ATTIVA
ONYSIHVA
HSNANYA
AOOSNVA
1HIAWIONVA
NOATVA
NOATVA
1HNOINVTIVA
SIVNAVA
HANANL
J3INENL
113aNyL
ADVdl
INMOL
INMOL
1¥MOL
NOSdWNOHL
NOSdWOHL
3100-1INvaIHL
1INvEIHL
1INVIYY3IHL
y3IIs3lL
Add3lL
S1d43l
HOTAYL
JOTAVYL
OMlvl
AITvL
1091vlL
NIVATAS
AINIIMS
AINIIMS
NYAITINS
4dNNLS
T13IMOLS
1Nols
1lnols
INO1S

182



MILTON TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
%4 % WARNING***
ANNUAL MEETING

The legal voters of the Milton Town School District are hereby notified and warned that
there will be a Public Hearing at the Milton High School Auditorium, Milton, Vermont on
Monday, March 4, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. to discuss the following Australian Ballot items pursuant to
Section 806 A/B of the Town of Milton Charter; that a Special Meeting of the Milton Town
School District will be held on Tuesday, March 5, 2013, said voting by Australian Ballot at the
Milton Town Municipal Complex, beginning at 7:00 a.m. and to close at 7:00 p.m.

Article 1: Shall the voters of Milton Town School District appropriate twenty six
million, seventy one thousand, seven hundred twenty three dollars ($26,071,723), necessary for
the support of the schools for the year beginning July 1, 2013, of which appropriation one
million, two hundred sixty two thousand, six hundred thirty nine dollars ($1,262,639) shall be
funded by grants-in-aid and twenty four million, eight hundred nine thousand, eighty four
dollars ($24,809,084) shall be raised by taxation and other local revenue sources?

Article 2: Shall the voters of Milton Town School District allocate four hundred thirty
five thousand, four hundred fifty six dollars ($435,456) through short-term borrowing (3-year
principal payback term) to reimburse the General Fund for FY2012 deficit spending?

Article 3: Shall the bonds of the Milton Town School District of Milton, Vermont be
issued in an amount not to exceed nine million seven hundred seventy thousand dollars
($9,770,000) for the purpose of necessary capital building improvements to the Milton High
School, viz: High School Cafeteria renovations (estimated cost $3,520,000), High School
Locker Room reconstruction (estimated cost $5,100,000) and Whole Building Improvements
inclusive of Mold Remediation, Fire Suppression Sprinkler System, and necessary upgraded
Mechanical Controls (estimated cost $1,150,000)? State funds may not be available at the
time this project is otherwise eligible to receive state school construction aid. The district is
responsible for all costs incurred in connection with any borrowing done in anticipation of
state school construction aid.

W. Stout, Chair Godin, Trustee

Mary Vice James Lyons, Trustee

Eric Houghton,
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REIMBURSEMENT RESOLUTION

Pursuant to 26 CRF § 1.150-2(d), the Board of School Trustees of Milton Town
School District hereby declares its official intent to expend all proceeds of the District's
$9,770,000 general obligation bonds for which authorization will be sought by vote of the
District on March 5, 2013. A portion of said funding will reimburse the general funds of
the District for sums previously advanced for the study, analysis, design, acquisition and
approval of the school building improvements for which said bonds are to be issued and
sold.

Approved and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of
Milton Town School District held on January 28, 2013. Recorded in the records of

Milton Town School District on the 29™ day of January, 2013.

Dated: January 28, 2013 MTSD Board of Trustees:
Q) S s

Douglds Stout, Chair

Mary Knight, Vice Chair

Clerk
i

g rustee

W. James Lyons, Trustee
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RESOLUTION CERTIFICATE

I certify that I am the duly elected and qualified Clerk of the Milton Town School
District, a municipal corporation located in the County of Chittenden, State of Vermont;
that T have custody of the books, records and seal of said District; and that the following
is a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
School Trustees of the District, duly called, noticed and held on January 28, 2013, at
which a quorum of members was present and voting; and that the same remains in full
force and effect, and has not been amended, rescinded, abridged, modified, or contested
in any way:

"RESOLVED, that the public interest and necessity demand that certain public
school building improvements be made, viz: High School Cafeteria renovations (estimated
cost $3,520,000), High School Locker Room reconstruction (estimated cost $5,100,000) and
Whole Building Improvements inclusive of Mold Remediation, Fire Suppression Sprinkler
System, and necessary upgraded Mechanical Controls (estimated cost $1,150,000); and

"BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the cost of completing said public
improvements, after application of funds available from the United States of America
and/or the State of Vermont, and public and private sources of funding will be too great
to be paid out of the ordinary income and revenue of the District; and

"BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a proposal for providing such improvements
and the issuance of general obligation bonds of the District in an aggregate amount not to
exceed Nine Million Seven Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars ($9,770,000) to pay for
its cost of the same, subject to reduction from available grants-in-aid, should be
submitted to the legal voters of the District at a special meeting thereof to be duly called
and held on March 5, 2013; and

"BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts relating to the proposition of
incurring bonded indebtedness and the issuance of general obligation bonds of the
District for the purpose of financing such improvements, as well as the construction,
maintenance and operation of such improvements within the corporate limits of the
District, be in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 9 of Title 16, and Chapter 53 of
Title 24, Vermont Statutes Annotated; and

"BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the attached Warning and form of Ballot be

adopted for use in connection with consideration of the above stated proposition of
incurring bonded indebtedness."

185



MTSD B Trustees:
Qb

Stout, Chair

Dated: January 28, 2013

Mary Chair
Houghton, Clerk

Trustee

W. James Lyons, Trustee
Received for record and recorded this 29™ day of January, 2013 in the records of

the Milton Town School District

John P. Cushing, Clerk of the District
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2012 REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

The Milton Town School District (MTSD) ended FY12 with a net general fund deficit of $435,456.
This resulted from over-expenditures in the areas of building maintenance, professional services
and vocational/technical education, and unplanned expenses for Section 504, homeless and
out-placed students. The issue was further compounded by large shortfalls in expected special
education reimbursements. The School Trustees will be requesting voter approval to retire this
deficit over the next three years. Meanwhile, changes in financial reporting and controls have
been implemented to better manage FY 13 expenditures and cash flow.

Our 2011 report noted the completion of major renovations to science labs and bathrooms at
Milton High School (MHS), and that bonding would be required to fund any further significant
improvements to school facilities. Such bonding was not requested in 2012, so MTSD projects
were largely limited to necessary building maintenance at MHS and MEMS. Approximately
$965,000 was invested in electrical work, flooring replacement and repairs, heating/ventilation
work, painting, fire alarm and suppression systems, roof repairs and drainage, asbestos
abatement, sidewalks and grounds work, and building security. The School Trustees will be
requesting voter approval to bond for major renovations to the MHS cafeteria and locker rooms.

The District implemented a new middle school model for the 2012-2013 school year, after a
careful study of such a reconfiguration in 2011-2012. Grades seven and eight classrooms were
moved from the MHS building to the second floor of the MES building and joined by grade six to
form a true grade six through eight middle school. Barbara Burrington joined MTSD as Principal
of the three, multi-grade middle school houses.

Vermont will join 44 other states in implementing Common Core State Standards for K-12
English language arts and math, starting with the 2013-2014 school year. The standards are
designed to ensure that students graduating from high school are uniformly college and career
ready. Both MEMS and MHS have been busy preparing for this transition, developing standards
scope and sequence and curriculum. Kindergarten and first grade are piloting the standards
during 2012-2013, in preparation for assessments to be first done in 2014-2015.

MHS has been proceeding through the process to continue its accreditation in the New England
Association of Secondary Schools and Colleges (NEASC) this past year. The accreditation is
critical to MHS students who wish to attend college, so we are pleased it was granted 10/2012.
The full report may be found at http://www.mtsd-vt.org/MHS/Documents/MHS-NEASC-Report-
August-Final-2012.pdf

While this report cannot begin to cover the accomplishments of Milton students and staff, they
are both numerous and varied. We are pleased with the progress being made by Milton's
schools and students, and hope you are as well. As always, we invite you to get involved and
thank you for your continued support.

Milton Board of School Trustees

Douglas Stout, Chairman Mary Knight, Vice Chairman
Eric Houghton, Clerk Reginald Godin
Jim Lyons Sydney Trombly, Student Rep

Ryan Nichols, Student Rep
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2012 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Mission Statement
Milton Town School District, a student-centered, equitable, learning community, will strive to
maximize available resources through unified, collaborative leadership, and focus on continuous
improvement in the area of student achievement, while promoting a safe and respectful learning
environment for all.

As we began the 2012-2013 school year, we welcomed a new member to the administrative
team: Barbara Burrington. Ms. Burrington joined us as the new principal for the middle school.
Formerly, the principal at the Alburg Community School, Ms. Burrington brings to our team a
strong commitment to middle level education, adolescent development, curriculum, instruction,
and school improvement. As a result of a year-long reconfiguration study, we also opened the
doors to a new middle school model this year. During the summer months, we moved the
seventh and eighth grade classrooms from the Rebecca Lander’s building onto the second floor
of the Herrick Avenue building, thus creating a true middle school comprised of grades six,
seven and eight. The current middle school model is three multi grade houses; each with
students in all three grades, core subject area teachers, consulting (Special Education) teachers
and Unified Arts teachers. The result is that the Herrick Avenue building is now the largest Pre-
Kindergarten through eighth grade school (student population) in the state of Vermont.

The improvement of student learning and achievement is an ongoing focus of the Milton Town
School District. The leadership team is committed to all students making educational progress
Through a comprehensive review of student performance on the NECAP Assessment and on
local assessments, we continue to implement the district strategic action plan that focuses on
seven performance goals each of which are supported with action steps. The target goals
driving our work for continual student improvement are:

Target Goal 1 — Improve student performance in Literacy.

Target Goal 2 — Improve student performance in Mathematics

Target Goal 3 — Improve student performance in Science

Target Goal 4 — The use of technology to improve student academic achievement

Target Goal 5 — Improve school climate, school & community relations and improve
overall communication

Target Goal 6 — Continual improvement of teacher, para-educator, and administrative
quality

Target Goal 7 — Improve the overall physical and emotional weliness of the students
and adults in the Milton Town School District

Under the leadership of Dr. Kerry Sewell, the Director of Curriculum and Instruction, work
continues on the implementation of the new Common Core Standards for Reading, Writing, and
Mathematics. The new Common Core Standards represent an initiative through the National
Governors’ Association, the Higher Education Collaborative, and the United States Department
of Education to outline national standards in the areas of reading, writing, and mathematics. 44
of the 50 US states have fully signed on to be part of this new initiative. In addition, several
states will be part of a new assessment, the SMARTER Balance Assessment, which will assess
students’ mastery of these new standards. The SMARTER Balance Assessment is scheduled
for its pilot administration in February of 2013.
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Under the leadership of Mr. Tim Dunn, Director of Student Services, we have continued to
expand our emphasis and use of co-teaching in the elementary, middle and high school grades.
Under this initiative, regular and special educators co-plan and co-teach various classes serving
the needs of all students in the regular classroom.

The elementary school is in its fourth year of implementation of PBiS (Positive Behavior
Intervention Support). PBIiS is a system-wide approach to enhancing the social, emotional, and
behavioral development of all students. Mrs. Mattie Scheidt, the Dean of Students and her
Behavioral Team, continue to work with the administration, teachers, and students to focus on
student behavior and discipline. Additionally, the elementary school has been working, in
collaboration with Judi Maynard, a Vermont Department of Education School Improvement
Coach, to systemically review all systems and programs in the development of a Corrective
Action/School Action Plan.

Our middle school teachers have implemented a new standards based reporting system. This
emphasis of reporting on students’ progress on meeting the Common Core Standards in each
of their core classes provides parents and students with on-going feedback on how students are
progressing. This year the middle school piloted the use of student-lead conferences in each of
the academic houses, where students lead the conversations with their parents/guardians and
teachers regarding their progress on meeting the new Common Core Standards.

At the high school, we are continuing with the implementation of technology and have added a
fourth grade to our one-to-one netbook initiative. This year students in all four grades use
netbooks to access on-line resources to enhance their learning. Additionally, the high school
completed their accreditation visit. Every ten years, high schools across New England
participate in a NEASC (New England Association of Secondary Schools and Colleges’)
accreditation. Prior to the actual visit, Milton High School had been involved in a self study in
preparation for a visit by an accreditation team which took place in late April and early May of
2012. The team spent four days visiting classes, interviewing students, parents, teachers and
administration as well as looking at systems and programs in place. At the end of their visit the
team complete a detailed report outlining areas of strength and areas of growth/improvement.
The text of this report is available for your review on the high school’s web site and on the
school district's web site.

We continue to be proud of the faculty, staff, and students of the Milton Town School District.
Our students continue to achieve high standards in academics and co-curricular programs. Our
faculty and staff continue to improve their practices in order to improve overall student learning.

As we all know these are difficult economic times for individuals and for our state. The
Leadership Team has been working collaboratively and diligently to propose an FY 14 budget
that meets the needs of our students, allows us to continue to offer a variety of programs and
services to our students and is fiscally responsible to you, the voters of the Town of Milton.
Thank you for your continued support of our students, our staff, our schools, and of the greater
Milton community.

Respectfully,

John L. Barone, Sr., Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

189



Miiton Town School District Revenue Comparison

Program

General Instruction

100-100-0-00-51170-300.00
100-100-0-00-51320-300.00
100-100-0-00-51500-300.00
100-100-0-00-51710-300.00
100-100-0-00-51910-300.00
100-100-0-00-53150-300.00
100-100-0-00-53282-300.00
100-100-0-00-53110-300.00
100-100-0-00-53114-300.00

pecial Education
100-200-0-00-53201-300.00
100-200-0-00-53202-300.00
100-200-0-00-53203-300.00

EEE Program
100-204-0-00-53204-300.00

ocational
100-100-0-00-53208-300.00

Description

Impact Fees

High School Tuition

Interest on Investments

Extra Curricular Gate Receipts
Facility Rental

State Aid for Transportation
Driver Education

Due From Education Fund
Due From State Tech Ed Fund

Total General Instruction

FY13 Mainstream Block Grant
Expenditure Reimbursement
Extraordinary Reimbursement
State Placed Student Reimb

Total ecial Education

Block Grant

Total EEE

Transportation Reimb

Total Tra rtation Reimb.

TOTAL GENERAL FUND
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FY12
Bud

75,286
59,000
74,413
10,000
10,000
153,748
6,100
18,927,233
473,631

19789 O

602,557
1,807,683
176,040
102 125

2,688,405

120,952

1

35,382

35

22,634,149

FY13
Bu

75,286
59,000
66,522
10,000
10,000
163,748
6,100
19,822,542
481,622

720

587,236
1,846,703
12,000

120,952

120,952

35,382

382

2 993

FY14
Bu et

75,286
90,629
46,000

130,686
6,100
20,928,535
539,112

21,81

583,051
2,154,982
103,487

115,834

11 834

35,382



PRELIMINARY Three Prior Years Comparisons - Format as Provided by DOE Es"””é;ﬁs

Enlet yous ¢hdlkes for Enter your choles bor
FY14 base edycats tmated h Abase
amounl Sea noleat ralo lor FY2014 Seancle

oistict: Milton T126
county: Chilftenden Milton
Expendilures FY2012
1841‘:(:23 rgoﬁcuar:!:)udgel, Including special programs, fulflechnical center expendliures, and any Acl $22,768,535 322,634,149 $23,286,093 $24,809,084
2. s Sum of separalely warned atticles passed at lovn meating + 2
. ms Act 144 Expenditures, (o be excluded from Education Spending 3
4, Act 88 Jocally adopted or warmed budgot $22,634,149 4
5. #s  Obllgallon to a Reglonal Technlcal Cenler School District if any +
6. s Prior year deficit reduction if not included In expanditure budget + 3
7. Gross Act 88 Budget $22,768,635 $23,286,993 7.
8. 8.U. assessment fincluded In local budget) - Infermational data 8,
9. Prior vear deficit reduction (f Inciuded (a expenditure budae?) - Informational dala 9.
Revenues
10. ;m;:)venues (calegadcal grants, donalions, tuitions, surplus, eto., Including local Act 144 1ax $3,049,205 $3,233,285 $2,082,929 $3,880,549 10.
1 1 Capital debt ald for eligible projacts pre-exlsling Act 60 + 1.
Prior year deficit reduction if Included in revenues (negative revenus Instead of NA
12. P expendilures) + 12.
13, o All Act 144 revenues, Including loca) Act 144 lax cavenues 13.
14, Total local revenues $3,049,205 $3,880,5649 14,
15 Education Spending $19,719,330 $19,400,864 $20,304,064 $20,828,635 15,
16 Equalized Puplls (Ad 130 count Is by sehool districy) 1733.92 1,661.89 | 16.
17. 12592 17,
18. $453.00 8455, 449 00 18.
19. $3.06 $3.89 19.
20.
schools for grades tha district does not operate for new students who moved tothe -
20.
21.
20 or fewer 21,
22, NA 22.
23. o if approved NA NA NA
24. 24,
26. s Excsss Spending per Equalized Pupil over threshotd (if any) + 25.
26. Per pupll figure used for caleulating District Adjustment 28.
27. i District spending adlustment oftoow) [ 128627% | [ 130.058% | 27.
Banrdor B354 Bassdon $9,50
20. Anticipated district equalized homestead tax cate o bo prorated | 311052 | | $1.1303] | 812175 ] [ $1.2995 | 28,
“41'250% X 30'920) taseden $0.85 Bissd on $0.87 53¢ $0.67 bagedon $0.920
29, Parcant of Millon equalized pupils not In a unlon school district | 100.000% | | 100.000% | | 100.000% ) | 100.00% | 29.
30. Portion of district eq homestead rate to be assessed by town %1 1062 $1.1303 $1.2176 30,
{100.000% x $1.30)
3, Common Level of Appralsal (CLA)} | 100.61% | | 102.83% | 104.41% LY
32, Portion of actuat district homestead rate fo be assessed by town $1.1006 [ $1de61] | $1.2226 | 32
106.30%) tassdon $0.850 dased o9 $0.89 basedon § 42
if thoa district belongs to a unlon school dislrict, this Is only a PARTIAL homestead tax 1‘ T T T
rate, The tax rate shown represents iha eslimated portion of the final homastead lex - E—
tale due lo spending for studants who do not belong to a union school dislriel. The
same holds true for the income cap perceniage.
33, Anlicipated cap percant to be prorated | 2.32%] | 2.35%] | 246%] | 2.54% | 33,
(141.250% x 1.80%) basedon 1A% desedon 180% basad on 1.60% basad o1 1.80%
3. Porlion of disteic! Income cap percent applied by State | 2.32% ] [ 2.36% | | 246%] | 2.54% | 34.
(100000% X2 54%) bassdon 1 60% basad on 1.60% bysed on 180X b13rd0n 1.60%
35. Percent of equalized pupils at unlon 1 35.
36. 36.

Following current statule, the base education amount would be $9,151 That would requlre base education lax rales of $0.94 and $1.43. The (ax commisioner has
allowing one year of nflation, resulting in  base amount of $8,915 and base tax rates of $0.92 and $1.41 The adminlstration also has slated that lax rales
remaln flat at $0.89 and $1.38 if statewide education spending s leve! and the base education smount Is set al $8,915. Final figures will be sat by the Legistalure
the lsglsiative sesslon the Governor
The income

DOE/Schad Finareete Prlor quré Sl:omparison EBudeliFY 14 BudzetBrad James) Fl4 ProdYIsLEA



100-100-0-00-62210-110.00
100-100-0-00-62210-119.00
100-100-0-00-62210-150.00
100-~100-0-00-62210-210.00
100-100-0-00-62210-220.00
100-100-0-00-62210-230.00
100-100-0-00-62210-240.00
100-100-0-00-62210-250.00
100-100-0-00-62210-260.00
100-100-0-00-62210-280.00
100-100-0-00-62210-290.00
100-100-0-00-62210-320.00
100-100-0-00-62210-320.32
100-100-0-00-62210-320.33
100-100-0-00-62210-430.32
100-100-0-00-62210-430.42
100-100-0-00-62210-550.33
100-100-0-00-62210-580.01
100-100-0-00-62210-580.33
100-100-0-00-62210-581.01
100-100-0-00-62210-581.32
100-100-0-00-62210-581.33
100-100-0-00-62210-581.36
100-100-0-00-62210-610.01
100-100-0-00-62210-610.32
100-100-0-00-62210-610.33
100-100-0-00-62210-610.34
100-100-0-00-62210-610.36
100-100-0-00-62210-640.33
100-100-0-00-62210-640.34
100-100-0-00-62210-640.36
100-100-0-00-62210-670.32
100-100-0-00-62210-670.33
100-100-0-00-62210-670.34
100-100-0-00-62210-670.41
100-100-0-00-62210-730.01
100-100-0-00-62210-730.02
100-100-0-00-62210-730.32
100-100-0-00-62210-730.34
100-100-0-00-62210-810.33
100-100-0-00-62210-810.34
100-100-0-00-62210-810.36

Budget Comparative Information

Improvement of Instruction (District-Wide)

Salaries

Support Staff
Supplemental Earnings
Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Svcs
Professional Sves I.T.
VKAT

Repairs & Maintenance I.T.
Spare Parts

Printing Data

Mileage Registrar
Mileage Data
Conferences Registrar
Conferences |.T.
Conferences Data
Conferences Staff Dev
Supplies Registrar
Supplies 1.T.

Supplies Data
Supplies Curriculum
Supplies Staff Dev
Textbooks Data
Textbooks Curriculum
Textbooks Staff Dev
Software I.T.

Software Data
Software Curriculum
Student Management Systems
Equipment R&M
Projection Systems
Equipment I.T.
Equipment Curriculum
Dues & Fees Data
Dues & Fees Curriculum
Dues & Fees Staff Dev

Total Improvement of Instruction

100-100-0-00-62219-110.00
100-100-0-00-62219-119.00
100-100-0-00-62219-190.00
100-100-0-00-62219-210.00
100-100-0-00-62219-220.00

TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT (District-Wide)

Salaries
Support Staff
Health Buyout
Health

FICA

192

& P PR P LR H PP P PO PP EH PP PN
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FY 2013

105,418
72,714
20,000
40,899
15,157

900
3,484
3,032

348
1,702

183
5,000
2,000
8,600
4,326

750
1,000

150

300
600

2,000
200
500

5,989

1,000

3,000
100

18,235
400

2,000

5,222

3,600

8,500

5,000

1,000

86,683
23,400
150

2,500
500
542

66,240
141,754

63,967
15,912

Proposed FY 2014

69%%%%%%%%@%%%%%@%%@%%%%%%%6969@69996—769%%696969%weﬁ%

&P P PR

108,317
69,654
20,263
46,103
15,165

946
3,606
3,032

270
1,875

189
5,000
2,000
9,702
4,326

750
1,000

150

500

300

600

300

200
500
5,989
1,000
3,000
100
15,235
400
2,000
3,320
3,600
8,500
5,000
1,000
86,683
23,400
150
2,500
500
457 125

68,653
142,225
3,000
57,774
16,132



100-100-0-00-62219-230.00
100-100-0-00-62219-240.00
100-100-0-00-62219-250.00
100-100-0-00-62219-260.00
100-100-0-00-62219-280.00
100-100-0-00-62219-290.00
100-100-0-00-62219-320.00
100-100-0-00-62219-430.00
100-100-0-00-62219-531.00
100-100-0-00-62219-531.01
100-100-0-00-62219-531.02
100-100-0-00-62219-580.00
100-100-0-00-62219-581.00
100-100-0-00-62219-610.00
100-100-0-00-62219-610.01
100-100-0-00-62219-670.00
100-100-0-00-62219-670.01
100-100-0-00-62219-670.02
100-100-0-00-62219-670.03
100-100-0-00-62219-730.00
100-100-0-00-62219-730.01
100-100-0-00-62219-730.02

Budget Comparative Information

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dentat

Flex

Professional Svcs
Repairs & Maintenance
Telephone

Internet

Cell Phone

Mileage

Conferences

Supplies

Toner

Software Subscriptions
Email & Comm. Software
Security Software
Management Software
Equipment

Servers & Infrastructure
Work Stations

Total Technology Support

100-100-0-00-62310-150.00
100-100-0-00-62310-220.00
100-100-0-00-62310-250.00
100-100-0-00-62310-260.00
100-100-0-00-62310-320.00
100-100-0-00-62310-360.00
100-100-0-00-62310-370.00
100-100-0-00-62310-520.00
100-100-0-00-62310-540.00
100-100-0-00-62310-550.00
100-100-0-00-62310-581.00
100-100-0-00-62310-610.00
100-100-0-00-62310-810.00

Board of School Trustees (District-Wide)

Supplemental Earnings
FICA

Workers Comp

ucc

Professional Svcs
Legal Services

Audit Services
Fiduciary Liability Insurance
Advertising

Printing

Conferences

Supplies

Dues & Fees

Total Board of School Trustees

100-100-0-00-62321-110.00
100-100-0-00-62321-210.00
100-100-0-00-62321-220.00
100-100-0-00-62321-230.00
100-100-0-00-62321-240.00
100-100-0-00-62321-250.00
100-100-0-00-62321-260.00
100-100-0-00-62321-280.00
100-100-0-00-62321-290.00

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE (District-Wide)

Salaries

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement
Workers Comp
UuccC

Dental

Flex

193
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FY 2013

1,165
9,197
1,321
348
2,272
244
4,250
2,000
14,214
15,573
14,708
300
6,000
500
500
1,000
2,500
750
9,000
3,306
15,000
1,450
393,471

9,058
693
118

87
5,000
19,000
26,500

3,500

5,000

1,800
450
650

3,500

75

154,822
32,501
11,844

847
1,729
1,832

174
1,136

122

Proposed FY 2014

PP P P EH P P P P P O P H UL P PP RN AP

P P N A P P PO PP PR LR

L LH N P OB P LR

1,225
9,520
1,321
360
2,499
252
4,250
2,000
24,212
15,573
7,660
300
6,000
500
500
1,000
2,500
750
9,000
3,306
15,000
1,450
396,962

9,375
77
118

90
5,000
19,000
27,825

3,500

5,000

1,800
450
650

3,500

77

159,430
36,632
12,196

890
1,790
1,832

180
1,250

126



100-100-0-00-62321-320.00
100-100-0-00-62321-440.00
100-100-0-00-62321-530.00
100-100-0-00-62321-540.00
100-100-0-00-62321-550.00
100-100-0-00-62321-580.00
100-100-0-00-62321-581.00
100-100-0-00-62321-610.00
100-100-0-00-62321-610.02
100-100-0-00-62321-612.00
100-100-0-00-62321-640.00
100-100-0-00-62321-730.00
100-100-0-00-62321-810.00

Budget Comparative Information

Professional Svcs

Leadership Prof Development

Communications
Advertising
Printing
Mileage
Conferences
Supplies
Recognitions
Copier Paper
Textbooks
Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total Superintendent’s Office

BUSINESS OFFICE (District-Wide)

100-100-0-00-62520-110.00
100-100-0-00-62520-210.00
100-100-0-00-62520-220.00
100-100-0-00-62520-230.00
100-100-0-00-62520-240.00
100-100-0-00-62520-250.00
100-100-0-00-62520-260.00
100-100-0-00-62520-280.00
100-100-0-00-62520-290.00
100-100-0-00-62520-320.00
100-100-0-00-62520-320.01
100-100-0-00-62520-440.00
100-100-0-00-62520-441.00
100-100-0-00-62520-442.00
100-100-0-00-62520-580.00
100-100-0-00-62520-581.00
100-100-0-00-62520-610.00
100-100-0-00-62520-640.00
100-100-0-00-62520-670.00
100-100-0-00-62520-730.00
100-100-0-00-62520-810.00

Salaries

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement
Workers Comp
uccC

Dental

Flex

Professional Sves
Website Maintenance
Postage Machine Rental
Copier

Copier Service
Mileage
Conferences
Supplies
Textbooks
AESOP
Equipment

Dues & Fees

Total Business Office

SECURITY (District-Wide)
100-100-0-00-62601-320.00
100-100-0-00-62601-610.00
100-100-0-00-62601-730.00

Professional Svcs
Supplies
Equipment

Total Security

100-100-0-00-63100-110.00
100-100-0-00-63100-190.00
100-100-0-00-63100-210.00
100-100-0-00-63100-220.00

FOOD SERVICE MANAGER (District-Wide)

Salaries
Health Buyout
Health

FICA

194

P PP AR AHAS
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P AP P
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FY 2013

1,400
1,500
2,000
2,500
2,100
3,000
2,500
1,350
500
5,500
200
6,810
5,000
239,367

131,787
18,660
10,082

847
5,484
1,319

174
1,136

122

157,070

2,900
44,334
39,200

1,000

1,000

2,500

450
6,276
7,200

700

432 1

1,000
4,000
3,000
8,000

68,828

6,480
5,265

Proposed FY 2014

P LD P NP PP PP PPN

P LA P D P P P EH P P P H P A HH P PP A +. P

@ P A PR
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1,400
1,500
2,000
2,500
2,100
3,000
2,500
1,350
500
5,500
200
1,810
5,000
243,686

135,837
20,957
10,392

890
5,677
1,319

180
1,250

126

164,927

9,120
2,900
44,334
40,376
1,000
1,000
2,500

450
6,276
2,200

700

10

1,000
4,000
3,000
8,000

71,279
3,000

5453



100-100-0-00-63100-230.00
100-100-0-00-63100-240.00
100-100-0-00-63100-260.00
100-100-0-00-63100-280.00
100-100-0-00-63100-290.00

Budget Comparative Information

Life
Retirement
ucc
Dental

Flex

Total Food Service Manager

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT & MINI GRANTS (District-Wide)

100-100-0-25-62210-270.00
100-100-0-25-62210-295.00
100-100-0-30-62210-270.00
100-100-0-30-62210-295.00
100-200-0-25-62210-270.00
100-200-0-25-62210-295.00
100-200-0-30-62210-270.00
100-200-0-30-62210-295.00
100-204-0-10-62210-270.00
100-204-0-10-62210-295.00

K-8 Tuition Reimb
K-8 Mini Grants
9-12 Tuition Reimb
9-12 Mini Grants
K-8 Tuition Reimb
K-8 Mini Grants
0-12 Tuition Reimb
9-12 Mini Grants
EEE Tuition Reimb
EEE Mini Grants

Total Tuition Reimbursement & Mini Grants

TRANSPORTATION (District-Wide)

100-100-0-25-62711-510.00
100-100-0-30-62711-510.00
100-200-0-25-62711-510.00
100-200-0-30-62711-510.00
100-204-0-10-62711-510.00

K-8 Transportation
9-12 Transportation
K-8 Transportation
9-12 Transportation
EEE Transportation

Total Transportation

DEBT SERVICE (District-Wide)

100-100-0-10-65100-830.00
100-100-0-10-65100-910.00
100-100-0-10-65100-910.04
100-100-0-10-65100-910.86
100-100-0-10-65100-830.86
100-100-0-10-65100-890.01
100-100-0-10-65100-890.02
100-100-0-30-65100-890 01
100-100-0-30-65100-890.02
100-100-0-30-65100-891.01
100-100-0-30-65100-891 02
100-100-0-30-65100-893.00
100-100-0-30-65100-892.01
100-100-0-30-65100-892.02
100-100-0-30-65100-892.03

TAN Interest

Deficit Note Principal

Deficit Note Interest

1997 Sl Bond Principal

1997 Si Bond Interest

2007 Sl Bond Principal

2007 Sl Bond Interest

2007 Sl Bond Principal

2007 Sl Bond Interest

2009 S| Bond Principal

2009 Sl Bond Interest
Municipal Lease 2009 3500HD
Performance Contract Principal
Performance Contract Interest
St Aid Anticipation Note Interest

Total Debt Service

K-2 General Instruction
100-100-0-10-61100-110.00
100-100-0-10-61100-110.01

Salaries
FY12 CCIl Buyout Yr 2 of 3

195
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FY 2013

389
2,109
87

568

61
83,787

60,000
3,000
60,000
3,000
18,900
3,000
18,450
3,000
8,675
3,000
181,025

297,325
195,834
114,356
145,530

60,990
81 035

108,000

280,000
77,339
105,000
73,650
105,000
73,650
65,000
44,639
12,805
41,557
10,653
47,052
1 345

1,625,623
58,263

Proposed FY 2014

PP PP P O PP AP P &R P PP
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408
2,183
90

625

63
83,101

78,182
3,000
78,182
3,000
24,627
3,000
15,345
3,000

3,000
211,336

299,745
197,324
115,287
186,333
61,486
175

125,000
145,162
13,064
275,000
62,779
105,000
69,308
105,000
69,308
65,000
43,338

43,498

8,713

32,372
1162

1,347,861
58,263



100-100-0-10-61100-110.02
100-100-0-10-61100-119.00
100-100-0-10-61100-120.00
100-100-0-10-61100-150.00
100-100-0-10-61100-190.00
100-100-0-10-61100-210.00
100-100-0-10-61100-220.00
100-100-0-10-61100-230.00
100-100-0-10-61100-240.00
100-100-0-10-61100-250.00
100-100-0-10-61100-260.00
100-100-0-10-61100-280.00
100-100-0-10-61100-290.00
100-100-0-10-61100-430.12
100-100-0-10-61100-510.00
100-100-0-10-61100-610.01
100-100-0-10-61100-610.03
100-100-0-10-61100-610.04
100-100-0-10-61100-610.05
100-100-0-10-61100-612.00
100-100-0-10-61100-640.00
100-100-0-10-61100-670.00
100-100-0-10-61100-730.00

Budget Comparative Information

FY13 CCl Buyout Yr 1 of 3
Support Staff

Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

uccC

Dental

Flex

R&M Performing Arts/Music
Homeless Transportation
Supplies K-2

Supplies Visual Arts
Supplies Phys Ed
Supplies Math

Copier Paper

Texbooks & Periodicals
Software

Equipment

Total K-2 General Instruction

K-2 504 SERVICES

100-100-0-10-61154-320.00

Professional Services

Total K-2 504 Services

K-2 GUIDANCE

100-100-0-10-62120-110.00
100-100-0-10-62120-150.00
100-100-0-10-62120-210.00
100-100-0-10-62120-220.00
100-100-0-10-62120-230.00
100-100-0-10-62120-250.00
100-100-0-10-62120-260.00
100-100-0-10-62120-280.00
100-100-0-10-62120-290.00
100-100-0-10-62120-320.00
100-100-0-10-62120-610.00
100-100-0-10-62120-640.00

Salaries
Supplemental Earnings
Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp

UccC

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Supplies

Texbooks

Total K-2 Guidance

100-100-0-10-62410-110.00
100-100-0-10-62410-120.00
100-100-0-10-62410-210.00
100-100-0-10-62410-220.00
100-100-0-10-62410-230.00

ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE (K-2)

Salaries

Temporary Coverage
Health

FICA

Life
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FY 2013

37,768
104,768
36,250
20,032
4,000
315,827
144,333
3,233
5,036
12,193
2,843
18,177
2,010
125

17,400
3,500
2,500
3,000
3,500

22,502
1,000
3,865

2,447,747

26,726
726

73,860

1,061

15,608

5,731

106

1,298

87

568

61

500

1,125

450
100

98,640
3,185
15,424
7,790
477

Proposed FY 2014
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37,768
97,332
37,338
19,796
2,000
332,570
122,427
2,672
4,540
12,193
2,300
15,620
1,642
125
7,500
17,400
3,500
2,500
3,000
3,500
22,502
1,000
3,865
2,159,214

26,726
2 726

76,076
1,093
17,583
5,903
111
1,298
90

625

63

500
1,125
450

1 7

101,353
17,374

7,754
501



100-100-0-10-62410-250.00
100-100-0-10-62410-260.00
100-100-0-10-62410-280.00
100-100-0-10-62410-290.00
100-100-0-10-62410-320.00
100-100-0-10-62410-580.00
100-100-0-10-62410-610.00
100-100-0-10-62410-640.00
100-100-0-10-62410-730.00
100-100-0-10-62410-810.00

Budget Comparative Information

Workers Comp

uccC

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Mileage

Supplies

Texbooks
Equipment

Dues & Fees

Total K-2 Principal's Office

100-100-0-15-61100-110.00
100-100-0-15-61100-119 00
100-100-0-15-61100-120.00
100-100-0-15-61100-150.00
100-100-0-15-61100-190.00
100-100-0-15-61100-210.00
100-100-0-15-61100-220.00
100-100-0-15-61100-230.00
100-100-0-15-61100-240.00
100-100-0-15-61100-250.00
100-100-0-15-61100-260.00
100-100-0-15-61100-280.00
100-100-0-15-61100-290.00
100-100-0-15-61100-430.12
100-100-0-15-61100-510.00
100-100-0-15-61100-610.01
100-100-0-15-61100-610.03
100-100-0-15-61100-610 04
100-100-0-15-61100-610.05
100-100-0-15-61100-612.00
100-100-0-15-61100-640.00
100-100-0-15-61100-670.00
100-100-0-15-61100-730.00

ELEMENTARY GENERAL INSTRUCTION (3-5)

Salaries

Support Staff
Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

R&M Performing Arts/Music
Homeless Transportation
Supplies 3-5

Supplies Visual Arts
Supplies Phys Ed
Supplies Math

Copier Paper
Texbooks

Software

Equipment

Total 3-5 Instruction

ELEMENTARY 504 SERVICES (3-5)

100-100-0-15-61154-320.00

Professional Services

Total 3-5 504 Services

ELEMENTARY GUIDANCE (3-5)

100-100-0-15-62120-110.00
100-100-0-15-62120-210.00
100-100-0-15-62120-220.00
100-100-0-15-62120-230.00
100-100-0-15-62120-250.00
100-100-0-15-62120-260.00
100-100-0-15-62120-280.00

Salaries

Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp
uccC

Dental

197

FY 2013 Proposed FY 2014
$ 400 $ 400
$ 87 § 90
$ 568 $ 625
$ 61 $ 63
$ 450 § 450
$ 90 $ 90
$ 3,070 § 3,855
3 400 § 400
$ 405 § 405
$ 315 ¢ 315
$ 131 1 675
$ 941,197 $ 1,191,660
$ 115041 § 70,325
$ 36,250 $ 37,338
$ 20,032 ¢ 23,813
$ 4,000 §$ 6,000
$ 256,529 $ 303,147
$ 85483 % 101,679
$ 2119 § 2,449
$ 4,756 $ 3,312
) 12,193 § 12,193
$ 1,944 $ 2,116
$ 11,077 $ 13,746
$ 2832 § 1,483
$ 125 § 125
$ - $ 7,500
$ 17,400 $ 17,400
5 3,500 % 3,500
$ 2500 3 2,500
$ 3,000 $ 3,000
$ 3,500 § 3,500
$ 22,502 $ 22,502
$ 1,000 % 1,000
$ 3,865 $ 3,865
$ 1,551,744 § 1,834,152
$ 4,000 $ 4,000
$ $ 000
$ 62,248 % 63,749
$ 15,608 $ 17,583
$ 4,762 § 4,877
$ 106 $ 111
$ 1,297 § 1,297
$ 87 $ 90
$ 568 § 625



100-100-0-15-62120-290.00
100-100-0-15-62120-320.00
100-100-0-15-62120-610.00
100-100-0-15-62120-640.00

Budget Comparative Information

Flex

Professional Services
Supplies

Texbooks

Total 3-5 Guidance

100-100-0-15-62410-110.00
100-100-0-15-62410-210.00
100-100-0-15-62410-220.00
100-100-0-15-62410-230.00
100-100-0-15-62410-250.00
100-100-0-15-62410-260.00
100-100-0-15-62410-280.00
100-100-0-15-62410-290.00
100-100-0-15-62410-320.00
100-100-0-15-62410-580.00
100-100-0-15-62410-610.00
100-100-0-15-62410-640.00
100-100-0-15-62410-730.00
100-100-0-15-62410-810.00

ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE (3-5)

Salaries

Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp
uccC

Dental

Flex
Professional Services
Mileage
Supplies
Texbooks
Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total 3-5 Principal’s Office

ELEMENTARY HEALTH (K-5)

100-100-0-20-62130-110.00
100-100-0-20-62130-210.00
100-100-0-20-62130-220.00
100-100-0-20-62130-230.00
100-100-0-20-62130-250.00
100-100-0-20-62130-260.00
100-100-0-20-62130-280.00
100-100-0-20-62130-290.00
100-100-0-20-62130-320.00
100-100-0-20-62130-580.00
100-100-0-20-62130-610.00
100-100-0-20-62130-640.00
100-100-0-20-62130-730.00
100-100-0-20-62130-810.00

Salaries
Health

FICA

Life

wcC

uccC

Dental

Flex
Professional Services
Mileage
Supplies
Texbooks
Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total Elementary Health

Dean of Students (K-5)

100-100-0-20-62410-110.00
100-100-0-20-62410-210.00
100-100-0-20-62410-220.00
100-100-0-20-62410-230.00
100-100-0-20-62410-250.00
100-100-0-20-62410-260.00
100-100-0-20-62410-280.00
100-100-0-20-62410-290.00
100-100-0-20-62410-320.00

Salaries

Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
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61

500
1,125
450
86,812

92,475
15,424
7,074
477
400

87

568

61

450

90
3,070
400
405
315
121,296

50,826
5,922
3,888
106
981
87
568
61
450
90
3,070
400
405
315

67,169

77,063
15,424
5,895
477
400

87

568

61
450

Proposed FY 2014
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63
500
1,125
450

95,018
17,374
7,269
501
400

90

625

63

450

90
3,855
400
405
315
126,855

57,645
17,583
4,410
111
981

90

625

63

450

90
3,070
400
405
315
86,238

79,182
17,374
6,057
501
400

90

625

63

450



100-100-0-20-62410-580.00
100-100-0-20-62410-610.00
100-100-0-20-62410-640.00
100-100-0-20-62410-730.00
100-100-0-20-62410-810.00

Budget Comparative Information

Miteage
Supplies
Texbooks
Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total Dean of Students Office K-5

ELEMENTARY LIBRARY (K-8)

100-100-0-25-62222-110.00
100-100-0-25-62222-119.00
100-100-0-25-62222-190.00
100-100-0-25-62222-210.00
100-100-0-25-62222-220.00
100-100-0-25-62222-230.00
100-100-0-25-62222-240.00
100-100-0-25-62222-250.00
100-100-0-25-62222-260.00
100-100-0-25-62222-280.00
100-100-0-25-62222-290.00
100-100-0-25-62222-430.00
100-100-0-25-62222-610.00
100-100-0-25-62222-640.00
100-100-0-25-62222-670.00

Salaries
Support Staff
Health Buyout
Health

FICA

Life
Retirement
Workers Comp
uccC

Dental

Flex

Repairs & Maintenance
Supplies
Texbooks
Software

Total K-8 Elementary Library

Plant Maintenance (K-8)

100-100-0-25-62600-110.00
100-100-0-25-62600-119.00
100-100-0-25-62600-120.00
100-100-0-25-62600-150.00
100-100-0-25-62600-190.00
100-100-0-25-62600-210.00
100-100-0-25-62600-220.00
100-100-0-25-62600-230.00
100-100-0-25-62600-240.00
100-100-0-25-62600-250.00
100-100-0-25-62600-260.00
100-100-0-25-62600-280.00
100-100-0-25-62600-220.00
100-100-0-25-62600-320.00
100-100-0-25-62600-411.00
100-100-0-25-62600-421.00
100-100-0-25-62600-430.00
100-100-0-25-62600-435.00
100-100-0-25-62600-520.00
100-100-0-25-62600-610.00
100-100-0-25-62600-621.00
100-100-0-25-62600-622.00
100-100-0-25-62600-626.00
100-100-0-25-62600-710.00

Salaries

Support Staff
Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Water & Sewer
Garbage Removal
Repairs & Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance

Supplies

Heating Fuel
Electricity

Gasoline

Grounds Improvement

199
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FY 2013

90
3,070
400

405

315
104,705

140,106
15,071
1,500
27,249
11,986
265

622
1,618
261
1,136
183
1,000
1,900
14,790
1,850
219,537

38,750
182,989
10,000

5,000
63,951
18,111

553

9,661

29,780

697
3,692
456
20,000

9,744
14,000

222,624

5,000
40,874
56,985
71,786

119,579

5,356

13,000

Proposed FY 2014
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90
1,500
400
405
315

107

147,652
15,625
1,500
19,788
12,605
279
644
1,618
270
1,250
189
1,000
1,900
14,790
1,850
220,960

40,107
215,102
15,525
20,000
5,000
52,973
22,624
630
11,006
29,780
810
4,686
537
20,000
9,744
14,000
222,624
5,000
45,604
56,985
71,786
119,579
5,356
13,000



100-100-0-25-62600-730.00

Budget Comparative Information

Equipment

Total K-8 Plant Maintenance

100-100-0-30-61100-110.00
100-100-0-30-61100-120.00
100-100-0-30-61100-150.00
100-100-0-30-61100-190.00
100-100-0-30-61100-210.00
100-100-0-30-61100-220.00
100-100-0-30-61100-230.00
100-100-0-30-61100-250.00
100-100-0-30-61100-260.00
100-100-0-30-61100-280.00
100-100-0-30-61100-290.00
100-100-0-30-61100-320.00
100-100-0-30-61100-510.00
100-100-0-30-61100-580.00
100-100-0-30-61100-581.00
100-100-0-30-61100-610.01
100-100-0-30-61100-610.02
100-100-0-30-61100-610.03
100-100-0-30-61100-610.04
100-100-0-30-61100-610.05
100-100-0-30-61100-610.06
100-100-0-30-61100-612.00
100-100-0-30-61100-640.00
100-100-0-30-61100-670.00
100-100-0-30-61100-730.00
100-100-0-30-61100-730.01
100-100-0-30-61100-730.03
100-100-0-30-61100-810.00
100-100-0-30-61100-810.01

Total Middle

MIDDLE 504 SERVICES (6-8)

100-100-0-30-61154-119.00
100-100-0-30-61154-120.00
100-100-0-30-61154-220.00
100-100-0-30-61154-320.00
100-100-0-30-61154-510.00
100-100-0-30-61154-560.00

MIDDLE GENERAL INSTRUCTION (6-8)

Salaries

Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Homeless Transportation
Mileage

Conferences

General Supplies 6-8
Supplies Visual Arts
Supplies Phys Ed
Supplies Math

Design Technology
FCS/Health

Copier Paper
Texbooks

Software

Equipment

Equipment - Art Team
Equipment Phys Ed
Dues & Fees

Dues & Fees - Art Team

General Instruction

Support Staff
Temporary Coverage
FICA

Professional Services
Transportation

Tuition

Total Middle 504 Services

MIDDLE GUIDANCE (6-8)

100-100-0-30-62120-110.00
100-100-0-30-62120-150.00
100-100-0-30-62120-210.00
100-100-0-30-62120-220.00
100-100-0-30-62120-230.00

Salaries

Supplemental Earnings
Health

FICA

Life

200
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FY 2013

16,000
958,588

968,031
30,000
17,973

3,500

170,805

77,992
1,908
6,301
1,656
8,805
1,095

800
750
3,200

3,430
262
86,719
5,000
20,000
115,411

71,576
5,922

5,476
106

Proposed FY 2014

$
$
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16,000
1,018,457

1 151,595
37,338
18,077

1,500
254,086
92,451
2,282
6,301
1,891
11,246
1,263
800
7,500
750
3,200

3,430
262
86,719
5,000
20,000
115,411

76,076
1,093
6,673
5,903

111



100-100-0-30-62120-250.00
100-100-0-30-62120-260.00
100-100-0-30-62120-280.00
100-100-0-30-62120-290.00
100-100-0-30-62120-320.00
100-100-0-30-62120-610.00
100-100-0-30-62120-640.00

Total Middle

MIDDLE HEALTH (6-8)

100-100-0-30-62130-119.00
100-100-0-30-62130-210.00
100~100-0-30-62130-220.00
100-100-0-30-62130-230.00
100-100-0-30-62130-240.00
100-100-0-30-62130-250.00
100-100-0-30-62130-260.00
100-100-0-30-62130-280.00
100-100-0-30-62130-290.00
100-100-0-30-62130-320.00
100-100-0-30-62130-580.00
100-100-0-30-62130-610.00
100-100-0-30-62130-640.00
100-100-0-30-62130-730.00
100-100-0-30-62130-810.00

Budget Comparative Information

Workers Comp

uccC

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Supplies

Texbooks

Guidance

Support Staff
Health

FICA

Life
Retirement
Workers Comp
ucc

Dental

Flex
Professional Services
Mileage
Supplies
Texbooks
Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total Middle Health

100-100-0-30-62140-320.01

MIDDLE PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES (6-8)

M.Bloom LLC

Total HS Psychological Services

MIDDLE PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE (6-8)

100-100-0-30-62410-110.00
100-100-0-30-62410-210.00
100-100-0-30-62410-220.00
100-100-0-30-62410-230.00
100-100-0-30-62410-250.00
100-100-0-30-62410-260.00
100-100-0-30-62410-280.00
100-100-0-30-62410-290.00
100-100-0-30-62410-320.00
100-100-0-30-62410-530.00
100-100-0-30-62410-580.00
100-100-0-30-62410-581.00
100-100-0-30-62410-610.00
100-100-0-30-62410-640.00
100-100-0-30-62410-670.00
100-100-0-30-62410-730.00

Salaries

Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp
ucc

Dental

Flex
Professional Services
Communications
Mileage
Conferences
Supplies
Texbooks
Software
Equipment

201
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FY 2013

1,200
87

568

61
1,000
2,250
900

89 146

30,938
12,737
2,367
53
1,298
280

87

568

61

450

90
3,070
400
405
315
53,119

37,582
37,582

90,000
17,979
6,885
477
1,200
87

568

61
2,000
500
500
1,000
1,700
500
500
2,700

Proposed FY 2014
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1,200
90

625

63
1,000
2,250
900
95,984

32,581
14,364
2,492
56
1,343
280

90

625

63

450

90
3,070
400
405
315
56,624

37,582
37,582

92,475
20,013
7,074
501
1,200
90

625

63
2,000
500
500
1,000
1,700
500
500
1,900



100-100-0-30-62410-810 00

Budget Comparative Information

Dues & Fees

Total Middle Principal's Office

HS GENERAL INSTRUCTION (9-12)

100-100-3-30-61100-110.00
100-100-3-30-61100-110.01
100-100-3-30-61100-110.02
100-100-3-30-61100-119.00
100-100-3-30-61100-120.00
100-100-3-30-61100-150.00
100-100-3-30-61100-190.00
100-100-3-30-61100-210.00
100-100-3-30-61100-220.00
100-100-3-30-61100-230.00
100-100-3-30-61100-240.00
100-100-3-30-61100-250.00
100-100-3-30-61100-260.00
100-100-3-30-61100-280.00
100-100-3-30-61100-290.00
100-100-3-30-61100-320.02
100-100-3-30-61100-320.09
100-100-3-30-61100-320.12
100-100-3-30-61100-430.02
100-100-3-30-61100-430.09
100-100-3-30-61100-430.12
100-100-3-30-61100-430.21
100-100-3-30-61100-440.21
100-100-3-30-61100-440.28
100-100-3-30-61100-510.00
100-100-3-30-61100-530.28
100-100-3-30-61100-540.28
100-100-3-30-61100-560.00
100-100-3-30-61100-560.01
100-100-3-30-61100-560.03
100-100-3-30-61100-580.03
100-100-3-30-61100-580 05
100-100-3-30-61100-580.06
100-100-3-30-61100-580.08
100-100-3-30-61100-580 11
100-100-3-30-61100-580.12
100-100-3-30-61100-580.15
100-100-3-30-61100-580.21
100-100-3-30-61100-610.00
100-100-3-30-61100-610.02
100-100-3-30-61100-610.03
100-100-3-30-61100-610.05
100-100-3-30-61100-610 06
100-100-3-30-61100-610.08
100-100-3-30-61100-610.09
100-100-3-30-61100-610.11
100-100-3-30-61100-610.12

Salaries

Buyout

Buyout

Support Staff

Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

uccC

Dental

Flex

Prof Svcs Visual Arts
Prof Svecs F&CS

Prof Svcs Arts/Music
R&M Visual Arts

R&M F&CS

R&M Performing Arts/Music
R&M Drivers Ed

Rental Drivers Ed

Rental Drama

Homeless Transportation
Postage Drama
Advertising Drama
Virtual High School

UVM Course

VT Online Collaborative
Mileage Business
Mileage English

Mileage World Language
Mileage Phys Ed
Mileage Math

Miteage Perf Arts/Music
Mileage Social Studies
Mileage Drivers Ed
Supplies

Supplies Visual Arts
Supplies Business Ed
Supplies English/Lang Arts
Supplies World Language
Supplies Phys Ed
Supplies F&CS

Supplies Math

Supplies Performing Arts/Music

202

PR LR P AP PR EB LA PR NP PR RH & PH

&hH hH P R AP

&I P

P P PP AP APPR

FY 2013

2,100
128,757

2,136,940
57,812
14,202
84,261
60,240
39,915

4,000
468,417
183,400

4,275

3,318

19,690
4,691
22,438
2,548
400
300

5,770

2,000

2,000

700

5,700
5,056

75
300
3,500

500
1,100
1,000

2,000
500
300

9,518

13,600

1,751

1,000

2,329
997

8,400

1,500
900

Proposed FY 2014

$
$
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2,200
132,841

2,218,572
57,812
14,202
87,694
62,047
48,435

5,000
512,105
190,773

4,320

3,435

19,690
4,351
23,743
2,546
400
300

5,770

2,000

2,000

700
300

5,000

5,056

7,500

75
300

3,500

1,364

4,000

200
500
1,100
1,000
900
2,000
1,500
300
9,518
13,600

1,751

1,000

2,329

997
9,000
1,500
900



100-100-3-30-61100-610.13
100-100-3-30-61100-610.15
100-100-3-30-61100-610.21
100-100-3-30-61100-610.28
100-100-3-30-61100-612.00
100-100-3-30-61100-626.21
100-100-3-30-61100-640.02
100-100-3-30-61100-640.05
100-100-3-30-61100-640.06
100-100-3-30-61100-640.09
100-100-3-30-61100-640.11
100-100-3-30-61100-640.12
100-100-3-30-61100-640.13
100-100-3-30-61100-640.15
100-100-3-30-61100-640.21
100-100-3-30-61100-650.00
100-100-3-30-61100-650.09
100-100-3-30-61100-670.02
100-100-3-30-61100-670.03
100-100-3-30-61100-670.11
100-100-3-30-61100-670.13
100-100-3-30-61100-730.00
100-100-3-30-61100-730.02
100-100-3-30-61100-730.03
100-100-3-30-61100-730.05
100-100-3-30-61100-730.06
100-100-3-30-61100-730.08
100-100-3-30-61100-730.09
100-100-3-30-61100-730.11
100-100-3-30-61100-730.12
100-100-3-30-61100-730.13
100-100-3-30-61100-730.15
100-100-3-30-61100-730.21
100-100-3-30-61100-730.24
100-100-3-30-61100-730.28
100-100-3-30-61100-810.03
100-100-3-30-61100-810.05
100-100-3-30-61100-810.06
100-100-3-30-61100-810.11
100-100-3-30-61100-810.12
100-100-3-30-61100-810.13
100-100-3-30-61100-810.15
100-100-3-30-61100-810.21
100-100-3-30-61100-810.28

Budget Comparative Information

Supplies Science

Supplies Social Studies
Supplies Drivers Ed
Supplies Drama

Copier Paper

Gasoline Drivers Ed
Textbooks Visual Arts
Textbooks English/Lang Arts
Textbooks World Language
Textbooks F&CS
Textbooks Math

Textbooks Performing Arts/Music

Textbooks Science
Textbooks Social Studies
Textbooks Drivers Ed
Audio Visual

Audio Visual F&CS
Software Visual Arts
Software Business Ed
Software Math

Software Science
Equipment General
Equipment Visual Arts
Equipment Business Ed
Equipment Eng/Lang Arts
Equipment World Language
Equipment Phys Ed
Equipment F&CS
Equipment Math

Equipment Perf Arts/Music
Equipment Science
Equipment Social Studies
Equipment Drivers Ed
Equipment Audio/Visual
Equipment Drama

Dues & Fees Business Ed
Dues & Fees English/Lang Arts
Dues & Fees World Language
Dues & Fees Math

Dues & Fees Perf Arts/Music
Dues & Fees Science

Dues & Fees Social Studies
Dues & Fees Drivers Ed
Dues & Fees Drama

Total HS Instruction

HS 504 SERVICES (9-12)

100-100-3-30-61154-510.00
100-100-3-30-61154-560.00

Transportation
Tuition

Total HS 504 Services
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FY 2013

1,800
250
125

2,000

11,000

6,000

500
11,700

7,000
800

4,000

4,500

4,900

7,712
380
800
550

1,000

1,000

1,180
300

7,900

2,700

6,219

1,053

3,500

3,500

3,000
500

3,150

4,800

4,700
358

1,808

1,170

42

4,820
100

2,600

1,500

1,125

2,800
300
500

2,000
15,750
17 750

Proposed FY 2014

PP PR PO OLDLPD PP PADD DAL PALLDAR PR DN LD LR PP DB P L NP N RPN

& P AP

2,800
250
125

2,000

11,000

6,000

500
11,700
7,000

7,000
4,500
4,900
7,712
380
800
550
1,000
1,000
1,180
300
7,900
2,700
6,019
1,053
3,500
3,500
3,000
500
3,150
5,800
3,700
358
1,808
1,170
42
4,820
100
2,600
1,000
1,125
2,800
200
500
127

2,000
15,750
17 750



EXTRA CURRICULAR

100-100-3-30-61400-110.20
100-100-3-30-61400-150.20
100-100-3-30-61400-190.20
100-100-3-30-61400-220.20
100-100-3-30-61400-230.20
100-100-3-30-61400-240.20
100-100-3-30-61400-250.20
100-100-3-30-61400-260.20
100-100-3-30-61400-290.20
100-100-3-30-61400-320.20
100-100-3-30-61400-430.20
100-100-3-30-61400-440.20
100-100-3-30-61400-510.20
100-100-3-30-61400-580.20
100-100-3-30-61400-610.20
100-100-3-30-61400-640.20
100-100-3-30-61400-670.20
100-100-3-30-61400-730.20
100-100-3-30-61400-810.20

Budget Comparative Information

Salaries

Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Flex

Professional Svcs
Repairs & Maintenance
Rentals

Transportation

Mileage

Supplies

Textbooks

Software

Equipment

Dues & Fees

Total Extra Curricular

HS GUIDANCE (9-12)

100-100-3-30-62120-110.00
100-100-3-30-62120-110.02
100-100-3-30-62120-119.00
100-100-3-30-62120-150.00
100-100-3-30-62120-210.00
100-100-3-30-62120-220 00
100-100-3-30-62120-230.00
100-100-3-30-62120-240.00
100-100-3-30-62120-250.00
100-100-3-30-62120-260.00
100-100-3-30-62120-280.00
100-100-3-30-62120-290.00
100-100-3-30-62120-320.00
100-100-3-30-62120-440.00
100-100-3-30-62120-530 00
100-100-3-30-62120-550.00
100-100-3-30-62120-580.00
100-100-3-30-62120-610.00
100-100-3-30-62120-640.00
100-100-3-30-62120-730.00
100-100-3-30-62120-810.00
100-100-3-30-62120-810.01

Salaries

Buyout

Support Staff
Supplemental Earnings
Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Rentals
Communications
Printing

Mileage

Supplies

Texbooks

Equipment

Dues & Fees
Graduation Dues & Fees

Total HS Guidance

HS HEALTH (9-12)

100-100-3-30-62130-110.00

Salaries
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FY 2013

41,200
209,900
1,500
19,324
185
1,154
2,476
87

30
25,710
4,300
18,000
67,000
3,200
30,000
800
1,100
45,457
38,000
509,423

209,882
14,566
58,498
10,944
68,756
22,483

494
2,524
3,017

523
2,840

346
1,500
2,300

700
2,100

200
2,000

300
2,465
6,000

412,438

101,082

Proposed FY 2014

PP LB L PP DDA APARDND LA PP PR

PR P PO L P PP DN P PRLD RN RPN

42,672
216,744
1,500
19,960
194
1,194
2,476
90

44
25,710
4,300
18,000
67,000
3,200
30,000
800
1,100
45,457
38,000
518,441

216,595
14,566
26,980
12,830
64,849
20,729

461
1,112
3,017

450
2,499

295

200

700
1,100
200
4,000
300
2,465
6,000
6,600
385,948

87,262



100-100-3-30-62130-120.00
100-100-3-30-62130-210.00
100-100-3-30-62130-220.00
100-100-3-30-62130-230.00
100-100-3-30-62130-250.00
100-100-3-30-62130-260.00
100-100-3-30-62130-280.00
100-100-3-30-62130-290.00
100-100-3-30-62130-320.00
100-100-3-30-62130-580.00
100-100-3-30-62130-610.00
100-100-3-30-62130-640 00
100-100-3-30-62130-670.00
100-100-3-30-62130-730.00
100-100-3-30-62130-810.00

Budget Comparative Information

Substitutes
Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp
ucc

Dental

Flex
Professional Services
Mileage
Supplies
Texbooks
Software
Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total HS Health

HS LIBRARY (9-12)

100-100-3-30-62222-110.00
100-100-3-30-62222-119.00
100-100-3-30-62222-210.00
100-100-3-30-62222-220.00
100-100-3-30-62222-230.00
100-100-3-30-62222-240.00
100-100-3-30-62222-250.00
100-100-3-30-62222-260.00
100-100-3-30-62222-280.00
100-100-3-30-62222-290.00
100-100-3-30-62222-610.00
100-100-3-30-62222-640.00
100-100-3-30-62222-670.00
100-100-3-30-62222-730.00
100-100-3-30-62222-810.00

Salaries
Support Staff
Health

FICA

Life
Retirement
Workers Comp
ucc

Dental

Flex
Supplies
Texbooks
Software
Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total HS Library

HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE (9-12)

100-100-3-30-62410-110.00
100-100-3-30-62410-210.00
100-100-3-30-62410-220.00
100-100-3-30-62410-230.00
100-100-3-30-62410-250.00
100-100-3-30-62410-260.00
100-100-3-30-62410-280.00
100-100-3-30-62410-290.00
100-100-3-30-62410-320.00
100-100-3-30-62410-530.00
100-100-3-30-62410-580.00
100-100-3-30-62410-581.00
100-100-3-30-62410-610.00
100-100-3-30-62410-640.00

Salaries

Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp
ucc

Dental

Flex
Professional Services
Communications
Mileage
Conferences
Supplies
Texbooks
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FY 2013

31,462
7,733
212
705
174
1,136
122
350
500
1,900
250

900
270
146,796

54,634
16,742
12,402
5,460
159
748
658
174
1,136
122
500
16,936
644
3,735
160
114,210

170,471
21,277
13,041

953
2,576
174
1,136
122
3,000
8,280
1,350
2,000
3,500
270

Proposed FY 2014

P AP AL PPN LN PR R PR

PN P LR PR PP

RPN PP PPN P

1,500
35,445
6,676
223
705
180
1,250
126
350
500
1,900

250
900
280
137,547

56,156

6,673
4,296
111

658

90

625

63

500
16,936
644
3,735
160
90,647

175,159
23,966
13,400

1,002
2,576

180
1,250

126
3,000
8,280
1,350
2,000
3,500

270



100-100-3-30-62410-730.00
100-100-3-30-62410-810.00

Budget Comparative Information

Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total HS Principal's Office

9-12 PLANT MAINTENANCE

100-100-3-30-62600-110.00
100-100-3-30-62600-119.00
100-100-3-30-62600-120.00
100-100-3-30-62600-150.00
100-100-3-30-62600-190.00
100-100-3-30-62600-210.00
100-100-3-30-62600-220.00
100-100-3-30-62600-230.00
100-100-3-30-62600-240.00
100-100-3-30-62600-250.00
100-100-3-30-62600-260.00
100-100-3-30-62600-280.00
100-100-3-30-62600-290.00
100-100-3-30-62600-320.00
100-100-3-30-62600-411.00
100-100-3-30-62600-421.00
100-100-3-30-62600-430.00
100-100-3-30-62600-435.00
100-100-3-30-62600-440.00
100-100-3-30-62600-520.00
100-100-3-30-62600-580.00
100-100-3-30-62600-610.00
100-100-3-30-62600-621.00
100-100-3-30-62600-622.00
100-100-3-30-62600-626.00
100-100-3-30-62600-710.00
100-100-3-30-62600-730.00

Salaries

Support Staff
Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Water & Sewer
Garbage Removal
Repairs & Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Rentals

Insurance

Mileage

Supplies

Heating Fuel
Electricity

Gasoline

Grounds Improvement
Equipment

Total 9-12 Plant Maintenance

100-200-0-00-62420-110.00
100-200-0-00-62420-119.00
100-200-0-00-62420-210.00
100-200-0-00-62420-220.00
100-200-0-00-62420-230.00
100-200-0-00-62420-240.00
100-200-0-00-62420-250.00
100-200-0-00-62420-260.00
100-200-0-00-62420-280.00
100-200-0-00-62420-290.00
100-200-0-00-62420-320.00
100-200-0-00-62420-360.00
100-200-0-00-62420-430.00
100-200-0-00-62420-530.00
100-200-0-00-62420-531.00

SPED COORDINATORS OFFICE (District-Wide)

Salaries

Support Staff

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Legal Services
Repairs & Maintenance
Communications
Telephone
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1,484
4,400
234,034

38,750
287,560
15,000
16,500
2,000
85,407
27,525
658
13,785
23,059
1,110
4,260
623
15,500
9,000
14,335
236,225
7,355
5,000
40,874
2,000
54,583
57,900
120,170
7,204
17,572
16,000
111

96,013
31,139
25,949
9,727
848
1,880
2,370
174
1,136
122
4,000
10,000
500
3,300
1,830

Proposed FY 2014

$
$
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1,485
8,000
245,544

40,107
270,137
15,525
17,750
3,000
86,844
26,509
630
13,194
23,059
1,063
4,061
581
15,500
9,000
14,335
236,225
7,355
5,000
45,605
2,000
54,583
57,900
120,170
7,204
16,5672
16,000
1 109,898

98,653
32,292
29,247
10,017
872
1,946
2,370
180
1,250
126
4,000
10,000
500
3,300
1,830



100-200-0-00-62420-540.00
100-200-0-00-62420-580.00
100-200-0-00-62420-581.00
100-200-0-00-62420-610.00
100-200-0-00-62420-612.00
100-200-0-00-62420-640.00
100-200-0-00-62420-670.00
100-200-0-00-62420-730.00
100-200-0-00-62420-810.00

Budget Comparative Information

Advertising
Mileage
Conferences
Supplies
Copier Paper
Textbooks
Software
Equipment
Dues & Fees

Total Sped Coordinators Office

100-200-0-10-61200-110.00
100-200-0-10-61200-119.00
100-200-0-10-61200-120.00
100-200-0-10-61200-150.00
100-200-0-10-61200-190.00
100-200-0-10-61200-210.00
100-200-0-10-61200-220.00
100-200-0-10-61200-230.00
100-200-0-10-61200-240.00
100-200-0-10-61200-250.00
100-200-0-10-61200-260.00
100-200-0-10-61200-280.00
100-200-0-10-61200-290.00
100-200-0-10-61200-510.00
100-200-0-10-61200-531.00
100-200-0-10-61200-560.00
100-200-0-10-61200-580.00
100-200-0-10-61200-610.00
100-200-0-10-61200-640.00
100-200-0-10-61200-670.00
100-200-0-10-61200-730.00

SPED ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION (K-5)

Salaries
Support Staff
Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout
Health

FICA

Life
Retirement
Workers Comp
uCccC

Dental

Flex

Qutplaced Transportation

Telephone
Outplaced Tuition
Mileage

Supplies
Textbooks
Software
Equipment

Total Sped Elementary Instruction

100-200-0-10-62120-320.00

Total Sped Elementary Guidance & Social Services

100-200-0-10-62130-320.00

SPED ELEMENTARY GUIDANCE & SOCIAL SERVICES (K-5)

Professional Services

SPED ELEMENTARY HEALTH SERVICES (K-5)

Professional Services

Total Sped Elementary Health Services

100-200-0-10-62140-110.00
100-200-0-10-62140-220.00
100-200-0-10-62140-320.00
100-200-0-10-62140-610.00

SPED ELEMENTARY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES (K-5)

Salaries

FICA

Professional Services
Supplies

Total Sped Elementary Psychological Services
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4,600
1,250
2,500
2,500
1,500
250
3,200
1,600
600
206,988

600,876
465,515
24,000
21,365
19,000
307,238
86,503
2,742
18,947
13,100
3,529
19,030
2,467
49,957
800
249,150
2,000
6,000
5,500
1,000
7,100
1,905,818

36,019
36,019

65,914
65,914

22,382
1,712

541
24,635

Proposed FY 2014
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4,600
1,250
2,500
2,500
1,500
250
3,200
1,600
600
214,583

527,251
494,140
24,720
22,113
11,000
349,446
82,561
2,699
20,621
13,100
3,466
20,931
2,431
54,453
800
271,574
2,000
6,000
5,500
4,500
3,600
1,922,905

39,261
39,261

11,053
846
12,000
541
24,440



100-200-0-10-62150-110.00
100-200-0-10-62150-150.00
100-200-0-10-62150-190.00
100-200-0-10-62150-210.00
100-200-0-10-62150-220.00
100-200-0-10-62150-230.00
100-200-0-10-62150-250.00
100-200-0-10-62150-260.00
100-200-0-10-62150-280.00
100-200-0-10-62150-290.00
100-200-0-10-62150-320.00
100-200-0-10-62150-580.00
100-200-0-10-62150-610.00
100-200-0-10-62150-730.00

Budget Comparative Information

SPED ELEMENTARY SPEECH & AUDIOLOGY (K-5)

Salaries
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp

uccec

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Mileage

Supplies

Equipment

Total Sped Elementary Speech & Audiology

100-200-0-10-62160-110.00
100-200-0-10-62160-220.00
100-200-0-10-62160-610.00
100-200-0-10-62160-730.00

SPED ELEMENTARY OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST (K-5)

Salaries
FICA
Supplies
Equipment

Total Sped Elementary Occupational Therapist

100-200-0-10-62190-320.00
100-200-0-10-62190-610.00
100-200-0-10-62190-730.00

SPED ELEMENTARY PHYSICAL THERAPIST (K-5)

Professional Services
Supplies
Equipment

Total Sped Elementary Physical Therapist

SPED MIDDLE INSTRUCTION (6-8)

100-200-0-30-61200-110.00
100-200-0-30-61200-119.00
100-200-0-30-61200-120.00
100-200-0-30-61200-150.00
100-200-0-30-61200-190.00
100-200-0-30-61200-210.00
100-200-0-30-61200-220.00
100-200-0-30-61200-230.00
100-200-0-30-61200-240.00
100-200-0-30-61200-250.00
100-200-0-30-61200-260.00
100-200-0-30-61200-280 00
100-200-0-30-61200-290.00
100-200-0-30-61200-320.00
100-200-0-30-61200-510.00
100-200-0-30-61200-530.00
100-200-0-30-61200-560.00
100-200-0-30-61200-580.00
100-200-0-30-61200-610.00

Salaries

Support Staff
Substitutes

Stipends

Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Outplaced Transportation
ISDN Service
Outplaced Tuition
Mileage

Supplies
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200,431

300
33,712
15,356

350

2,148
288
1,875
201
2,244
103
1,803
463
259,274

39,830
3,047
455
410
43,742

10,720
113
102

10,935

318,476
36,377

4,500
43,618
27,491

741
1,504
3,206

697
2,840

487

1,000
51,007

167,578
2,225
2,500

Proposed FY 2014
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143,248
500
1,000
26,231
11,073
334
2,148
270
1,874
189
2,244
103
1,803
463
191,480

39,830
3,047
455
410
43,742

10,720
113
102

10,935

311,039
102,852
24,720
4,000
4,000
164,335
34,166
951
1,679
3,206
1,046
3,408
730
1,000
55,598
2,500
182,660
2,225
2,500



100-200-0-30-61200-640.00

100-200-0-30-61200-730.00

Budget Comparative Information

Textbooks
Equipment

Total Sped Middle Instruction

100-200-0-30-62120-320.00

SPED MIDDLE GUIDANCE & SOCIAL SERVICES (6-8)

Professional Services

Total Sped Middle Guidance & Social Services

100-200-0-30-62130-320 00

SPED MIDDLE HEALTH SERVICES (6-8)

Professional Services

Total Sped Middle Health Services

100-200-0-30-62140-110.00
100-200-0-30-62140-220.00
100-200-0-30-62140-320.00
100-200-0-30-62140-610.00

SPED MIDDLE PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES (6-8)

Salaries

FICA

Professional Services
Supplies

Total Sped Middle Psychological Services

100-200-0-30-62150-110.00
100-200-0-30-62150-150.00
100-200-0-30-62150-210.00
100-200-0-30-62150-220.00
100-200-0-30-62150-230.00
100-200-0-30-62150-250.00
100-200-0-30-62150-260.00
100-200-0-30-62150-280 00
100-200-0-30-62150-290.00
100-200-0-30-62150-320.00
100-200-0-30-62150-580.00
100-200-0-30-62150-610.00
100-200-0-30-62150-730.00

SPED MIDDLE SPEECH & AUDIOLOGY (6-8)

Salaries
Supplemental Earnings
Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Mileage

Supplies

Equipment

Total Sped Middle Speech & Audiology

100-200-0-30-62160-110.00
100-200-0-30-62160-220.00

SPED MIDDLE OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST (6-8)

Salaries
FICA

Total Sped Middle Occupational Therapist

100-200-0-30-62190-320.00

SPED MIDDLE PHYSICAL THERAPIST (6-8)

Professional Services

Total Sped Middle Physical Therapist

SPED HS INSTRUCTION (9-12)

100-200-3-30-61200-110.00
100-200-3-30-61200-119.00
100-200-3-30-61200-120.00
100-200-3-30-61200-150.00
100-200-3-30-61200-190.00

Salaries

Support Staff
Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout
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FY 2013

500
2,100
666,847

36,019
36,019

20,500
20,500

7,500
574

160
234

23,700

2,961
1,813
53
209
44

284

30
1,500
100
700
250

31 644

11,000
842
11,842

3,000
3,000

314,761
29,986
20,080
12,785

1,000

Proposed FY 2014

$
$
$
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500
2,100
905,114

39,261
39,261

89,006
89,006

7,500
574
10,000
160

1 234

118,922
500
30,699
9,136
196

209

162
1,250
114
1,500
100

700

250

1 738

11,000
842
11,842

3,000
3,000

367,532
82,146
20,682
13,232

4,500



100-200-3-30-61200-210.00
100-200-3-30-61200-220.00
100-200-3-30-61200-230.00
100-200-3-30-61200-240 00
100-200-3-30-61200-250.00
100-200-3-30-61200-260.00
100-200-3-30-61200-280.00
100-200-3-30-61200-290.00
100-200-3-30-61200-320.00
100-200-3-30-61200-510.00
100-200-3-30-61200-560.00
100-200-3-30-61200-580.00
100-200-3-30-61200-610.00
100-200-3-30-61200-640.00
100-200-3-30-61200-730.00

Budget Comparative Information

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

ucc

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Outplaced Transportation
Outplaced Tuition
Mileage

Supplies

Textbooks
Equipment

Total Sped HS Instruction

100-200-3-30-62120-320.00

SPED HIGH SCHOOL GUIDANCE & SOCIAL SERVICES (9-12)

Professional Services

Total Sped HS Guidance & Social Services

100-200-3-30-62130-320.00

SPED HIGH SCHOOL HEALTH SERVICES (9-12)

Professional Services

Total Sped HS Health Services

100-200-3-30-62140-110.00
100-200-3-30-62140-220.00
100-200-3-30-62140-610.00

SPED HIGH SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES (9-12)

Salaries
FICA
Supplies

Total Sped HS Psychological Services

100-200-3-30-62150-110.00
100-200-3-30-62150-110.01
100-200-3-30-62150-150.00
100-200-3-30-62150-210.00
100-200-3-30-62150-220.00
100-200-3-30-62150-230.00
100-200-3-30-62150-250.00
100-200-3-30-62150-260.00
100-200-3-30-62150-280.00
100-200-3-30-62150-290.00
100-200-3-30-62150-320.00
100-200-3-30-62150-580.00
100-200-3-30-62150-610.00
100-200-3-30-62150-730.00

SPED HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH & AUDIOLOGY (9-12)

Salaries
Buyout
Stipends
Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp
ucc

Dental

Flex
Professional Services
Mileage
Supplies
Equipment

Total Sped HS Speech & Audiology

100-200-3-30-62160-110.00

SPED HIGH SCHOOL OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST (9-12)

Salaries
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FY 2013

80,139
28,964
688
1,247
6,250
653
3,692
457
3,909
106,972
486,239
5,000
5,000
2,000
5,000
1,114,822

72,036
72,036

45,414
45,414

14,882
1,138
164
16,184

23,700
11,652

2,961
2,704
53
420
44
284
30
1,871
106
742
306
44,873

17,629

Proposed FY 2014
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108,825
37,339
891
3,848
6,250
945
4,998
663
3,909
116,599
530,001
5,000
5,000
2,000
5,000
1,319,360

78,519
78,519

45,414
45,414

14,882
1,138
164
16,184

62,938
11,652
3,000
6,673
5,897
111
420

90

625

63
1,871
106
742
306
94,494

17,629



100-200-3-30-62160-220.00

Budget Comparative Information

FICA

Total Sped HS Occupational Therapist

100-200-3-30-62190-320.00

SPED HIGH SCHOOL PHYSICAL THERAPIST (9-12)

Professional Services

Total Sped HS Physical Therapist

SPED EEE INSTRUCTION

100-204-0-10-61200-110.00
100-204-0-10-61200-119.00
100-204-0-10-61200-120.00
100-204-0-10-61200-150.00
100-204-0-10-61200-190.00
100-204-0-10-61200-210.00
100-204-0-10-61200-220.00
100-204-0-10-61200-230.00
100-204-0-10-61200-240.00
100-204-0-10-61200-250.00
100-204-0-10-61200-260.00
100-204-0-10-61200-280.00
100-204-0-10-61200-290.00
100-204-0-10-61200-320.00
100-204-0-10-61200-531.00
100-204-0-10-61200-580.00
100-204-0-10-61200-610.00
100-204-0-10-61200-730.00

Salaries

Support Staff
Substitutes
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout

Health

FICA

Life

Retirement

Workers Comp

UcCcC

Dental

Flex

Professional Services
Telephone

Mileage

Supplies

Equipment

Total Sped EEE Instruction

SPED EEE SPEECH & AUDIOLOGY

100-204-0-10-62150-110.00
100-204-0-10-62150-150.00
100-204-0-10-62150-190.00
100-204-0-10-62150-210.00
100-204-0-10-62150-220.00
100-204-0-10-62150-230.00
100-204-0-10-62150-250.00
100-204-0-10-62150-260.00
100-204-0-10-62150-280.00
100-204-0-10-62150-290.00
100-204-0-10-62150-580.00

Salaries
Supplemental Earnings
Health Buyout
Health

FICA

Life

Workers Comp
uccC

Dental

Flex

Mileage

Total Sped EEE Speech & Audiology

100-204-0-10-62160-110.00
100-204-0-10-62160-220.00

SPED EEE OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST

Salaries
FICA

Total Sped EEE Occupational Therapist

SPED EEE PHYSICAL THERAPIST

100-204-0-10-62190-110.00
100-204-0-10-62190-220.00

Salaries
FICA
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FY 2013

1,349
18,978

4,704
4,704

196,167
44,043

3,250
3,000
28,568
18,854
529
1,516
2,026
610
2,272
396
30,000
103
618
2,000
540
334,492

104,794
3,408
700
9,313
8,331
159
1,023
131
1,136
91

220
129,306

28,065
2,147
30,212

9,958
762

Proposed FY 2014
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1,349
18,978

4,704
4,704

242,404
78,541
10,000
16,000

2,500
88,659
26,733

724
2,940
2,026
810
3,748
537
30,000
103
618

4,000

1,080

511,423

24,462
3,527
2,141

1,023

220
31,373

28,065
2,147
30,212

9,958
762



Budget Comparative Information

Total Sped EEE Physical Therapist

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
100-300-0-30-61300-568.00 Tech Ed On Behalf Payment
100-300-0-30-61300-569.00 Tech Ed District Payment
Total Vocational Ed

Total Expenditure Budget
Total Expenditure Increase
Total % Increase

212

FY 2013 Proposed FY 2014
$ 10,720 $ 10,720
$ 481,522 $ 539,112
$ 446,153 § 502,021
$ 927,675 $ 1,041,133
$ 23,286,993 $ 24,809,084
$ 652,844 $ 1,522,091
2.88% 6.54%



LICENSES, FEES & PERMITS

MAITIAQE LICEIISE ..ottt $55.00
Certified Copies of Vital Records (Birth, Death, Martiage)...............ooveiirieiniciiins e $10.00
Burn Permit (visit www. milton.govoffice2.com to fill out permit FOorm) ............oovieeiomiincii Free
Recording of Land Records, Liens, Name Changes...........cccc.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiisis s per page $10.00
DIOG LICEOIISE ...t b e S/N $8.00 Un-S/N $12.00

All dogs 6 months or older shall be registered on or before April 1% of each year. Proof of Rabies Vaccination must be
presented at time of registration.

Zoning Permit

New Construction — Residential ............cccooovvie e e $300 + .04 per sq. ft.
- Commercial / InAUSHIAL ... $500 + .10 per sq. ft.
MUY .o $200/D.U. & .04 per sq. ft.
- Elderly Housing COmMPIEX.... ...ttt $150/D.U. & .04 per sq. ft.
Alteration — Garages, swimming pools, sheds or accessory structures
c RESIAEIHAL ..o ettt $40.00
- Commercial / INQUSETIAL ...t ae e $50.00
Renewal Of Permits — RESIAEMHAL ............... ettt s e e e e s e $40.00
- Commercial 7 INAUSHIAL ..........ccoeeeei et e s $50.00
Certificate of Comphiance/OCCUPANCY ..........c..iii et $25.00

***Darmits are required for all construction (residential and commercial / industrial) and change of use

w**+Dloase be advised that a “CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE/OCCUPANCY?™ is required at the completion of all
construction for ALL ZONING PERMITS ISSUED. This inspection shall be requested by the owner or applicant upon

completion.

Development Review Board
Boundary Line AQJUSHMENE. ...... ..o $75/lot & $75/warning
Appeal, Variance or Conditional Use..................coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic $150.00 & $75/warning
SKEICH PIAN REOVIEW . . ..o oo e e ettt e et $100.00
S PN <o $300.00
Minor Subdivision/PUD-Res (1 - 6 UNItS)........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiienninreneeene $500 + $50 per unit & $75/warning
Major Subdivision/PUD-Res (7 + UnitS)...........ocoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieccee $1000 + $50 per unit & $75/warning
ADUIEIS FOO. . o e e $2/abutter — all applications
PUD (Planned Unit Development).................coooiiiiiiiiiiii e $1000 & $50 per unit & 75/warning
MiNnor amendmENIS. ... ... $50 & $75/warning (subdivisions only)
Major amendmentS......... ..o $100 & $75/warning (subdivisions only)
HIGAWEY ACCESS PEITIIL ...t e h e $20.00
IMPact FEES (RESIAENEIAI). ............cociiii oo $4,250.00
Impact Fees (Elderly housing units, and 1 bedroom UNitS) ... $3,188.00

Water / Wastewater

Sewer Permit/HOOK-UD (F@SIAEIEIAL) . ........cooueiiereie ettt st $2,500.00

Water Permit /Hook-up (reSidential) ...........cccccoovviiiiiiiianeiiisncnniereennacn Cost of Water Meter ~$303.80 + $1,710.00

Water Usage Rate e $23.64/Unit/Qtr + $3.16/1000 Gallons

Wastewater USage Rate —........cccioccieiiccriiiiiiciieiiire st $38.72/Unit/Qtr + $3.98/1000 Gallons





